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société européenne SE
2001 10 8 EC
2157/2001 SE SE société anonyme
Code de commerce
SE
statuts SE SE
SE 120,000
SE
ordre de mouvement
SE a b
c
10
L.233-31
SE
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SE
50 50 5
commissaire aux apports
2
25
75 5
conseil d~ administration 3 18
3 24
4
4 5 2
3 1
3 1
2 1

(Directeurs Généraux délégués
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2022 12 31 2,284,371,684 4 571,092,921

L 233-9

2009 11 1
L 233-7 3 b 3 c

2.5 1
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a)

b)

©)

d)

e)

L 225-102

2013 4 25

L 225-27-1

2
L 225-27-1
1
L 225-17
4°
4

L 225-17

L 2122-1
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12.8

PFU

sociale généralisée

)

17.2

(PFU)

6.8
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OooooOodd
2018 1 1
Prélévement Forfaitaire Unique PFU ) PFU
12.8 30
2018 1 1
PFU
! 40
12.8 Prélevement forfaitaire non libératoire
7 5,000
40
17.2 Contribution
12.8
75

13/288



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0onDOodno(esr71s)
oOoOooodn

1995 3 3
2007 1 11 2008 1 1
10 2019 BEPS MLI
10
5000 5001
@
@
2018 1 1 12.8 PFU
2018 2
-2 8 50
-8 65
17.2
©)
13
i
25 5
ii
©)
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OooooOodd
( )
2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
34,176 28,905 25,159 27,158 25,720
(5,024,556) | (4,249,613) | (3.698,876) | (3.992,769) | (3,781,354)
4,933 4,331 3,088 3,399 3,396
(725,250) (636,744) (453,998) (499,721) (499, 280)
3,536 3,273 2,238 2,523 2,431
(519,863) (481,196) (329,031) (370,931) (357,406)
4,349 5,612 340 2,545 2,924
(639,390) (825,076) (49,987) (374,166) (429, 886)
26,094 28,109 23,727 23,140 22,264
(3.836,340) | (4.132,585) | (3,488,344) | (3,402,043) | (3,273,253)
58,368 54,547 49,482 45,003 42,259
(8,581,263) | (8,019,500) | (7.274,844) | (6.616,341) | (6,212,918)
45.69 49.40 41.84 39.75 38.44
1) (6,717) (7,263) (6,151) (5,844) (5,651)
6.23 5.76 3.84 4.38 4.21
(916) (847) (565) (644) (619)
1 6.15 5.67 3.81 4.33 4.16
(904) (834) (560) (637) (612)
( Y@ 44.71 51.53 47.95 51.42 52.68
( H® 13.55 11.64 9.43 10.90 10.92
4,354 3,616 4,435 4,282 2,872
(640,125) (531,624) (652,034) (629,540) (422,241)
(1,411) (5,168) (3,250) (916) (1,705)
((207,445)) | ((759,799)) | ((477.815)) | ((134,670)) | ((250,669))
(1,453) (3,093) 2,585 (2,125) 1,757)
(213,620) | ((454,733)) (380,047) | ((312,418)) | ((258,314))
3,863 2,463 6,762 3,395 2,231
(567,938) (362,110) (994,149) (499,133) (328,002)
) 149,812 147,468 147,349 150,828 151,019
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( )
2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
412,393 - 325 2,385 174
(60, 630,019) ) (47,782) (350, 643) (25,581)
228,952 (22,322) (16,550) (15, 447) (15,504)
(33,660,523) | ((3,281,780)) | ((2,433,181)) | ((2,271,018)) | ((2,279,398))
1,744,408 1,498,235 (31,273) 57,108 4,457,994
(256,462,864) | (220,270,510) | ((4,597,756)) (8,396,018) | (655,414,278)
2,284,372 2,276,134 2,268,274 2,328,274 2,316,675
(335,848,371) | (334,637,221) | (333,481,643) | (342,302,843) | (340,597,559)
571,092,921 569,033,442 567,068,555 582,068,555 579,168,769
7,213,305 6,873,791 6,606,463 9,007,639 10,078,809
(1,060,500,101) | (1,010,584,753) | (971,282,190) | (1,324,303,086) | (1,481,786,499)
18,292,355 17,057,156 17,488,350 16,766,739 17,574,984
(2,689,342,032) | (2,507,743,075) | (2,571,137,217) | (2,465,045,968) | (2,583,874,148)
1 12.63 12.07 11.65 15.48 17.40
(1,857) (1,775) (1,713) (2,276) (2,558)
@
1 2.63 2.90 2.60 2.55 2.35
(387) (426) (382) (375) (345)
39.43 40.30 37.78 53.72 57.35
( )(2)
24.18 21.80 (0.47) 0.63 44 .23
(H®
() 44 47 56.8 50.6 53.2
I6h)
@
@)
(4) 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 14,881 19,084 18,548 15,456
13,480
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1871
1995
1999
2014

(€))

)

(i)
i)

6

Spie Batignolles
Schneider SA Schneider SA
Schneider Electric SA
Schneider Electric SE
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@
@
2022 12 31
SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC USA, INC. 1989 10 3 100
SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC (CHINA) COMPANY LIMITED 1995 10 7 100
SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC FRANCE 1998 7 12 100
SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC 1T CORPORATION 1981 11 3 100
SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC BUILDINGS AMERICAS, INC. 1988 1 11 100
OSISOFT, LLC 2009 8 10 59
SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC INDUSTRIES SAS 1942 5 9 100
AVEVA GROUP PLC 1994 9 6 59
American Power Conversion Corporation (A.P.C.) B.V.,
Philippine Branch 2002 1 11 100
SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC (AUSTRALIA) PTY LIMITED 1972 12 19 100
2022 12 31 149,812 134,931
98 2
34 27 26 13
30 24 30 50 59 50 17 5
43 5 14 31 15 24 17 25 34 7 34 2
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3 18
/

1

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5 B2B

1.6

1.7

1.8

2

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7
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3.1
3.2 IT
3.3

1.1

loT

200 oT IT

loT

Advisor

Schneider Electric Exchange 5 300 150
100

PSO 1SO 27000 IEC 62443
loT
EcoStruxure™ 1SO 27001

2019 1EC
62443-4-1

2020 Advisor

CERT
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5 NIST @ 5
@
2022 99
IT
- 3
- 2022
IT

(€)) - https://www.nist.gov/cyberframework

) 1. 2. 3. 4.
1.2

/
100 MNC
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1.3
40 162 29
10
40
2022
Quality Fundamentals for Design CS&Q
CS&Q
APQP IATF CS&Q
3 D
2)
3)
1.4
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AREVA

2018 2022 7 4
FCA
notification de griefs

2022 10 4 FCA

FCA College
2020 2
M&A
2021 9
1.5 B2B
ME&A
160 53,000
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2021

2022

M&A

2021 6

2022

1.6

16

645

100

53,000

74

97

2020 2
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2
5
2020 2024
2022
2021 12 22 DoV
DoV
2022 DoV 4
2022 DoV 7 6
2022 2 23 2023
2024 DoV
Tier2
50,000 DoV 260
e 2022
2022 93
15
2019 Global Suppliers Day
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2021 2025 5

2022 +1.2

2025

2021 94

SSI

1.7

2022 12 31

2022 12 31
16

1.8

58.6

223

No.6 2022

115
41

13
16

489

15026000

2018 2020

SSE No.17
657

3.5 3
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6.3

2022 2021
4,000
2022

100
2022



2022

2022

23

2.1

27.29

10

27 6

20

12

115
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4.8

EBITA 147



2.2

115

2020

COVID-19

2022
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2020 RIB

2.3

COVID-19

200

75
85
2021

2023 80 2024

2021

AVEVA

26
Power of Two
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2
90
2022 80 5 1 2
3
162 84 7
50 2023
80
IPCC
2100 1.5 4
2030 2050
10,000
GRC
2.4
loT
loT
2021
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2.5

2022
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CEO

10

40 2023

50/40/30 50 40
30

WESOP 80

30
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1.5
3
100
80
2.7
2040 50
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STRIVE
EcoStruxure™
EcoStruxure™
FTE 50
FTE500 15014001
2022
271
2025 100
SSE #11
SaaS
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SMEs
KICs

EU GDPR
PIPL

3.2 IT

SaaS 3
EcoStruxure™

ERP
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2022 IT

3.3

2022

2023 RMI

2022

2022 2

2022
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ooooodd
EBITA
2022 12 31 12.2 18.2 34,176
COVID-19
5.7 0.2
26,442 77 12.9
18
5 2
13 COVID-19
9
10
7,734 23 9.5
10
14 COVID-19
7
8
EBITA 17.6
40bps
10.8 50bps 2022 40.6
2022 EBITA 6,017 14.4 EBITA
40bps
17.6
- 761
_ 457
605
148 2020 2022 3 700

2022
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- 2022 1,348
1,818
- 2022 197
- 2022 581
23.7 23.0
547
2020 2022
EBITA 333
- 2022
- 2022
€))
9
2020 2022
2022 2
873
433
M&A
75 2022
ME&A
9 2021
215 2021
1,211
2021 23.2
55
COVID-19
3,968 2021

2022

2022

10

AVEVA

10

180

410

2022

2021

39

9

74

2022

226

227

21

245
24.6

29

EDINETOOOO
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RMI 470
743

8.2
90bps

203

IFRS

49

424
OSlsoft

23

Delixi
29

3,477
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oooooog
3.3
5,393 3,330
1,024 3 1,845 2022
5.4
2022 1,100
2022 12 31 2021 1.8 3
3.3 11,225
2023 1 18 AVEVA 4.6
6,477
7,127
99
™ 15
2022
EcoDesignWayTM
2012 2016
4.8 2017 2021 5.1 2022 5.4 2021 Capital
Markets Day
2022 1.8
90
2025 100 SF6 SSE
#2 SF6 SF6
100 2023 2027 100

42/288



Lexium Cobot

EcoStruxure™ Automation Expert 22.1

EcoStruxure™ Machine Expert Twin:

EcoStruxure™ Power and Process

EcoStruxure™ Building Operation 2022

SpacelLogic™ Insight-Sensor

EcoStruxure™ Building Advisor

EcoStruxure™ Energy Hub

Wiser app

Merten System-M Pure Ocean

EDINETOOOO
0000000 OO000DO000D0O00Oo(EsT718)

oooooog
AVEVA
50 Modicon M262d
EcoStruxure™
Altivar™ ATS480
EV
HVAC
EcoStruxure™ Building Operation BMS
WELL
HVAC
IT
Wiser
Wiser
EV
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Odace Sustainable
80

Resi9 Green 950

Resi9 Connect Resi9 Connect

SM AirSeT RM AirSeT MV

EcoStruxure™ Grid Operation

AVEVA™ Unified Operations Center for Renewables

ETAP Grid Code

EcoStruxure™ EV Advisor EV EV

ETAP Train Power Simulation - eTrax™ AC DC

EcoStruxure™ IT:

APC SmartUPS Modular Ultra: IT
5 20kw

APC SmartUPS Ultra: UPS

PrismaSeT Active

TransferPacT
24 365
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- TeSys TeSys Deca Giga
2022 2021

(448) @377)
* (1,040) (855)
(357) (307)
(1,845) (1,539)

* 2022 51 2021 44

2021 239
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Ooooood
2022 2
IFRS 16
( ) (IFRS 16)
2020 12 31 181 1,990 4,507 1,146 1,619 9,533
1 32 102 401 349 885
®) (81) (198) (109) (113) (504)
7 64 170 52 61 354
4 48 150 (234) - 32)
9 (10) (26) ®) 53 23
2021 12 31 199 2,043 4,795 1,253 1,969 10,259
3 28 127 563 356 1,077
(26) 94) (186) (95) (68) (469)
- 28 59 26 22 135
0 79 211 (295) - ©
) 7 (124) 19) (10) (206)
1) (36) an (19) ()] (135)
2022 12 31 165 2,001 4,805 1,414 2,267 10,652
( ) (IFRS 16)
2020 12 31 (23) 1,122) (3,593) (592) (584) (5,914)
©) (93) (255) @9 (310) 744)
1 67 178 77 18 341
@ 35) (125) 23) 14) (198)
1 2 26 0 - 27
1 14 30 11 @ 55
2021 12 31 (28) (1,167) (3,739) (608) (891) (6,433)
) (94) 74) (78) (308) (755)
13 75 174 70 8 340
@ (15) (49 (12) @ 6D
- 26 105 9 3 143
- 21 61 5 @18) 69
2022 12 31 an (1,154) 3,722) (614) (1,210) (6,717)
( ) (IFRS 16)
2020 12 31 158 868 1,004 554 1,035 3,619
2021 12 31 171 876 1,056 645 1,078 3,826
2022 12 31 148 847 1,083 800 1,057 3,935
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Schneider Electric Real Estate

France

298.7

Le Hive

1,900
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35 Rue Joseph Monier 92500 Rueil-Malmaison,

296 1.4

322 1.2

198 1.2

70 0.7

82 0.4

968 4.9
246
855
1,101
93.9
6.1
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2022 12 31
571,092,921
)
2023 6
200
2022 12 31
1
571,092,921
4
2,316,675,076
2018 12 31 - 579,168,769 | (aa0.597.569.674)
11,599,144 2,328,274,220
2019 12 31 2,899,786 582,068,555 (1.705.,%08.150) | (342,902,875 524)
(60,000, 000) 2,268,274,220
2020 12 31 1 7
020 3 (15,000,000) 567,068,555 ((8,821,200,000)) | (333,481,675,824)
7,859,548 2,276,133,768
2021 12 31 1,964,887 442 »09%, ,216,133,
0 3 +964,88 569,033, (1,155,510,747) | (334,637,186,571)
8,237,916 2,284,371,684
2022 12 31 2,059,479 571,092,921 (1.211.138.410) | (335,848, 324, 882)
2022 12 31
272,323,710 |167,575,960 | 30,729,288 | 1,805,090 | 21,814,127 | 11,978,255 | 64,866,491 571,092,921
47.7% 29.3% 5.4% 0.3% 3.8% 2.1% 11.4% 100.00%
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2022 12 31
10055
BlackRock, Inc. 52 41,525,844 7.3
55
- . . M5J 0B6
Sun Life Financial, Inc.
38,697,952 6.8
@
1
21,814,127 3.8
11,978,255 2.1
457,076,743 80.0
571,092,921 100.0
(€)) Sun Life Financial, Inc. MFS InvestManagement
5 10 1
5
2022 12 31
1,744,408,093.62 325,407,184 .91
2,069,815,278.53
2022 12 31 1 3.15
1,761,214,530.60
2022 12 31 2023 5 4 1
3.15
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250

CEO CEO

CSR

2022 5 5
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- CSR

2022 5 5

- 250

2022 5 5
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7
- i il
iii
EcoStruxure™
- M&A
8 8 50
2006 2023 2013 | 840,147
Jean-Pascal CEO 2023 5 4 2025
Tricoire
59 ) 2006
Alcatel Schlumberger Saint-Gobain
1986
(Merlin Gerin)
1988 2001
1999 2001
2002 1 2003
2003
10 CEO 2006 5 3
2013 4 25

CEO

ESEO Angers EM Lyon MBA
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2016 | 40,000
Fred Kindle ABB CEO
1984 1986 2024
AG
4 ) 1988
1992
AG
1999
CEO 2001
AG CEO 2004 ABB Ltd.
ABB CEO
2008
LLC
2016
2020 4
ETH
MBA
SAP CEO 2008 | 3,093
Léo Apotheker 1978
1988 2023
®9 ) 1991 CEO SAP
ECsoft CEO 1995
SAP SAP
2002
2007 SAP AG
CEO 2008 SAP AG CEO
2010 CEO
2011
2008
2014 2020 4
2020
Burgundy Technology
Acquisition Corporation SPAC (
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2022 | 200
Nive Bhagat
Capgemini 2026
51
PricewaterhouseCoopers
KPMG
Infosys
Technologies
EMEA
2010 Capgemini
Tikehau Capital CEO 2016 | 1,000
Cécile Cabanis
1995 L*Oréal 2024
(51 )
2000 Orange
2004
2010
2015 2021 2
2018 2022
SA 2020 12 2022 4
2021 Tikehau
Capital ESG/CSR
CEO

Agro Paris Grignon
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Rita Felix

40 )

2020

2006 2008 COSEC

(
2012

2017

2021

2020 7

ISCTE-IUL

2012 High Performance Boards
2020 Strategy in the Age
of Digital Disruption INSEAD 2021

2022

2020 | 144

2024

Linda Knoll

62 )

Fiat
Chrysler Automobiles
General Dynamics
1994 CNH Industrial

1999
2003 2005

2007 Worldwide Agricultural
Manufacturing 10
20

CNH
Industrial (2007 2019 Fiat
Chrysler Automobiles (2011 2021 3

2014 | 1,000

2026
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2020 | 1,000
Jill Lee PSA
2018 2022 2024
39 ) Sulzer Ltd.
1986
ATET
2010
20
2010
2011 2012 2018
ABB ABB
ABB
Sulzer Ltd
2011 2018 Signify N.V. 2017
2020 medmix Ltd 2021 2022
3
MBA
2017 | 36,201
Xiaoyun Ma
2025
®9 )
PwC
1997
Schneider (Beijing) Medium Voltage Co., Ltd.
2004 MBA
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AB 2021 | 1,000
Anna Ohlsson- 1993 2025
Leijon
54 2000 E
Kimoda 2001
AB
(
2003 2005
2008
2011
2013
EMEA
2016 AB
2018 AB
2022
Vestas 2018 | 1,000
Wind Systems A/S CEO 1984
Anders Runevad 2026
63 )
1998
2000 2004
AB
2004
2007
2010
AB
2010
LM (
2013
A/S CEO
2019
2015 | 1,000
Ingram Micro Inc. CEO
Gregory Spierkel 2023
6 ) 4
5
1997 8
1999 6
2004
2005
2012 CEO
INSEAD

59/288



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0onDOodno(esr71s)

ooooood
2019 | 1,000
Lip-Bu Tan 2021
2023 2023
(63 ) 2023
& Co
EDS Nuclear ECHO
Energy 1987
2004
2009 CEO 2021 12
MBA
1999 2021 | 810
Assystem Technologies
Bruno Turchet 2025
49 2001
2005 2005
2
3 2011
1
2016 2021
2021 7
2021 4
2021 10 IMD
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Al Typeface Al 2022 | 1,000
Abhay Parasnis CEO
CTO CPO 1996 1BM 2023
48
1997 i2 Technologies, Inc.
2002 2002
2011
2012
2013
Kony, Inc. 2015
2022 2
Dropbox, Inc.
NIIT
BP 2023 | 0
Giulia Chierchia
2001 UniCredit Bank 2023
44
Value Partners 2
2006
2013
2019
2020 4
BP
ESG
2022 3
BP
INSEAD
10 7 42
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2016 2023 | 28,712
2023 5 4
Peter Herweck) AVEVA CEO 2025
CEO
56
43
Gwenaelle Avice-Huet
44
Laurent Bataille
52
Olivier Blum
59
Annette Clayton
52
Hervé Coureil
52
Philippe Delorme
52
Barbara Frei
50 AVEVA CEO
Caspar Herzberg
50
Charise Le
55
Chris Leong
45
Hilary Maxson
53
Manish Pant
45
Aamir Paul
43
Nadege Petit
51
Mourad Tamoud
54
Peter Weckesser
51
Zheng Yin
2022 CEO
2022 5 2022
2023 2 15
2022
2022 CEO
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AFEP-MEDEF
2022 2021 CEO
CEO
2022 2021 2022 2021
A -
1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
! 1,493,700 1,990,300 1,493,700 1,99,300
0 0 0 0
® ( 2,493,700 2,990,300 2,493,700 2,990,300
B -
3,457,602 3,326,320 7,585,280 10,022,858>
® 3,457,602 3,326,329 7,585,280 20,022,858
C -
191,600 191,600 191,600 191,600
) 286,193 381,341 286,193 381,341
© 477,793 572,941 477,793 572,941
D -
4 58,853 56,637 58,853 56,637
0) 58,853 56,637 58,853 56,637
A+B+C+D 6,488,038 6,946,207 10,615,635 13,642,736
(L) 2021 2021
8 2022 5 5 2022
2022 3,563,241 2022 + 2021
+ 2022 + 2021 L.22-10-34
2022 2023 5 4 6
2023
0 _ AFEP-MEDEF
IFRS
(€©) _
2021 12 31 2022 12 31
4)
PERECO
2022
2019 4 25
250 202 5 5
2022
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- 25,000
- 1 7,000
. 1 4,000
. 25,000
. 1 5,000 3,000
. 20,000
. CSR 15,000
) 250,000
20,000
2021 2022
202 D 2001 @ 2020 D 01 @ 2020 W 901 @
178,000 155,000 - - 178,000 155,000
125,000 - - - 125,000 -
128,000 118,000 - - 128,000 118,000
3 134,000 90,000 - - 134,000 90,000
411,000 368,000 - - 411,000 368,000
5 59,699 144,000 - - 59,699 144,000
179,000 121,00 56 000® o ge7® 204,000 142,667
158,000 104,000 - - 158,000 104,000
G 4 - - - - - B,
6 - 33,082 - - - 33,082
127,000 100,000 - - 127,000 100,000
75,822 - - - 75,822
5 45,699 112,000 - - 45,699 112,000
140,000 120,000 - - 140,000 120,000
202,000 152,000 - - 202,000 152,000
130,000 106,000 - - 130,000 106,000
G 112,000 52,986 - - 112,000 52,986
7
2,205,220 1,776,068 25,000 21,667 2,230,220 1,797,735
1) 2022 2023
@ 2021 2022
®)
(O] 124,000
(G) 2022
6) 2021
@] 33,600
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®)
25,000 2022
2021 1,797,735 2,230,220
30 70
@
PricewaterhouseCoopers Audit (2022 1 )
Séverine Scheer Jean-Christophe Georghiou
Mazars (2004 19 )
Juliette Decoux Guillemot Mathieu Mougard
2022
( « D) PwC % Mazars %
11,271 924 9,819 95% 21,090
(1,657,062) (1,443,589) (3,100,652)
1,291 971 2,262
(189,803) (142,756) (332,559)
9,980 8,848 18,828
(1,467,260) (1,300,833) (2,768,093)
996 8% 522 50 1,518
146,432 76,744 223,176
) ( sACC - ( ) ( ) C )
348 - 348
(51,163) ) (51,163)
648 522 1,170
(95,269) (76,744) (172,013)
12,267 100% 10,341 100% 22,608
(1,803,494) (1,520,334) (3,323,828)
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2021

)) EY % Mazars %
12,290 90% 9,602 96% 21,892
(1,806,876) (1,411,686) (3,218,562)
1,166 988 2,154
(171,425) (145,256) (316,681)
11,124 8,614 19,738
(1,635,450) (1,266,430) (2,901,881)
1,368 10% 439 4% 1,807
SACC  * (201,123) (64,542) (265,665)
317 - 317
(46,605) ) (46,605)
1,051 439 1,490
(154,518) (64,542) (219,060)
13,658  100% 10,041 100% 23,699
(2,007,999) (1,476,228) (3,484,227)
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1ASB EU
IFRS
38 59 131 1
IFRS/
Mazars

PricewaterhouseCoopers Audit 23 103

1 3 7 Mazars
PricewaterhouseCoopers Audit 23 25 193
2 1 1

134 2023 5 12
1 147.02
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1
1 2022 2021
3 34,176 28,905
(20,300) (17,062)
13,876 11,843
4 (1,040) (855)
(6,819) (6,001)
EBITA* 3 6,017 4,987
6 (433) 1)
27) (225)
EBITA** 5,357 4,741
5 (424) (410)
4,933 4,331
24 4
(130) (99)
(106) (95)
7 (109) (81)
/ (215) (176)
4,718 4,155
8 (1,211) (966)
12 29 84
3,536 3,273
3,477 3,204
59 69
19 6.23 5.76
19 6.15 5.67
* EBITA
**  EBITA
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2022
3,536 3,273
631 1,839
44 -
36 130
19 (O] ©)
707 1,962
®) 40
19 2 ©
20 137 451
19 (25) (105)
106 377
813 2,339
4,349 5,612
4,284 5,212
65 400
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1 2022 2021
3 5,024,556 4,249,613
(2,984,506)  (2,508,455)
2,040,050 1,741,158
4 (152,901) (125,702)
(1,002,529) (882,267)
EBITA* 3 884,619 733,189
6 (63,660) (3,087)
(33,374) (33,080)
EBITA** 787,586 697,022
5 (62,336) (60,278)
725,250 636,744
3,528 588
(19,113) (14,555)
(15,584) (13,967)
7 (16,025) (11,909)
/ (31,609) (25,876)
693,640 610,868
8 (178,041) (142,021)
12 4,264 12,350
519,863 481,196
511,189 471,052
8,674 10,144
19 916 847
19 904 834
* EBITA
*x EBITA
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2022
519,863 481,196
92,770 270,370
6,469 -
5,293 19,113
19 (588) (1,029)
103,943 288,453
(1,176) 5,881
19 294 (1,323)
20 20,142 66,306
19 (3.676) (15,437)
15,584 55,427
119,527 343,880
639,390 825,076
629,834 766,268
9,556 58,808
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2
2022 2021
3,536 3,273
(29) 84)
11 750 726
10 732 688
61 34
/ 21 32 54
70 (184)
139 (38)
102 108
5,393 4,469
/ (305) G77)
/ (553) (955)
/ 73 418
/ (254) 261
(1,039) (853)
_ 4,354 3,616
11 (707) (543)
69 59
10 (386) (333)
(1,024) (817)
2 (297) (4,231)
40 16
(130) (136)
(387) (4,351)
- (1,411) (5.168)
22 1,092 -
22 (829) (600)
(219) (262)
/ 143 (444)
19 208 216
* 2 (73) (418)
19 (1,618) (1,447)
(157) (138)
- (1,453) (3,093)
- (70) 346
- (20) -
/ + o+ o+ 1,400 4,299
18 2,463 6,762
/ 1,400 (4,299)
18 3,863 2,463
2021 RIB
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2022 2021
519,863 481,196
(4,264) (12,350)
11 110,265 106,737
10 107,619 101,150
8,968 4,999
/ 21 4,705 7,939
10,291 (27,052)
20,436 (5,587)
14,996 15,878
792,879 657,032
/ (44,841) (84,831)
/ (81,302) (140,404)
/ 10,732 61,454
/ (37,343) 38,372
(152,754) (125, 408)
- 640,125 531,624
11 (103,943) (79,832)
10,144 8,674
10 (56,750) (48,958)
(150,548) (120,115)
(43,665) (622,042)
5,881 2,352
(19,113) (19,995)
(56,897) (639, 684)
- (207,445) (759,799)
22 160,546 -
22 (121,880) (88,212)
(32,197) (38,519)
/ 21,024 (65,277)
19 30,580 31,756
* 2 (10,732) (61,454)
19 (237,878) (212,738)
(23,082) (20,289)
- (213,620) (454,733)
Iv - (10,291) 50,869
- (2,940) -
/ o+ o+ o+ 205,828 632,039
18 362,110 994,149
/ 205,828 (632,039)
18 567,938 362,110

2021 RIB
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31

9 25,136 24,723
10 6,373 6,486
11 3,935 3,826
12 1,241 1,234
13 1,125 1,034
14 1,616 1,820
39,426 39,123

15 4,346 3,971
16 7,514 6,829
17 2,155 1,998
1 4

18 3,986 2,622
18,002 15,424

1 940 -
58,368 54,547
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31

19
2,284 2,276
2,660 2,456
19,812 19,694
683 14
25,439 24,440
655 3,669
26,094 28,109
20 1,186 1,395
21 994 1,001
22 7,330 7,554
22 194 176
14 885 997
865 1,003
11,454 12,216
6,254 5,715
3,787 3,694
21 1,036 933
1,887 1,685
22 3,133 2,195
22 4,554 -
20,651 14,222
1 169 -

58,368 54,547
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31

9 3,695,495 3,634,775
10 936,958 953,572
11 578,524 562,499
12 182,452 181,423
13 165,398 152,019
14 237,584 267,576
5,796,411 5,751,863

15 638,949 583,816
16 1,104,708 1,004,000
17 316,828 293,746
147 588

18 586,022 385,486
2,646,654 2,267,636

1 138,199 -
8,581,263 8,019,500
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31
19

335,794 334,618

391,073 361,081

2,912,760 2,895,412

100,415 2,058

3,740,042 3,593,169

96,298 539,416

3,836,340 4,132,585

20 174,366 205,093

21 146,138 160,399

22 1,077,657 1,110,589

22 28,522 25,876

14 130,113 146,579

127,172 147,461

1,683,967 1,795,996

919,463 840,219

556,765 543,092

21 152,313 137,170

277,427 247,729

22 460,614 322,709

22 669,529 -

3,036,110 2,090,918

1 24,846 -

8,581,263 8,019,500
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4

2020 12 31 567,069 2,268 2,248 17,648 (1,541) 20,623 3,104 23,727
- - - 3,204 3,204 69 3,273
- - - 453 1,555 2,008 331 2,339
- - - 3,657 1,555 5,212 400 5,612
1,964 8 208 - - 216 - 216
- - - (1,447) - (1,447) (138)  (1,585)
- - - (262) - (262) - (262)
- - - 145 - 145 16 161
- - - “n - @n 287 240
2021 12 31 569,033 2,276 2,456 19,694 14 24,440 3,669 28,109
- - - 3,477 3,477 59 3,536
- - - 138 669 807 6 813
5 5 5 3,615 669 4,284 65 4,349
2,060 8 204 - - 212 - 212
- - - (1,618) - (1,618) @asn  (@,775)
- - - (219) - (219) - (219)
- - - 161 - 161 23 184

AVEVA
* - - - (1,881) - (1,881)  (2,907)  (4,788)
- - - 60 - 60 (38) 22
2022 12 31 571,093 2,284 2,660 19,812 683 25,439 655 26,004
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2020 12 31 567,069 333,441 330,501 2,594,609  (226,558) 3,031,993 456,350 3,488,344
- - - 471,052 471,052 10,144 481,196
- - - 66,600 228,616 295,216 48,664 343,880
- - - 537,652 228,616 766,268 8,808 825,076
1,964 1,176 30,580 - - 31,756 - 31,756
- - - (212,738) - (212,738)  (20,289) (233,027)
- - - (38,519) - (38,519) - (38,519)
- - - 21,318 - 21,318 2,352 23,670
- - - (6,910) - (6,910) 42,195 35,285
2021 12 31 569,033 334,618 361,081 2,895,412 2,058 3,593,160 539,416 4,132,585
- - - 511,189 511,189 8,674 519,863
- - - 20,289 98,356 118,645 882 119,527
5 5 - 531,477 98,356 629,834 9,556 639,390
2,060 1,176 29,992 - - 31,168 - 31,168
- - - (237,878) - (237,878)  (23,082) (260,961)
- - - (32,197) - (32,197) - (32,197)
- - - 23,670 - 23,670 3,381 27,052
AVEVA
* - - - (276,545) - (216,545) (427,387) (703,932)
- - - 8,821 - 8,821 (5,587) 3,234
2022 12 31 571,093 335,794 391,073 2,912,760 100,415 3,740,042 96,298 3,836,340
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1.1 -
2022 12 31 IFRS
2021 12 31

IFRS
https://finance.ec.europa.eu/capital-markets-union-and-financial-markets/company-reporting-and-

auditing/company-reporting/financial reporting

2022 1 1
2022 12 31
IFRS 3 ;
IAS 16
IAS 37 -
2018 -2020
IAS 38 -
(SaaS)
2021 4 IFRIC
2022
IAS 37 -
2020 5 14 1ASB IAS 37 -
2022 1 1 2022 12 31
- IFRS 17 - IFRS 17 IFRS 9 -
- IAS 12 -
-1AS 1 - IFRS 2

IAS 8 - J-IFRS 17
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-IAS 1 - ; g
- IFRS 16 -
2022 12 31
Co, 2030 2040
2050
0,
2022 12
2025 150 €0, 2030
2030 2030
2030
1 2 2030
2023 2030
5

2017 2021 60
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2022 12
Schneider Sustainability Impact
SSi 64,000
20 3,000
Schneider Sustainability External &
Relative Index  (SSERI) 25
2020
2025
8 co2 3 SSl 2022
KPI1 SSi
1.2 -
1.3 -
1.8 1.9
1.11
1.12 13
1.13
1.14
1.20
1.21
1.19 20
14 ;
1.21
1.24
IFRS 16 1.10

1.4 -
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20

12 31

IFRS 3
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12

IAS 32

1.6 -

1.11

IAS 29
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IAS 29



IAS 21
IFRS
2018 1 1
IAS 29
2021 91 64

1.7 -

1.23

1.8 -

IAS 21
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2022

2022 1 1
CPI



ERP

1.9 -

20 40
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2019 IFRS 16 -

1.10 -

5,000

12
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IFRIC
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1.11 -
5
WACC WACC
2022 12 31 7.8 2021 12 31 6.8 (i) 10 OAT
1.1 (i) 2022
CGU  WACC Gii)
2.0
oell
ol ol
ol
coU WACC 8.6 8.9
8.7 8.7

CGU

CGU

CGU
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1.12 -
IFRS
7 1

IFRS 9 2

2
FCPR / SICAV IFRS 9

1.13 -
1.14 -

IFRS 9

Q) (i)
(i) (iv)
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1.17 -
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1.20 -

TSR

- 1AS 19 -

CAC40

2021 4
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EPS
Sustainability External and Relative Index
SSERI
3
1.21 -
IFRIC 23
2019 1 1

1.22 -

1.23 -
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IFRS 9

IFRS 9
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IFRS 9

IFRS 9
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SaaS

16

1.25 -
IAS 33 -

1.26 -

1.27 -
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3 IT
1.28 -
2
29
2.1 -
AVEVA
2022 9 21 AVEVA
2022 11 11 AVEVA AVEVA 1
3,225 2006 26
2022 11 25 AVEVA
40 3,900
2022 11 25 47 400 2022
11 25 123,429,542 AVEVA AVEVA
1,814,217
28 6,500 18 3,900
2022 12 31 45 5,400
2022 12 31 24 12
15 3

4 2,300
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AVEVA 2022 40
1,200
IFRS
2022 12 31
2023 1 16 AVEVA
2023 1 18
19
IFRS 5 -
2022 12 31
2022 7 27

Cahors Group

IFRS 5 -
31
7,500
2023 1 6
2022 10 27
YAGEO 2021
8,000 Telemecanique Sensors
Telemecanique Sensor 7 2,300
Telemecanique Sensors
IFRS 5 -
5,300 4,000
4 7,400
VinZero
2022 12 8 RIB Software VinZero
VinZero
IT
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IFRS 5 - 1 500
3,300
5,400
Gutor
2022 12 23 Latour Capital
Gutor Electronics Gutor UPS
2021 Gutor 1 3,000
2023
IFRS 5 - 1 600

4,900

6,300 3,400
1GE+XA0
2022 2 16 IGE+XAO S.A. IGE+XAQ

IGE+XAO
IGE+XAO 2022 5 4 5 5
IGE+XA03 5
1GE+XAOQ 1GE+XAQ
2022 5 5 2022 1 1

EV Connect Inc.

2022 6 21 EV Connect Inc. 95.52 2022 12 31
2027
4.48
IFRS 3 2022 12 31
2 5,400
Autogrid
2022 7 20 Autogrid 24.2 91.8
Autogrid

Autogrid
2027

8.2
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IFRS 3 2022 12 31

1 8,400
2022 1 800
2022 2 24

2021 2
2022 7 3 100
4
2022 9 27
8,100

Electroshield Samara

2 8,700
9,200 1 9,500
ASCO
2022 9 30 ASCO Power Technologies
Hidden Harbor
Eurotherm
2022 10 31 Eurotherm

Watlow Electric Manufacturing Company

Eberle
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2022 11 30 Eberle Controls GmbH Eberle Borromin Capital
Fund 1V Eberle
2021 2022
OSlIsoft LLC.
2021 3 19
AVEVA Group Plc 45 51 OSlsoft OSlsoft
2021 12 31 IFRS 3
9 09,800 2 8,800 1 5,000
7,100
30 100
2022 12 31
29 8,800

ETAP
2021 6 28 Operation Technology Inc.  ETAP

2021 6 30 ETAP 80 2 6,000 2 1,800

ETAP
2025 20
IFRS 3 2022 12 31 OSlsoft
1,300
2,600
3 1,000 2 6,100 2025
20
Qmerit
2021 12 20 Qmerit 85.85
Qmerit
2026 14.15

IFRS 3 2022 12 31

2 6,900
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2022 12 31 2 9,700
2022 2021
(559) (4,577)
0SISoft LLC - (3,534)
Uplight - (398)
ETAP - (205)
(559) (440)
262 346
(297) (4,231)
2022 EV Connect Autogrid
Eurotherm ASCO Power
Technologies
2.1
2021 0Slsoft 2021 37 900 1 7,500
35 3,400
Qmerit
3
2
EcoStruxure

EBITA
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10
3.1 -
2022
13,156 3,334 = 16,490
26,442 7,734 = 34,176
EBITA 5,392 1,458 (833) 6,017
EBITA 20.4 18.9 17.6
2022 12 31 4,300
2021
9,088 2,688 - 11,776
22,179 6,726 - 28,905
EBITA 4,501 1,242 (756) 4,987
EBITA 20.3 18.5 17.3
2021 12 31 6 4,000

3.2 -
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8,304 1,986 10,341 5,154 10,986 9,526 4,545 34,176
2022 12 31 12,383 2,579 5,540 1,170 16,564 16,203 957 35,444
7,382 1,749 8,995 4,701 8,267 7,148 4,261 28,905
2021 12 31 12,779 2,604 5,866 1,154 15,094 12,721 1,296 35,035
2022 2021
- 20,243 59 16,590 57
- 13,933 41 12,315 43
34,176 100 28,905 100
4
2022 2021
(448) 377)
* (1,040) (855)
(357) (307)
i (1,845) (1,539)
* 2022 5,100 2021 4,400
2022 2 4,200
2021 2 3,900
5
2022 2021
(555) (539)
(504) (486)
(423) (389)
(€H) (21)
(1,483) (1,435)
2021 AVEVA 2021 7
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6

2022 2021
5 (11)
(108) 196
(117) (1)
(180) (166)
(33) (19
(433) (1)

2022 2 2022
2
2022 AVEVA AVEVA
2,800
2021 Cable Support IMServ USMotion
OSlsoft LLC. ETAP Uplight Qmerit
7

2022 2021
@7 ®
/ IAS 29 1 -
€D (39)
3 3
2 8
- IFRS 16 (34) (38)
18 @
(35) (6)
(109) (81)
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8
Schneider Electric Industries SAS
8.1-
2022 2021
(1,195) (861)
(16) (105)
(1,211) (966)
8.2 -
2021
3,477 3,204
(1,211) (966)
(59) (69)
29 84
4,718 4,155
23.3 23.1
(1,101) (959)
107 102
24 33
79 (70)
(80) (48)
(82) (24)
(1,211) (966)
25.7 23.2
24.6

24.6

1 9,500
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9
9.1 -
oell
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
14,570 13,944
9,060 8,496
2,243 2,245
3,267 3,203
10,566 10,779
25,136 24,723
1.11 oell
2022 Cou
0.5
1.0
0.5
1.0
oell
9.2 -
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
24,723 19,956
387 3,717
(119) (118)
(536) -
681 1,168
25,136 24,723
(367) (367)
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2
10

10.1-

2020 12 31 2,495 964 3,478 3,292 166 10,395
- 22 307 4 - 333
162 17 61 338 18 596
41 19 14) (101) 28 @n
163 19 ©) 1,253 4 1,430

2021 12 31 2,861 1,041 3,823 4,786 216 12,727
- 26 357 1 2 386
107 3 37 129 21 297
1 14 (107) (53) 55 (90)
= ®) (39) an @ (63)
24 ®) 6 13 7 47

2022 12 31 2,993 1,075 4,077 4,859 300 13,304

2020 12 31 (424) (834) (2,292) (1,649) (163) (5,362)
(30) (59) (241) (353) ) (688)
- - (©) (20) - 23
©) (13) (45) (143) ® (212)
29) 38 ) 90 2 27
- 10 1 6 - 17

2021 12 31 (486) (858) (2,654) (2,069) 174) (6,241)
(40) (70) (244) 372) (6) 732)
(C)] = (©) (29 3 (39)
(10) @ (26) (45) ®) (88)
@ 31 49 41 (30) )
- 5 25 7 - 37
- 3 13 27 @ 42

2022 12 31 (546) (891) (2.841) (2.440) @13) (6,931)
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2020 12 31 2,071 130 1,186 1,643 3 5,033
2021 12 31 2,375 183 1,169 2,717 42 6,486
2022 12 31 2,447 184 1,236 2,419 87 6,373
2022 2021
732 688
39 23
* 771 711
* 2022 4 2,400
2021 4 1,000
10.2 -
2022 12 31
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
APC ( ) 1,724 1,637
Clipsal ( ) 162 163
OSlsoft ( ) 133 146
Asco ( ) 117 110
Aveva ( ) 86 91
Invensys - Triconex Foxboro ( ) 52 49
L&T ( ) 50 65
Digital ( ) 39 42
84 72
2,447 2,375
2022 1.8
APC
2
2022
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0.5
1.0
0.5
1.0
11

2022 2 IFRS 16 -

IFRS 16
2020 12 31 181 1,990 4,597 1,146 1,619 9,533
1 32 102 401 349 885
?) (81) (198) (109) (113) (504)
7 64 170 52 61 354
4 48 150 (234) - (32)
9 (10) (26) 3) 53 23
2021 12 31 199 2,043 4,795 1,253 1,969 10,259
3 28 127 563 356 1,077
(26) (94) (186) (95) (68) (469)
= 28 59 26 22 135
[0H) 79 211 (295) = ©)
(6) 7 (124) (19) (10) (206)
(1) (36) (77) (19) ) (135)
2022 12 31 165 2,001 4,805 1,414 2,267 10,652

IFRS 16
2020 12 31 (23) @1,122) (3,593) (592) (58%) (5,914)
) (93) (255) (79) (310) (744)
1 67 178 77 18 341
[€)) (35) (125) (23) (14) (198)
1 2 26 @) - 27
1 14 30 11 [€)) 55
2021 12 31 (28) (1,167) (3,739) (608) (891) (6,433)
w (94) (274) (78) (308) (755)
13 75 174 70 8 340
@ (15) (49 (12) O] @D
= 26 105 9 3 143
= 21 61 5 (18) 69
2022 12 31 an (1,154) (3.722) (61%) (1,210) (6.717)
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IFRS 16
2020 12 31 158 868 1,004 554 1,035 3,619
2021 12 31 171 876 1,056 645 1,078 3,826
2022 12 31 148 847 1,083 800 1,057 3,935
2022
2022 2021
(1,077) (885)
IFRS 16 356 349
14 @
(707) (543)
2022 2021
750 726
5 18
755 744
IFRS 16
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
2022 s 248
2023 282 235
2024 224 181
2025 167 132
2026 133 102
2027 90 72
2028 59 50
2029 50 58
2030 106 54

1,111 1,132
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Sunten
Delixi Electroshield Electric
Sub-Group  Uplight Planon Samara Equipments
2021 12 31 50.0 29.4 25.0 36.8 60.0 25.0
2022 12 31 50.0 29.4 25.0 36.8 0 25.0
2020 12 31 367 - - 140 10 44 37 598
/ 81 (@) () 13 (O)) 2 - 84
22) - - @ - @ (©) 29
- 398 113 - - - - 511
38 () - - 1 (6) 38 70
2021 12 31 464 390 112 151 7 38 72 1,234
/ 52 (28) (O 24 ©) 2 (10) 29
(25) - - 14 - - @ 41
- 1 - - - - 14) 13)
(10) 51 - ®) 2 ) ) 32
2022 12 31 481 414 110 155 - 36 45 1,241
Electroshield Samara 2022 11 2
12.1 -
Delixi Electric Ltd.
2007 Delixi Electric Ltd.
Delixi Electric Delixi Group Delixi
Electric
Delixi Electric 100
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
814 895
502 677
1,316 1,573
619 586
102 168
595 819
1,316 1,573
1,354 1,418
EBITA 137 201
105 162
50 45
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13
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
Gold Peak Industries Holding Ltd 3.2 - - - - 2 2
1
300 - - - (€)) 12 13
- - - @ 14 15
SE Ventures
8 ®) = 12 92 79
FCPR Aster Il (part A B C D) 32.1 (10) () - @ 18 33
Sensetime & Stalagnate Fund China 29.9 13 7 - (@) 62 44
FCPRSEV1 100.0 - - - 1 7 6
SICAV SESS 63.1 - (€)) - - 10 11
FCPI Energy Access Ventures
FundSI1CAV 28.6 1 3 - - 18 14
SICAV Livehoods Fund SIF 19.9 1 - - - 4 3
SE Ventures - Claroty 5.8 47 - - 3 61 11
SE Ventures - Sense 8.3 28 0 7 1 46 10
SE Ventures - Augury 3.0 - - 6 2 34 26
SE Ventures - Scandit 2.4 6 - 3] 1 19 9
SE Ventures - AnyVision 9.4 - - 1 - 14 13
SE Ventures - Verkor 12.2 2 - 6 1 13 4
SE Ventures - Titan Advanced
Energy Solutions 19.2 - - 1 - 12 11
SE Ventures
34 = 32) ) 112 115
Star Charge 1.3 - - - - 29 29
22 - - 4 42 16
152 2 @®) 17 597 434
38 2 (119) Q1) 280 370
(29) - - 48 234 215
161 4 @azn 53 1,125 1,034

SE Ventures

SE Ventures
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14
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
724 689
197 240
466 515
) 10
(957) (1,040)
164 187
/ 141 222
/ 731 823
1,616 1,820
885 997
2022 12 31
4 6,800 7

25.83 2022 12 31
1 5,600
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31

2,021 1,832
367 295
1,519 1,323
681 696
200 199
4,788 4,345
(232) (187)
® ®
(189) (165)
® ®

® ®)
(442) @(374)
1,789 1,645
358 286
1,330 1,158
673 688
196 194
4,346 3,971
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16
2022 12 31 2021 12 31

5,675 5,141

1,662 1,500

389 510

276 176

8,002 7,327
(489) (498)

7,514 6,829

6,537 6,091

1 438 324
1 174 163
2 102 79
3 119 100
4 144 72

2022 2021

11 (498) (510)
(133) (82)

58 30

70 67

4 (25)

10 22

12 31 (489) (498)

2022 12 31 2021 12 31

1,662 1,500

(1,840) (1,570)

(178) @0)

17

2022 12 31 2021 12 31
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423 550

713 687

596 478

41 62

79 48

303 173

2,155 1,998

18
2022 12 31 2021 12 31

1,716 551

693 438

1,577 1,633

3,986 2,622

(123) (159)

3,863 2,463

2022 2 6,400
2021 5,000
19
19.1 -
2022 12 31 2,284,371,684 4
571,092,921

2022 12 31 598,336,796 571,092,921
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2020 12 31
2020 12 31 567,068,555 2,268,274,220
1,964,887 7,859,548
2021 12 31 569,033,442 2,276,133,768
2,059,479 8,237,916
2022 12 31 571,092,921 2,284,371,684
2022 2 400
19.2 -
2022 2021
) 558,129 558,129 556,432 556,432
= 3,348 - 4,566
- 3,684 - 3,684
558,129 565,161 556,432 564,682
8.45 8.35 7.47 7.36
6.23 6.15 5.76 5.67
19.3 -
2022 2.90 16 1,800 2021
2023 5 5 2022 3.15
2022 12 31
29 4,100 2021 12
31 28 5,600
19.4 -
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0 1
2022 12 31
2019 2020 2021 2022
32 36 38 40
33 37 39 41
34 37 bis 39 bis 41 bis
35 37 ter 39 ter 41 ter
2016 4 25 2017 4 25 2018 4 25 2019 4 25
2016 4 25 2017 4 25 2018 4 25 2019 4 25
2016 4 25 2017 4 25 2018 4 25 2022 5 5
2016 4 25 2017 4 25 2018 4 25 2022 5 5
2019 3 26 2020 3 24 2021 3 25 2022 3 24
2019 3 26 2020 3 24 2021 3 25 2022 3 24
2019 7 24 2020 10 21 2021 7 29 2022 7 27
2019 10 23 2020 10 21 2021 10 26 2022 10 26
2022 3 28 2023 3 24 2024 3 25 2025 3 24
2022 3 28 2023 3 24 2024 3 25 2025 3 24
2022 7 25 2023 10 23 2024 7 29 2025 7 27
2022 10 24 2023 10 23 2024 10 26 2025 10 26
2023 3 27 2024 3 24 2025 3 25 2026 3 24
32 36 38 40
2021 12 31 2,208,429 2,113,541 1,541,917 - 5,863,887
2022 - - - 1,423,558 1,423,558
2022 (2,138,217) (1,500) (1,129) (331) (2,141,177)
2022 (70,212) (98,538) (61,069) (20,903) (250,722)
2022 12 31 - 2,013,503 1,479,719 1,402,324 4,895,546

2022
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1.20

2019
32 57.3
33 - ExCom 59.0
33 - 59.9
34 64.6
35 71.3

2020
36 52.9
37 - ExCom 55.2
37 - 57.8
37 bis 90.7
37 ter - ExCom 85.3
37 ter - 89.3

2021
38 93.4
39 - ExCom 97.3
39 - 102.9
39 bis 116.6
39 ter 117.5

2022
40 119.0
41 - ExCom 123.0
41 - 128.8
41 bis 107.8
41 ter 111.0

IFRS 2
2022 2021

114 118
Aveva 34 36
18 7
166 161

2022 AVEVA AVEVA 2,800
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15
5
IFRS 2
2022 5 10
117.51
20
138.26 15
180 2022 7 6 2900
19.5 -
2022 12 31 11,978,255
2022 1,659,933 2 1,900
19.6 -
2022 12 31 1 700
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
19 23 4)
(13) (15) 2
/ 100 125 (25)
€)) (©) -
103 130 @n
19.7 -
2022 AVEVA AVEVA

28 6,500 2
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20
DBO 57 2021 62
2022 12 31
3
2014 2 Invensys
Invensys
2022 12 31
Schneider UK GMP
6
2018 10 26
5,600

2020

24
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92
Invensys
17 5,000
GMP 1997 4

GMP
GMP

2020 11
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2022 10 Invensys 5 1,800
2,400 2022
2022 12 31 2021 12 31 2022 12 31 2021 12 31 2022 12 31 2021 12 31
4.82 2.12 4.85 2.05 5.35 2.77
2.58 2.60 3.63 3.64
AA
AA AAA
2022 3.75
2022 12 31 2021 12 31 2022 12 31 2021 12 31 2022 12 31 2021 12 31
9.9 12.3 9.7 12.4 9.4 11.2
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20.1 -
2020 12 31 (10,016) 8,521 ©7 (1.562)
(66) - - (66)
2 - - 2
25 @ - 24
(159) - @ (160)
- 121 - 121
/ (198) 120 () 9)
94) 86 @ O]
(52) 30 - 22)
532 (478) - 54
() 6 - -
- 136 - 136
9 - - 9
701 117) (133) 451
(631) 606 ©) 34
an 77 - -
2021 12 31 (9,686) 8,871 (210) (1,025)
(6,017) 6,524 (184) 323
2,170) 1,692 - (478)
121) (121)
@ @
84 79) 5
(203) ) (207)
170 170
/ (42) 01 @) (155)
(131) 121 @ 14)
(117) 41 - (76)
537 73) 64
(6) 6 -
130 130
10 @ 8
2,395 (2,284) 26 137
102 (143) 8 (33)
(32) (32)
2022 12 31 (6,922) 6,196 (180) (906)
(3,977) 4,339 (140) 222
(1,663) 1,287 (376)
69 2,200 (2021 :96 8,600
66 7,800 2021 94 7,000 2 4,400

2021 2 1,600
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31
(6,334) (9,052)

6,196 8,871
(180) (210)
(318) (392)
(588) (634)
(906) (1,025)
) 280 370
(1,186) (1,395)

2022 2021

/ (81) (121)
/ (2,490) (522)
/ 176 (58)

/ 2,284 117

(26) 133
(137) (451)
(146) 259
110 116

3

2023 315 102 72 489
2024 309 88 65 463
2025 306 88 69 463

2022 12 31 2021 12 31

5 6

73 80

22 14

100 100
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20.2 -
2022 + 0.5
+0.5 -0.5 +0.5 -0.5 +0.5 -0.5 +0.5 -0.5
(197) 214 73) 79 (60) 65 (330) 358
81 78) - - 46 (33) 127 111)
21
2020 12 31 275 154 630 259 250 362 1,930
161 103 137 226 15 288 930
52 12 206 8 130 126 534
48) 1) (150) @13) (194) (100) (526)
®) - 39 - (26) (15) (86)
13 9 31 23 5 21 102
(16) o ®) 73 ®) 28 70
2021 12 31 270 147 675 350 160 422 2,024
169 104 150 315 12 341 1,091
40 36 240 39 144 162 661
(63) (50) (233) 1) 113) (116) (646)
= @ (23) @ ) (42) ©)
9 7 - 12 @ 14 4
(50) 10 25 (10) 12) 61 24
2022 12 31 206 149 684 319 171 501 2,030
130 97 155 278 8 326 994
1.21
2022 2021
661 534
(646) (526)
(74) (86)
(39) (@8)
91 24
/ 32 (54)
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22
2022 12 31 2021 12 31

8,627 8,234
42 51
(1,299) (706)
(40) (25)
7,330 7,554
1,491 950
39 38
141 317
123 159
1,299 706
40 25
3,133 2,195
10,463 9,749
(3,986) (2,622)
6,477 7,127
194 176
4,554 -
11,225 7,303

22.1-

2022 12 31 2021 12 31

2022 - - 2,195
2023 3,133 109 1,325
2024 1,000 86 996
2025 1,047 78 1,045
2026 1,397 72 1,397
2027 1,741 54 1,240
2028 756 23 757
2029 1,389 81 794

10,463 503 9,749
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31
10,236 8,803
41 737
16 13
77 84
13 22
80 90
10,463 9,749
22.3 -
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
Schneider Electric SE 2022 - 706 2.950 2022 9
Schneider Electric SE 2023 500 499 0.000 2023 6
Schneider Electric SE 2023 799 798 1.500 2023 9
Schneider Electric SE 2024 998 997 0.250 2024 9
Schneider Electric SE 2025 747 746 0.875 2025 3
Schneider Electric SE 2025 300 300 1.841 2025 10
Schneider Electric SE 2026 (OCEANES) 651 651 0.000 2026 6
Schneider Electric SE 2026 747 746 0.875 2026 12
Schneider Electric SE 2027 497 497 1.000 2027 4
Schneider Electric SE 2027 745 744 1.375 2027 6
Schneider Electric SE 2027 498 - 3.250 2027 11
Schneider Electric SE 2028 756 757 1.500 2028 1
Schneider Electric SE 2029 795 793 0.250 2029 3
Schneider Electric SE 2032 594 - 3.500 2032 11
8,627 8,234
EMTN 2022
12 31
- 2020 6 0.0 2023 6 5 ;
- 2015 9 1.50 2023 9 8
- 2016 9 0.25 2024 9 8
- 2019 7 0.25 2024 9 2
- 2015 3 0.875 2025 3 7 5,000
- 2015 10 12 1.841 2025 10 2 1
- 2017 12 0.875 2026 12 7 5,000
- 2020 4 1.00 2027 4 5

- 2018 6 1.375 2027 6 7 5,000
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- 2022 11 3.25 2027 11 5
- 1.50 2028 1 2019 1 5 2019 5 2 5,000
- 2020 3 0.25 2029 3 8
- 2022 11 3.50 2032 11 6
0.00 2026 6
OCEANE 6 5,000 OCEANE
2022 12 6 5,100
4,200
/ 176.44 ,2022 5
1.003
3 2025 12 31
0.50
11 SS1 2021-2025 3
Co, 800 Co,
50/40/30
100
22.4 -
( ) 2021 12 31 2022 12 31
8,234 263 - 130 8,627
1,356 384 @ (26) 1,713
159 70) - 34 123

9,749 577 @ 138 10,463
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31

2023 4,554 _
2025 -2026 194 176
4,748 176

2 AVEVA
ETAP Qmerit EV Connect Energy Sage Autogrid
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1
2 1
3
23.1 -
2022 12 31
/
/ /
14 14 - - 14 1
FCPR /
SICAV 119 119 - - 119 3
478 96 382 - 478 3
514 - 280 234 514 2
1,125 229 662 234 1,125
7,514 - - 7,514 7,514 2
1 - 1 - 1 2
1,716 1,716 - - 1,716 1
693 693 - - 693 2
1,577 1,577 - - 1,577 2
62 62 - - 62 2
- - - - - 2
11 - 11 - 11 2
- - - - - 2
11,574 4,048 12 7,514 11,574
(6,677) - - (6,677)  (6,210) 1
(651) - - (651) 77) 2
(194) - (194) - 194) 2
(2) = () (2) 2
(7.524) 5 (194) (7.330)  (6,983)
(1,299) - - (1,299)  (1,288) 1
(1,834) - - (1,834)  (1,834) 2
(6,254) - - (6,254)  (6,254) 2
(4,554) - (4,554) - (4,554) 2
(174) - - 174) Q74) 2
(264) 182) (82) - (264) 2
(©) (€)) = = (€)) 2
- - - - - 2
- - - - - 2
(14,382) (185) (4,636) (9.561) (14,371)
*
86 2,700 80 7,500
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2021 12 31
/ /
15 - 15 - 15 1
FCPR /

SICAV 111 111 - - 111 3
323 79 244 - 323 3
585 - 370 215 585 2

1,034 190 629 215 1,034
6,829 - - 6,829 6,829 2
4 - 4 - 4 2
551 551 - - 551 1
438 438 - - 438 2
1,633 1,633 - - 1,633 2
4 40 1 - Vi 2
- - - - 2
7 - 7 - 7 2
- - - - - 2

9,503 2,662 12 6,829 9,503
(6.877) - - 6.877)  (7,126) 1
(651) - - (651) (636) 2
(26) - - (26) (26) 2

(7,554) - - (7,554)  (7,788)
(706) - - (706) (719) 1
(1,489) - - (1,489)  (1,489) 2
(5.,715) - - (5.715)  (5,715) 2
(63) - - (63) (63) 2
(104) (55) (49) - (104) 2
- - - - - 2
- - - - - 2
- - - - - 2

(8,077) (55) (49) (7,973)  (8,090)

82 3,400 84 8,100
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23.2 -
2022 12 31
ocl

CFH 1 579 (316) = 14 (14) =

CFH 2 31 (19) = 1 ) =

CFH 12 (19) = 1 @ =

FVH 1 1,762 (5,493) (118) 37 (155) [©)

NIH 1 420 = 2 2 = 2

1 221 (1,811) 1 6 ) =

CFH 1 75 (46) = 1 ) 4

NIH 1 797 = 87 = 87 (85)

3,897 (7,70%) (202) 62 (264) 82

CFH 1 = (419) 11 11 = 11

= (419) 11 11 = 11

FVH 250 (250) ®3) = ®3) =

250 (250) (6)) - ®) -

CFH 1 = = = = = =

4,147 (8,373) (194) 73 (267) ()}

2021 12 31
ocl

CFH 1 393 (305) 2 12 (10) -

CFH 2 55 (24) - 1 [6H) -

CFH 3 ) - - _ _

FVH 1 1,005 (539) 22) 12 (34) -

NIH 1 410 - (10) - (10) (10)

1 456 (2,402) 11 14 ®3) -

CFH 1 88 (39) ®3) 2 ) 1

NIH 2 750 - (41) - (41) (39)

3,160 (3,312) (63) 41 04) (48)

CFH 1 - (400) 7 7 - 7

- (400) 7 7 - 7

CFH 1 - - - - _ _

3,160 (3.712) (56) 48 (104) (41)
23.3 -

IAS 21
1.23
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2022 12 31
2,261 (970) 1,291
97 (132) (35)
1 (30) (29)
330 (340) (10)
5 (15) (10)
2 €) €))
55 (197) (142)
UAE 13 (36) (23)
104 (59) 45
27 ) 18
95 (73) 22
- (11) (11)
4 ® ®
638 (5,555) (4,917)
2 - 2
41 (46) (5)
222 (220) 2
3,897 (7,704) (3,807)
23.4 -
2022 2 5,000
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
8,627 1,836 10,463 8,234 1,515 9,749
(3,986) (3,986) - (2,622) (2,622)
8,627 (2,150) 6,477 8,234 @,107) 7,127

(250) 250 2 - - -
8,377 (1,900) 6,477 8,234 (1,107) 7,127
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23.5 -
IFRS
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
11 7
(419) (400)
23.6 -
IFRS 7
2022 12 31
IFRS 7
73 - 73 - 73
(264) - (264) - (264)
2021 12 31
IFRS 7
48 - 48 17 31
104 - 104 17 87
1
IAS 32

IFRS 7
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23.7 -
23.8 -

2022 12 31
285

ssl

29

AVEVA
23.9 -

2022

69

48

295

10

12

270

40

273
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2023 12
31
39
2021 230 99
2021 74 44
EBITA
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2022 12 31
/
EBITA
10 990 162
(10) (900) (147)
10 478 121
(10) (434) (110)
2021 12 31
EBITA
10 743 106
(10) (676) (97)
10 438 109
(10) (398) (99)
24
24.1 -
2022 2021
81,506 91,519
80,833 74,506
162,339 166,025
65,455 66,214
37,839 34,427
59,045 65,384
24.2 -
2022 2021
(8,764) (8,207)
(62) (66)
(184) (161)
(9,010) (8,434)
24.3 -
2022 220 2022

3,390
1,140
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3 506,774
3 2022
2022 40 2011 12 16
4
25
25.1 -
2022
25.2 -
24
26
26.1 -
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
: 3,543 3,702
- 181 81
435 314
4,159 4,097
80 64
80 64
26.2 -
2018 9 Autorité de la
concurrence
2022 7 4

notification de griefs
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31

27.1
2023

27.2
2023

27.3

2023

2023
19

2022 10 7

27

1

1

13
2034 4

AVEVA
16 AVEVA

18

2023 1

Cahors Group

3.375
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2022 10 4
2,000 8,000
2023 1 2022 12
2029 10 3.125 6
AVEVA 2023 1
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28

2022
PwC Mazars
11,271 92 9,819 95 21,090
1,291 971 2,262
9,980 8,848 18,828
SACC 996 8 522 5 1,518
348 - 348
648 522 1,170
12,267 100 10,341 100 22,608
2021
EY Mazars
12,290 90 9,602 96 21,892
1,166 988 2,154
11,124 8,614 19,738
sACC 1,368 10 439 4 1,807
317 - 317
1,051 439 1,490
13,658 100 10,041 100 23,699
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31
Nxtcontrol GmbH 100 100
Schneider Electric ””Austria’” Ges. M.B.H. 100 100
Schneider Electric Power Drives GmbH 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems Austria GmbH 100 100
Schneider Electric Bel LLC - 100
Schneider Electric Energy Belgium SA 100 100
Schneider Electric ESS BV 100 100
Schneider Electric NV SA 100 100
Schneider Electric Services International 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems Belgium NV/SA 100 100
Proleit Bulgaria 00D 100 100
Schneider Electric Bulgaria EOOD 100 100
Schneider Electric d.o.o 100 100
Schneider Electric A.S. 98.3 98.3
Schneider Electric CZ S.R.O. 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems Czech Republic S.R.0. 100 100
Orbaekvej 280 A/S 100 100
Schneider Electric Danmark A/S 100 100
Schneider Electric IT Denmark ApS 100 100
Schneider Electric Eesti AS 100 100
Schneider Electric Finland Oy 100 100
Schneider Electric Fire & Security 0Y 100 100
Schneider Electric Vamp Oy 100 100
Applications Logiciels Pour Ingenierie ALPI 100 100
Behar-Securite 100 100
Boissiere Finance 100 100
Construction Electrique du Vivarais 100 100
Dinel 100 100
Eckardt SAS 100 100
Eurotherm Automation - 100
France Transfo 100 100
1GE+XA0 SA ( ) - 84.2
Invensys Holding France SAS 100 100
Merlin Gerin Ales 100 100
Merlin Gerin Loire 100 100
Muller & Cie 100 100
Newlog 100 100
Rectiphase SAS 100 100
Sarel - Appareillage Electrique 100 100
Scanelec 100 100
Schneider Electric Alpes 100 100
Schneider Electric Energy France 100 100
Schneider Electric France 100 100
Schneider Electric Industries SAS 100 100
Schneider Electric International 100 100
Schneider Electric IT France 100 100
Schneider Electric Manufacturing Bourguebus 100 100
Schneider Electric SE 100 100
Schneider Electric Solar France 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems France 100 100
Schneider Electric Telecontrol 100 100
Schneider Toshiba Inverter Europe SAS 60 60
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Schneider Toshiba Inverter SAS 60 60
Societe D~ Appareillage Electrique Gardy - 100
Societe D ” Application Et D~ Ingenierie Industrielle Et

Informatique - SA3I 100 100
Societe Electrique d ~ Aubenas 100 100
Societe Francaise de Constructions Mecaniques Et Electriques 100 100
Societe Francaise Gardy 100 100
Systemes Equipements Tableaux Basse Tension, SETBT 100 100
Transfo Services 100 100
Transformateurs SAS 100 100
ABN GmbH 100 100
Eberle Controls GmbH - 100
J&K Regeltechnik GmbH 100 -
Merten GmbH 100 100
Proleit GmbH 100 100
RIB GmbH ( ) 100 100
Schneider Electric Automation GmbH 100 100
Schneider Electric GmbH 100 100
Schneider Electric Holding Germany GmbH 100 100
Schneider Electric Investment AG 100 100
Schneider Electric Operations Consulting GmbH 100 100
Schneider Electric Real Estate GmbH 100 100
Schneider Electric Sachsenwerk GmbH 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems Germany GmbH 100 100
Schneider Electric AEBE 100 100
Schneider Electric Energy Hungary Ltd - 100
Schneider Electric Hungaria Villamossagi ZRT 100 100
SE - CEE Schneider Electric Kozep-Kelet Europai Korlatolt

Feleldsségll Tarsasag 100 100
Schneider Electric Ireland Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric IT Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric IT Logistics Europe Limited 100 100
Validation Technologies (Europe) Ltd Eliwell Controls S.r.l. 100 100
Eliwell Controls S.r.1. 100 100
Eurotherm S.r.1I. 100 100
Schneider Electric Industrie Italia S.p.a. 100 100
Schneider Electric S.p.a. 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems Italia S.p.a. 100 100
Uniflair S_p.a. 100 100
Lexel Fabrika, SIA 100 100
Schneider Electric Baltic Distribution Center 100 100
Schneider Electric Latvija SIA 100 100
UAB Schneider Electric Lietuva 100 100
Industrielle De Reassurance S.A. 100 100
Schneider Electric Holding Luxembourg 100 100
American Power Conversion Corporation (A.P.C.)B.V. 100 100
APC International Corporation B.V. 100 100
BTR (European Holdings) Bv 100 100
Clovis Systems B.V. 70 70
Proleit B.V. 100 100
Schneider Electric Ecommerce Europe B.V. 100 -
Schneider Electric Logistic Centre B.V. 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems Netherlands N.V. 100 100
Schneider Electric The Netherlands B.V. 100 100
ELKO AS (Elektrokontakt AS) 100 100
Eurotherm AS 100 100
Lexel Holding Norge AS 100 100
Schneider Electric Norge AS 100 100
Eurotherm Poland Sp.Z.o.0. - 100
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Schneider Electric Elda S.A. 100 100
Schneider Electric Industries Polska Sp.Z o.o. 100 100
Schneider Electric Polska Sp.Z o.0. 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems Poland Sp.Z o.0. 100 100
Schneider Electric Transformers Poland SpZoo 100 100
Schneider Electric Portugal, LDA 100 100
Schneider Electric Romania, SRL 100 100
AO Schneider Electric - 100
Din Elektro Kraft 000 - 100
FLISR LLC - 100
000 Potential - 100
000 Schneider Electric Zavod Electromonoblock - 100
Schneider Electric Innovation center LLC - 100
Schneider Electric Systems LLC 100 100
Schneider Electric LLC Novi Sad 100 100
Schneider Electric Srbija doo Beograd 100 100
Schneider Electric Slovakia, Spol SRO 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems Slovakia S.R.0. 100 100
Schneider Electric d.o.o. 100 100
Manufacturas Electricas S.A.U. 100 100
Proleit lberia Slu 100 100
Schneider Electric Espana, S.-A.U. 100 100
Schneider Electric IT Spain, S.L. 100 100
Schneider Electric Solar Spain, S.A. 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems lberica S.L. 100 100
Telemantenimiento De Alta Tension, S.L. 100 100
AB Crahftere 1 100 100
Elektriska Aktiebolaget Delta 100 100
Elko AB 100 100
Eurotherm AB - 100
Lexel AB 100 100
Schneider Electric Buildings AB 100 100
Schneider Electric Distribution Centre AB 100 100
Schneider Electric Sverige AB - 100
Telvent Sweden AB 100 100
Feller AG 83.7 83.7
Gutor Electronic GmbH 100 100
Schneider Electric (Suisse) SA 100 100
Proleit Automation Ooo 100 100
Schneider Electric Ukraine 100 100
Ascot Acquisition Holdings Limited 100 -
Aveva Group plc( ) 59.2 59
Avtron Loadbank Worldwide Co., Limited - 100
BTR Industries Ltd 100 100
BTR Property Holdings Ltd 100 100
CBS Group Ltd - 100
Eurotherm Ltd - 100
Invensys Group Holdings Ltd 100 100
Invensys Group Ltd 100 100
Invensys Holdings Ltd 100 100
Invensys International Holdings Ltd 100 100
Invensys Ltd 100 100
M&C Energy Group Limited 100 100
N.J. Froment & Co. Limited - 100
Samos Acquisition Company Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric (UK) Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric Buildings UK Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric Controls UK Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric Invensys (UK) Ltd 100 100
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Schneider Electric IT UK Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems UK Limited 100 100
Tac Products Limited 100 100
Yorkshire Switchgear Group Limited 100 100
Aveltys - 51
Delta Dore Finance SA ( ) 20 20
Energy Pool Development - 25
Schneider Lucibel Managed Services SAS 50 50
Planon Beheer BV 25 25
AO Gruppa Kompaniy ““Electroshield”” - TM Samara - 60
Carros Sensors Topco Ltd 30 30
Power Measurement Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric Canada Inc. 100 100
Schneider Electric Solar Inc. 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems Canada Inc. 100 100
Viconics Technologies Inc. - 100
Electronica Reynosa S. de R.L. de C.V. 100 100
Industrias Electronicas Pacifico, S.A. de C.V. 100 100
Proleit S. De R. L. 66.67 66.7
Schneider Electric Mexico S.A. de C.V. 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems Mexico, S.A. de C.V. 100 100
Schneider Industrial Tlaxcala S.A. de C.V. 100 100
Schneider Mexico S.A. de C.V. 100 100
Schneider R&D, S.A. de C.V. 100 100
Square D Company Mexico, S.A. de C.V. 100 100
Telvent Mexico, S.A. de C.V. 100 100
American Power Conversion Holdings Inc. 100 100
ASCO Power Services, Inc. 100 100
ASCO Power Technologies, L.P. 100 100
Autogrid Systems, Inc. BTR, LLC 91.81 -
BTR, LLC 100 100
Charge Holdings, LLC 85.25 85.9
Echo HoldCo LLC 90.84 90.8
ETAP Automation Inc. ( ) 80 80
EV Connect, LLC 95.52 -
Foxboro Controles S.A. 100 100
GPI Interim Inc. 100 100
H.S. Investments, LLC 100 100
Invensys LLC 100 100
Osisoft ( ) 59.2 59
Pro-Face America, LLC 100 100
Proleit Corp. 100 100
Ranco Incorporated of Delaware 100 100
Schneider Electric Buildings Americas, Inc. 100 100
Schneider Electric Buildings Critical Systems, Inc. - 100
Schneider Electric Buildings, LLC 100 100
Schneider Electric Digital, Inc. 100 100
Schneider Electric Engineering Services, LLC 100 100
Schneider Electric Foundries LLC 100 100
Schneider Electric Grid Automation, Inc. 100 100
Schneider Electric Holdings, Inc. 100 100
Schneider Electric IT Corporation 100 100
Schneider Electric IT Mission Critical Services, Inc. 100 100
Schneider Electric Solar Inverters USA, Inc. 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems USA, Inc. 100 100

147/288



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0onDOodno(esr71s)

ooooooo
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
Schneider Electric USA, Inc. 100 100
SE Vermont Ltd 100 100
Siebe Inc. 100 100
SNA Holdings Inc. 100 100
Square D Investment Company 100 100
Stewart Warner Corp. 100 100
Summit Energy Services, Inc. 100 100
Veris Industries LLC 100 100
Uplight Inc. 29.4 29
Citect Corporation Limited 100 100
Clipsal Technologies Australia Pty Ltd 100 100
Nu-Lec Industries Pty Ltd 100 100
Scada Group Pty Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric (Australia) Pty Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric Australia Holdings Pty Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric Buildings Australia Pty Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric IT Australia Pty Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric Solar Australia Pty Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric Sustainability Business Australia Pty Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems Australia Pty Ltd 100 100
Serck Controls Pty Limited 100 100
Tamco Electrical Industries Australia Pty Limited 65 65
Beijing Leader Harvest Electric Technologies Co., Ltd 100 100
Beijing Leader Harvest Energy Efficiency Investment Co., Ltd 100 100
FSL Electric ( ) Limited 54 54
Jingxin Hongde ( ) Technology Co., Ltd. 12.34 51
Pro-Face China International Trading ( ) Co., Ltd 100 100
Proleit Automation Systems ( ) Co., 100 100
Schneider ( ) Low Voltage Co., Ltd. 95 95
Schneider ( ) Medium Voltage Co., Ltd 100 95
Schneider ( ) Baoguang Electrical Apparatus Co. Ltd 70 70
Schneider ( )Transformers Co., 100 100
Schneider ( ) Drives Co., Ltd. 90 90
Schneider Automation & Controls Systems ( ) Co., LTD - 100
Schneider Busway ( ) Limited 95 95
Schneider Electric ( ) Company Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric ( ) Switchgear Co. Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric ( ) Switchgear Equipment Co., Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric Equipment and Engineering ( ) Co., Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric IT ( ) Co., Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric IT ( ) Co., Ltd. 100 100
Schneider Electric Manufacturing ( ) Co. Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric Manufacturing ( ) Co. Ltd 100 100
Schneider Great Wall Engineering ( ) Co. Ltd 100 100
Schneider Merlin Gerin Low Voltage ( ) Co.,Ltd. 75 75
Schneider Shanghai Apparatus Parts Manufacturing Co., 100 100
Ltd Schneider Shanghai Industrial Control Co., Ltd 80 80
Schneider Shanghai Low Voltage Terminal Apparatus Co., Ltd 75 75
Schneider Shanghai Power Distribution Electrical Apparatus Co., 80 80
Ltd Schneider Smart Technology Co., Ltd. 100 100
Schneider South China Smart Technology ( ) Co. Ltd. 100 100
Schneider Switchgear ( ) Co, Ltd 58 58
Schneider Wingoal ( ) Electric Equipment Co., 100 100
Ltd Shanghai ASCO Electric Technology Co., Ltd. 100 100
Shanghai Foxboro Co., Ltd 100 100
Shanghai Invensys Process System Co., Ltd 100 100
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Shanghai Schneider Electric Power Automation Co., Ltd 100 100
Shanghai Tayee Electric Co., LTD 67.05 74.5
Shenzhen Easydrive Electric Co., Ltd 51 51
Tianjin Wingoal Electric Equipment Co., Ltd. 100 100
Uniflair ( ) Electrical Appliance Manufacturing Co., Ltd 100 100
Wuxi Pro-Face Co., Ltd 100 100
Zircon Investment ( ) Co., Ltd 74.5 74.5
Clipsal Asia Holdings Limited 100 100
Fed-Supremetech Limited 54 54
Himel Hong Kong Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric( ) Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric Asia Pacific Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric IT Hong Kong Limited 100 100
Eurotherm India Private Ltd - 100
Luminous Power Technologies Private Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric India Private Limited 65 65
Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited 75 75
Schneider Electric IT Business India Private Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric President Systems Limited 80.49 80.49
Schneider Electric Private Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric Solar India Pte Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems India Private Limited 100 100
PT Schneider Electric Indonesia 100 100
PT Schneider Electric IT Indonesia 100 100
PT Schneider Electric Manufacturing Batam 100 100
PT Schneider Electric Systems Indonesia 95 95
PT Schneider Indonesia 95 95
PT Tamco Indonesia 65 65
Ranco Japan Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric Japan Holdings Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric Japan, Inc. 100 100
Schneider Electric Solar Japan Inc. 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems Japan Inc. 100 100
Toshiba Schneider Inverter Corporation 60 60
Eurotherm Korea Co., Ltd. - 100
Schneider Electric Korea Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems Korea Ltd 100 100
Clipsal Manufacturing (M) Sdn.Bhd. - 100
Desea Sdn.Bhd. 100 100
Gutor Electronic Asia Pacific Sdn.Bhd. 100 100
Henikwon Corporation Sdn.Bhd. 65 65
Schneider Electric (Malaysia) Sdn.Bhd. 30 30
Schneider Electric Industries (M) Sdn.Bhd. 100 100
Schneider Electric IT Malaysia Sdn.Bhd. 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems (Malaysia) Sdn.Bhd. 100 100
Tamco Switchgear (Malaysia) Sdn.Bhd. 65 65
Schneider Electric (NZ) Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems New Zealand Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric (Philippines), Inc. 100 100
Schneider Electric IT Philippines Inc. 100 100
Schneider Electric Asia Pte.Ltd. 100 100
Schneider Electric Export Services Pte Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric IT Logistics Asia Pacific Pte Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric IT Singapore Pte Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric JV Holdings 2 Pte.Ltd. 65 65
Schneider Electric Overseas Asia Pte Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric Singapore Pte Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric South East Asia (HQ) Pte Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems Singapore Pte.Ltd. 100 100
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Schneider Electric Lanka (Private) Limited 65 65
Schneider Electric Systems Taiwan Corp. 100 100
Schneider Electric Taiwan Co., Ltd 100 100
Schneider (Thailand) Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric CPCS (Thailand) Co., Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric Solar (Thailand) Co., Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems (Thailand) Co., Ltd 100 100
Clipsal Vietnam Co., Ltd 100 100
Invensys Vietnam Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric IT Vietnam Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric Manufacturing Vietnam Company Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric Vietnam Limited 100 100
Delixi Electric Limited ( ) 50 50
Sunten Electric Equipment Co., Ltd 25 25
) 36.8 36.8
Foxboro (Malaysia) Sdn. 49 49
Himel Algerie 100 100
Schneider Electric Algerie 100 100
Schneider Electric Argentina S_A. 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems Argentina S.A. 100 100
Eurotherm Ltda - 100
Proleit Automacao Ltda 100 100
Schneider Electric Brasil Automagdo de Processos Ltda 100 100
Schneider Electric Brasil Ltda. 100 100
Schneider Electric IT Brasil Industria E Comercio De Equipamentos 100 100
Eletronicos Ltda
Steck Da Amazonia Industria Elétrica Ltda 100 100
Steck Industria Eletrica Ltda 100 100

Telseb Servigos de Engenharia E Comércio de Equipamentos
Eletronicos e

Telecomunicagdes Ltda 100 100
Inversiones Schneider Electric Uno Limitada - 100
Marisio S.P.A 100 100
Schneider Electric Chile S.P.A 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems Chile Limitada 100 100
Schneider Electric de Colombia S.A.S 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems Colombia Ltda 100 100
Schneider Electric Centroamerica Limitada 100 100
Schneider Electric Ecuador Sociedad Anonima 100 100
Invensys Engineering & Service S.A_E. 51 51
Schneider Electric Distribution Company 91.99 87.4
Schneider Electric Egypt S.A.E. 92 91.9
Schneider Electric Engineering And Services - Free Zone S.A.E 51 51
Schneider Electric Systems Egypt S.A.E 60 60
Schneider Electric LLP 100 100
KMG Automation Limited Liability Partnership 51 51
Schneider Electric (Kenya) Limited 100 100
Kana Controls General Trading & Contracting Company WLL 31.9 31.9
Schneider Electric Services Kuweit 49 49
Schneider Electric Israél Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric East Mediterranean SAL 100 96
Schneider Electric CFC 100 100
Schneider Electric Maroc 100 100
Schneider Electric Free Zone Enterprise 100 100
Schneider Electric Nigeria Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems Limited 100 100
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31

Schneider Electric O.M LLC 100 100
Schneider Solutions And Services (Private) Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric Peru S.A. 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems del Peru S.A. 100 100
Schneider Electric Services LLC 49 49
Electrical & Automation Saudi Arabian Manufacturing Company (LLC) 65 65
Schneider Electric Saudi Arabia Limited 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems Saudi Arabia Co. LTD. 100 100
Invensys SA (Pty) Ltd 100 100
Schneider Electric South Africa (Pty) Ltd 74.9 74.9
Gunsan Elektrik MalzemelerT SanayT Ve Ticaret AnonTm Strketi 100 100
Himel Elektrik Malzemeleri Ticaret Anonim Sirketi 100 100
Schneider Elektrik Sanayi Ve Ticaret A.S. 100 100
Schneider Enerji Endistrisi Sanayi Ve Ticaret Anonim Sirketi 100 100
Cimac FzCO 100 100
L&T Electrical And Automation FZE 65 65
Schneider Electric DC MEA FZCO 100 100
Schneider Electric FZE 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems Middle East FZE 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems de Venezuela, C.A. 100 100
Schneider Electric Venezuela S.A. 93.56 93.6
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31

1.1
27,429 (27,429) - ,

1.2
2,784 - 2,784 2,784
48 (48) - -
1,221 - 1,221 1,221
31,482 (27,477) 4,005 4,005
2.1 5,377,009 (19,468) 5,357,631 5,357,631
2.2 763,201 - 763,201 637,409
2.3 2,513,350 - 2,513,350 3,218,096
81,172 - 81,172 10
8,734,822 (19,468) 8,715,354 9,213,146
8,766,304 (46,945) 8,719,359 9,217,153
3 392,646 - 392,646 351,799
3 232,756 - 232,756 136,480
625,402 - 625,402 488,279
4 734,726 - 734,726 348,250
5 8,175,864 - 8,175,864 6,878,822
1,393 - 1,393 306
8,911,984 - 8,911,984 7,227,378
9,537,386 - 9,537,386 7,715,657
6.1 574 - 574 1,151
6.2 15,883 - 15,883 17,021
6.3 20,153 - 20,153 21,246
9 ) - - 84,928
18,340,300 (46,945) 18,292,355 17,057,156
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31

7
7.1 2,284,372 2,276,134
7.2 2,616,090 2,411,613
243,027 243,027
7.3 325,407 444,780
1,744,408 1,498,235
2 2
7,213,305 6,873,791

8
316,327 350,596
316,327 350,596
9 650,000 650,000
9 8,094,325 7,700,665
10 39,096 80,249
11 42,000 -
12 1,491,000 1,150,000
79,789 31
237,057 109,426
80,378 5,998
10,713,646 9,696,369
6.3 40,199 51,472
9,877 84,928
18,293,355 17,057,156
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1.1
4,032,612 (4,032,612) - -

1.2
409,304 - 409,304 409,304
7,057 (7,057) - -
179,511 - 179,511 179,511
4,628,484  (4,039,669) 588,815 588,815
2.1 790,541,095  (2,862,185) 787,678,910 787,678,910
2.2 112,205,811 - 112,205,811 93,711,871
2.3 369,512,717 - 369,512,717 473,124,474
11,933,907 - 11,933,907 1,470
1,284,193,530  (2,862,185) 1,281,331,345 1,354,516,725
1,268,822,014  (6,901,854) 1,281,920,160 1,355,105,834
3 57,726,815 - 57,726,815 51,721,489
3 34,219,787 - 34,219,787 20,065,290
91,946,602 - 91,946,602 71,786,779
4 108,019,417 - 108,019,417 51,199,715
5 1,202,015,525 - 1,202,015,525 1,011,324,410
204,799 - 204,799 44,988
1,310,239,888 - 1,310,239,888 1,062,569,114
1,402,186,490 - 1,402,186,490 1,134,355,802
6.1 84,389 - 84,389 169,220
6.2 2,335,119 - 2,335,119 2,502,427
6.3 2,962,894 - 2,962,894 3,123,587
9 - - - 12,486,115
2,696,390,906  (6,901,854) 2,689,342,032 2,507,743,075
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31
7
7.1 335,848,371 334,637,221
7.2 384,617,552 354,555,343
35,729,830 35,729,830
7.3 47,841,337 65,391,556
256,462,864 220,270,510
294 294
1,060,500,101  1,010,584,753
8
46,506,396 51,544,624
46,506,396 51,544,624
95,563,000 95,563,000
9 1,190,027,662  1,132,151,768
10 5,747,894 11,798,208
11 6,174,840 -
12 219,206,820 169,073,000
11,730,579 4,558
34,852,120 16,087,811
11,817,174 881,826
1,575,120,235  1,425,560,170
6.3 5,910,057 7,567,413

1,452,117 12,486,115

2,689,489,052 2,507,743,075
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2022 2021
79 -
11 -
15 412,303 -
412,393 -
16 (171,810) (11,317)
(5.114) (2,014)
(2,367) (1,922)
(1,928) (4,943)
(2,223) 2.127)
(183,442) (22,322)
228,952 (22,322)
1,500,580 1,500,363
89,438 41,008
1,590,018 1,541,371
(111,111) (87,130)
1,396 5,358
(109,716) (81,772)
17 1,480,303 1,459,598
1,709,254 1,437,276
312,074 267
93,678 82,245
145,098 149,627
1,034 154
551,884 232,293
(272,321) 1))
(108,827) (97,153)
(154,206) (126,522)
(535,354) (223,676)
18 16,531 8,617
19 18,623 52,342
1,744,408 1,498,235
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2022 2021
11,615 -
1,617 -
15 60,616,787 -
60,630,019 -
16 (25,259,506) (1,663,825)
(751,860) (296,098)
(347,996) (282,572)
(283,455) (726,720)
(326,825) (312,712)
(26,969,643) (3,281,780)
33,660,523 (3,281,780)
220,615,272 220,583,368
13,149,175 6,028,996
233,764,446 226,612,364
(16,335,539) (12,809,853)
205,240 787,733
(16,130,446) (12,022,119)
17 217,634,147 214,590,098
251,294,523 211,308,318
45,881,119 39,254
13,772,540 12,091,660
21,332,308 21,998,162
152,019 22,641
81,137,986 34,151,717
(40,036,633) (147)
(15,999,746) (14,283,434)
(22,671,366) (18,601,264)
(78,707,745) (32,884,846)
18 2,430,388 1,266,871
19 2,737,953 7,695,321
256,462,864 220,270,510
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3
3.1
2021 11 29 1GE+XAO
2018 2 2022 5 5
1) Schneider Electric Industries S.A_S.(SEISAS) IGE+XAQ
2 9,300

2) 1GE+XAOQ 2022 1 1
3) SEEMSF 3 1,100 SEISAS

2018 9 Autorité de la concurrence

2022 7 4

notification de griefs

2022 10 4
2022 10 7
2,000 8,000
2023 1 2022 12 31
2022 9 Ascot Acquisition Holdings Limited AVEVA
12 41 6 2
15 3
24 15
SICAV 4 2,300
2022 11 9 2027 11 3.25 5

2032 11 3.5 6 2
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AVEVA 2
2022 1 1
2022 5 2021 16 1,900
2 1,900 160
2022 12 31
3 1,200
3.2
2022 12 31
2014-03
CRC 2002-10
5
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FIFO

Boissiéere Finance SNC

Fair Value Natural
Hedge FVNH

FVNH

Boissiere Finance SNC
ECB
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10 10

2022 12 31
2022 9 30
2.20
3.75%
2.75

23
0.00%
TGH, TGF 05
1.50%
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OCEANE
3.3
1
1.1-
1.2-
2021 12 31 2022 12 31
4,054 4,054
(48) (48)
4,006 4,006
2
2.1-
2021 12 31 2022 12 31
5,377,099 5,377,099
(19,468) (19,468)
5,357,631 5,357,631
Schneider Electric Japan Holding 1,520 Muller SAS 426 8,000
2022 12 31

Schneider Electric Industries SAS
Schneider Electric Japan Holding
Muller SAS

5,343,544
6,049
8,038

5,357,631
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2.2-
2021 12 31 2022 12 31
637,409 219,470 (93,679) 763,201
637,409 219,470 (93,679) 763,201
2022 7 6 2 1,900 1,659,933
32 34 37bis
39bis 39ter 41 41bis 1 900 1,648,043
1,500 236,474
2.3-
2021 12 31 2022 12 31
3,218,096 1,583 (706,339) 2,513,350
3,218,096 1,583 (706,339) 2,513,350
2022 12 31 Schneider Electric Industries SAS 2023
25 1,330
2012 Boissiére Finance 2022 9 29 8
3
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
392,646 351,799
232,756 136,480
625,402 488,279

SEISAS
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2022 12 31 2 1,100 9,300
4
2021 12 31 2022 12 31
5,570,816 348,250 108,827 (145,098) 311,979 4,849,753
- 348,250 108,827 (145,098) 311,979 =
SICAV
- - 422,747 - 422,747 -
- 348,250 531,574 (145,098) 734,726 =
2 SICAV 422,747,000
2022 32 34 41 37bis 39bis 39ter
1,648,063 1 900
1 2,900 200
1,500 237,594
5
Boissiére Finance
6
6.1-
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6.2-
2021 12 31 2022 12 31

2012 9 27 10 8 126 - (126) -
2015 3 11 10 7.5 1,036 - (321) 715
205 9 8 8 703 - (414) 289
2015 10 13 10 2 373 - (96) 277
2015 10 13 10 1 151 - (39) 112
2016 9 9 8 1,208 - (445) 761
2017 12 13 9 7.5 1,468 - (297) 1,170
2018 6 21 9 7.5 1,390 - (254) 1,136
2019 9 9 5 367 - (136) 231
2019 1 15 9 2.5 541 - (89) 451
2019 1 15 9 1,213 - (201) 1,012
2020 3 11 9 8 1,942 - (270) 1,672
2020 4 9 7 1,167 - (221) 945
2020 6 12 3 5 615 - (423) 192
2020 11 24 6 6.5 4,721 - (1,061) 3,659
2022 11 5 5 - 1,375 1) 1,354
2022 11 9 10 6 - 1,950 (45) 1,905

17,021 3,325 (4,463) 15,883
6.3-

2021 12 31 2022 12 31

2012 9 27 2022 8 16 - (16) -
2015 3 11 2025 7.5 2,914 - (903) 2,012
2015 9 8 2023 8 981 - (578) 403
2016 9 2024 8 2,741 - (1,015) 1,726
2017 12 13 2026 7.5 2,867 - (579) 2,288
2018 6 21 2027 7.5 4,422 - (808) 3,614
2019 1 15 2028 84 - (14) 70
2020 3 11 2029 8 4,469 - (621) 3,848
2020 4 9 2027 5 2,173 - (412) 1,761
2020 6 12 2023 5 579 - (402) 177
2022 11 9 2027 - 295 @n 268
2022 11 9 2032 - 4,026 €0) 3,986
2015 10 13 2025 1 (582) - 150 (432)
2019 9 9 2024 2 (1,579) - 586 (992)
2020 11 24 2026 6.5 (40,382) - 9,059 (31,323)
2019 1 15 2028 2.5 (8,929) - 1,477 (7,452)

(30,226) 4,321 5,859 (20,046)
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7
( )
2020 12 31 2,268 2,204 2,166 3L - 6,607

8 209 - - - 217
2020 - - (3D 31 - =
2020 - - (1,447) - - (1,447)
2021 WESOP  * - ) - - - (€Y
2021 - - - 1,498 - 1498
2021 12 31 2,276 2,412 688 1498 - 6,874
8 204 - - - 212
2021 - - 1,498 (1,498) - =
2021 - - (1,619) - - (1,619)
2022 WESOP  * - - - - - =
2022 - - - 1,744 - 1,744
2022 12 31 2,284 2,616 567 1,744 - 7,211
* WESOP
7.1-
2022 12 31 2,284,371,684 4
571,092,921
800

( ) PEG 200

4 492,482 FCPE Schneider Relais France 2022 117.51
)

500 313,599

FCPE Schneider Relais International 2022 969,090 FCPE Schneider Relais

International 2022 117.51
( ) IGE XAO / 100

7,127,444 7 6,300
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7.2-
2 400
7.3-
2022 5 5 3 2021 14 9,800
16 1,900
8

2021 12 31 2022 12 31

348,281 108,827 (145,098) 312,009

2,315 2,003 4,318

350,596 110,830 (145,098) 316,327

3 1,200
9
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
Schneider Electric SE 2019 94,325 94,325 Euribor+0.60% 2024 7 23
Schneider Electric SE 2022 - 706,340 2.95% 2022 9 27
Schneider Electric SE 2025 750,000 750,000 0.875% 2025 3 11
Schneider Electric SE 2023 800,000 800,000 1.50% 2023 9 8
Schneider Electric SE 2025 200,000 200,000 1.841% 2025 10 13
Schneider Electric SE 2025 100,000 100,000 1.841% 2025 10 13
Schneider Electric SE 2024 800,000 800,000 0.25% 2024 9 9
Schneider Electric SE 2024 200,000 200,000 0.25% 2024 9 9
Schneider Electric SE 2026 750,000 750,000 0.875% 2026 12 13
Schneider Electric SE 2027 750,000 750,000 1.375% 2027 6 21
Schneider Electric SE 2028 500,000 500,000 1.5 2028 1 15
Schneider Electric SE 2028 250,000 250,000 1.5 2028 1 15
Schneider Electric SE 2029 800,000 800,000 0.25% 2029 3 11
Schneider Electric SE 2027 500,000 500,000 1% 2027 4 9
Schneider Electric SE 2023 500,000 500,000 0% 2023 6 12
Schneider Electric SE 2027 500,000 - 3.25% 2027 11 9
Schneider Electric SE 2032 600,000 - 3.5% 2032 11 9
8,094,235 7,700,665
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OCEANE
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
Schneider Electric SE 2026 650,000 650,000 0% 2026 6 15
650,000 650,000
EMTN
2022 9 8 2021
2022 8 8,500
2020 11 0.00 2026 6
OCEANE 6 5,000
/ 176
3
2025 12 31
0.50
11 SSI 2021-2025 3
co2 800 co2
50/40/30
100
2022 12 31
2016 9 0.25 2024 9 9 8
2015 10 1.841% 2025 10 13 1
2015 10 1.841% 2025 10 13 2
2015 9 1.50 2023 9 8 8
2015 3 0.875 2025 3 11 7.5
2017 12 0.875 2026 12 13 7.5
2018 6 1.375 2027 6 21 7.5

2018 9 0.25 2024 8 9 2
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2019 1 1.5 2028 1 15 5
2020 3 0.25 2029 3 11 8
2020 4 1 2027 4 9 5
2020 6 0 2023 6 12 5
2020 4 Euribor+0.60% 2024 7 23 9,400
2019 1 1.5 2028 1 15 2.5
2022 11 3.25 2027 11 5
2022 11 3.5 2032 11 6
10
2022 12 31
3,900
11
4,200 2021
12
2021 12 31 2022 12 31
950,000 541,000 - 1,491,000
200,000 - (200,000) -
1,150,000 541,000  (200,000) 1,491,000
2022 1 10 2 HSBC
1 7,200 2 2,000
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13
1 1 5 5

2,513,350 2,513,350 - -

392,646 392,646 - -

232,756 232,756 - -

734,726 734,726 - -

574 574 - -

8,744,325 1,300,000 5,294,325 2,150,000

39,096 39,096 - -

1,491,000 1,491,000 - -

79,789 79,789 - -

237,057 237,057 - -

80,378 378 - 80,000

14 10%

5,355,850 5,351,582

2,513,350 2,513,350

323,614 323,614

6,414,520 6,414,520

93,678

1,576,333

Boissiere Finance Schneider Electric Industries SAS 10

15

16
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17 /
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
1,500,580 1,500,363
/ (21,673) (46,122)
1,396 5,358
/ 1,480,303 1,459,598
2022 Schneider Electric Industries SAS 15
18 /
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
/ 39,753 35
36,271 11,000
/ (59,494) (2,418)
/ 16,531 8,617
1GE+XAO0 3,900 Schneider Electric Industries SAS
2,200
19
2022
1,800
95
2022
12 31 18 1,100
20
2015
2015
AXA France VIE
21
21.1-
SC

SNC
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21.2 -
20 7,200
2,000
29 5,000
21.3-
Boissiere Finance
Schneider Electric Industries SAS
2022
2 5,000
22
2018 9 Autorité de la concurrence
2022 7 4
notification de griefs
2022 10 4
2022 10 7 2,000 8,000
2023 1 2022 12
31
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23

23.1-
2022 2.5

23.2-

23.3-
2023 1 30 10
17 Ascot Acquisition Holdings Limited.

2023 1 13 2

3.125% 2029 10 6
3.375% 2034 4 6
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Chapter 5 - Consalidated financial statements at December 31, 2022 FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

51 Consolidated statement of income

i palons o oS ecRDd TOF aarTings Dor 5Rhara) Hods Fuall Y 2037 Full Yiegr 2031
Rowvenue i 34,176 28,905
Costof sales {20, 300) (17,062
Gross profit 13,876 11,842
Research and development 4 (1,040} (855)
Selling, general and administative sopenses 1%5,819) (6,001
Adjusted EBITA* 3 6,017 4,987
Ciher operating incoms and expenses 6 (#33) (21
Restructring costs (220 (225)
EBITA ™ 5,357 4,741
Amorlization and impairment of purchase accounting intangibles 5 (d42d) A0y
Operating incomo 4,933 4,33
Intarast incoms 24 “
Interast expenss {1300 {99)
Finance costs, net {106} {95)
Oither financial income and expenss T (1049) (31)
Met financial incomed{loss) {215) {176}
Profit from continuing operations before incometax 4.Ti8 4155
Income tax expense -] (1.211) {968
Shara of profitfloss) of associatas 12 28 24
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 3,536 3,273
attributabls fo cwnars of the parenf 3477 3,204
attribetabia o non-controding tarests £9 63
Basic eamnings {atiibutable b owners of the parenfy per share (in euros per share) 14 6.23 575
Diluted earnings (atiributable to owners of he patent) per share (in suros per share) 19 6.15 5.67

* Adprsted EBITA (Earmings Bafor Inberesl, Taow s, Amdri@ation of PUrchass Aodtunting Infangitlés) Operaing profil Bedors amon@alion and Impainmen of purohddd
accounting Infangibie sxsels, Defone goodwll Impalrment, oiner cperating income and expenses and restructuning costs

®  EBITA (Earrings Betons Intered, Taxes and Am otz @ion of Purchase Accounting Inlangities] Oparatirn profil Delong amonization and impairmsert of purchase
BOCOUAING IMang bk attas anvd befors goodwill impairmisnl

Tha accompanying rotes ara-an integral part of the consolidated financial statemants.
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Chapter 5 - Consolidated financial statements at December 31, 2022

eRtions of suros) Hew  Full Year 20EE Full Yaar 2021
Profit for the year 3,536 3,273
Other comprahengive income:
Translation adiustment 631 1438
Revaluation of assels and labliies due to hyperinfiafon 44 .
Cash-flow hadges 36 130
Inzome tax effect of cash flow hedges 19 () 7
Gains and losses recorded in equity with recycling TO7 1,962
Mel gainsflosses) on Tnancial assels (& 40
Income tax affect of gainaloszes) on financial assels 19 2 )
Actuarial gainsdlosses) on defined benafit plans 20 137 451
Income tae affact of sactuarial gains/losses) on dofined benafit plans 12 (25) (108)
Gains and lossos recorded in eguity with no recycling 106 T
Other comprehengive Income forthe year, net of tax #13 2,330
TOTAL COMPREHEMSIVE IMCOME FOR THE YEAR 4,349 5812
attributable to owners of the parant 4,254 5292
attribttabis to non-controfing infaraets B5 400

Tha SCCompany g noEas ans an iregral part of the consolidfated Mnancial siatemants
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Chapter 5 - Consolidated financial statements at December 31, 2022 FINAHNCIAL STATEMENTS

5.2 Consolidated statement of cash flows

i palong o sl Hods Fuall Yesr 2037 Full Yiegr 2031
Profit for the year 3,636 3,273
Share of (profifpflosses of assodiales 249y (2]
Inzome and sxpenses with no effect on cash flow:

Depreciation of proper by, plant and equipment " a0 726
Amortization of intangible assets other han goodwill 10 T2 685
Impairment [os58s on non-cuiment aasets &1 34
increasefdecrease) in provisions 21 32 {5d)
Lossesfpains) on disposals of business and assets 70 (154
Didtference between @y pald and tax expense 133 (58
Oither non-cash adjustments 102 108
Mot cash provided by operating activities 5493 4,469
Decreasaifinereass) in ascounts racalvables (305) BTN
Decreass/inereases) n invenfories and work In progress (253) {255)
(Decreasalincrease In accounts payable 73 418
Cecreasefincreasa) In other current assets and lablliies {254} 261
Change in working capital requirement 1,03%) {853)
TOTAL | - CASH FLOWS FROM / (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES 4,354 3616
Purchases of property, plantand equipment " (707} 543
Pracasds rom disposals of property, plant and sguipmant ] &4
Purchases of intangible assets 10 (356) (333
Met cash used by investment In eperating assels {1,024) {817)
Actpiizions and disposals of businesses, net of cash aoquinad & disposad 2 (237 (#4.231)
Ofner long-tem invesiments 40 16
Irereass in long-term pension assets {130} (38
Sub-total (387) (4,351)
TOTAL Il - CASH FLOWS FROM [ (USED INJ INVESTING ACTIVITIES (1,411) (5,168)
Issuance of bonds 22 1,082 -
Repayment of bonds 22 (829 {00
Saafpurchase) of raasury shares (213 (262
Increasefdecrease) in ofher financial debt 143 ()
Increazefdecroass) of share capital 19 208 216
Transacion with non-confrolling intarests 2 (73} (418)
Cividerds pald to Sehnaider Eleatic's sharshaldars 13 {1,618) {1,447
Dividends paid o non-controling interests (157 (138)
TOTAL Il - CASH FLOWS FROM / (USED IN) FINAMCING ACTIVITIES (1,453) (3,093)
TOTAL IV -NET FOREIGN EXCHAMNGE DIFFERENCE (T} 46
TOTALV - IMPACT OF RECLASSIFICATION OF ITEMS HELD FOR SALE {20} .
INCREASEADECREASE) IN NET CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS: 1+ 1l +lll + IV + ¥ 1,400 {4,299}
et cash and cash equivalents, beginning of he year 18 2453 6762
Increasafdecraase)in cash and cash aquivaents 1,400 (4,250
MET CASH AMD CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF THE YEAR 12 3,862 7462

In 2021, trangacions with non-connoling mienasts mainsy reldes to FIB

The sccompanying notes are an integral parl of the consolidated financlal statermeants
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTR Chapter 5 - Consolidated financial statements at December 31, 2022

5.3 Consolidated balance sheet

Assets

frrmniiiong of eqrog) Hodw Do, W, 3027 D, 31,2037
MON-CURRENT ASSETS:

Gooawill, net g 25136 24723
Intangibile assets, net 10 6,373 6486
Praper by, plant and equipmant, net 1" 3535 3826
Invastments in associates and joint veniures 12 1,241 1,254
Maon-current firnsncial assets 13 1125 1,054
Deferred taxassels 14 1616 1,820
TOTAL MON-CURRENT ASSETS 39426 39123
CURREMNT ASSETS:

Invenlories and work in prograss 15 4,345 3.87M
Trade and olher operaling recelvables 16 7514 G828
Qe recaivables and prapaid expenses 17 2155 1,998
Current financial assets 1 4
Cashand cash equivalents 18 3886 2622
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 18,002 15424
Aszals held for sale i 40

TOTAL ASSETS 53,368 54, 547

Tha accompanying notes are an ntegral part of the consoliciated financial statameants,
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Chapter 5 - Consalidated financial statements at December 31, 2022 FINAHNCIAL STATEMENTS

5.3 Consolidated balance sheet

Liabilites

fnmilons of puras) Pote Do, 31, 2082 Da. 31, 2031
EQUITY: 18

Share capltal 2,254 2,276
Additional paid in capital 2860 ZASE
Retsned earnings 19,812 19,654
Translabon resarve 683 14
Equity attributable to ewners of the parent 25,439 24,440
Mon-controlling inferests 655 B0
TOTAL EQUITY 26,004 28,108
MON-CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Pensionz and other post-employment bensafit chigations 20 1,186 1,395
Other non-currant provislons 21 w94 1,081
Man-current financial liabilites 22 7330 Ta64
Mon-current purchase commitments over non-controlling interests 22 194 176
Daferred tax Hablbbes 14 295 497
Oihar non-current iabilities 865 1,003
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 11,454 12,216
CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Tradae and other operating payables §,254 5715
Accruad taxes and payroll costs 3,787 R
Current provisions 21 1,036 33
Othar current llabilites 1,887 1685
Current financial debt 22 3133 2195
Current purchase commitments over non-controlling infere sts 22 4554 -
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 20,5651 14,222
Lisbiities held for zake 1 162

TOTAL EQUITY AMD LIABILITIES 58,368 54 547

"

The accompanying notes are an tegral par of the consolidated financial slatemants,
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTR Chapter 5 - Consolidated financial statements at December 31, 2022

5.4 Consolidated statement of changes in
equity

Mumbes of mmm':tir:: e
sharm 4 o o i Rolasraed Trarsiation a5 O 1 halr corfmiing

Arvmiians of aoros) CHousarsd Capital paidbncapial WAFAIGE [T [=100 i 5 Total
Dec, 3, 2020 £67,089 2068 2,248 17,648 {1,541) 20,623 3,104 23,727
Prafit for tha vear = - - 3,204 3,204 o 3,273
Cither comprehensive income = - = 453 1555 2,008 kX2 2,339
Comprehensive income

for the year e - = 3,857 1,555 5,212 400 5,612
Capital increase 1,964 3 2 = = 216 - 216
Dividends - - - (1,447) - H,447) t138) {1,585
Purchase of feasury shares = - - (262) - (262) - (262)
Share-based compensation

EXDAEE B - - 145 - 145 16 161
Cither - - - [y - {47} 287 240
Doc. 31, 2021 569,033 2,276 Z,456 19,694 14 24,440 3,669 28,109
Profit for the year - - - 3477 3477 54 3.636
Cither comprehensive Income - - - 138 668 Bov G 813
Comprehensive income

far the year - - - 3,615 6&0 4284 &5 4,549
Capital increaze 2060 8 204 - - 212 - 212
Dividends - - = {1,618 = {1,618) (157) 1,775
Purchase of Feasury shares - - - (219) - {219} - {219)
Share-based compensation

BNPENES - - = 161 - 161 23 184
AVEWA minoeity Interest buy out* - - - {1,881) - {1,881) {2,907) {4,788)
Oitfar - - - 60 - &0 (38) 22
Dec, 3, 2022 571,093 2,284 2,660 19,812 {1k 25439 G655 26,094

* For mone informealicn, pladse rafer 1o 1ne MNole 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financlal siatemants
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Chapter 5 - Consalidated financial statements at December 31, 2022 FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

5.5 Notes to the consolidated financial
statements

Contents
Note Note
1 Summary of accounting policles 427 15 Inveniores and work in progress. b5
2  Changes in the scope of conzolidation 440 16 Trade and othar operating recelvables - 456
&  Segment iInformaton 444 17 Odther recelvables and prepaid expenses 457
4 Research and development expandliures 445 18 - Cash and cash equivalents 457
§ Impairmentlosses, depraciation and 19 Shareholdess edguity 45T
amor ization expenses 445 20 Pensions and other postemployment
6 Ofhwr operating [ncome and axpanses 445 i it oblgations 460
T Ofher financial income - and expensos 446 H Provisions for contingencias and charges 464
8 Income L epensas 447 22 Total current and non-curment financial liabilities 465
9 Goodwil 448 23 Ciasslfication of financial irstruments 468
10 Intangibles assels 4423 24 Employess 473
11 Property, plant and equipment 451 25 Related party ransacions 474
12 Investments in associates and jolnt ventures 453 26 Commiments and contingent Habiites 474
13 Non-current financial assats 454 27 Subsequentevents 475
14 Dalerred taves by natura 455 28 Statutory Auditors® fees 475
28 Consolidated companios 476

All amounts ars in milllons of suros unless otherwize indicated.

The folowing nofes are anintegral part of hie consobdated finandal staements.

The Schneider Electic Group's consolidated finandial statérments for the financial year ended Decamiber 31, 2022 were suthorized for (s5ue
by the Board of Directors on February 15, 2023 They will be submitted b shareholdérs for approval at the Annual Gensral Mesting of May
4, 2023,

The Group's main businesses are described in Chapter 1 of he Unhversal Registraton Docwment.
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FINANGIAL STATEMENTR Chapter 5 - Consolidated financial statements at December 31, 2022

Note 1: Summary of accounting policies
1.1 — Accounting standards

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the infernational accounting standards (IFRS) as adopled by
the Europréan Uinion as of December 31, 2022, The same accounting methaed s ware used as for the consdlidabed financid statements for the
year ended December 31, 2021.

The IFRS slandards am:linteq:mlauans as adnpted r.ny l‘he Eum-pean LFnu:n are m:aﬂl& at e ralmnng wabfsm hnm AArsEncE S s apE au/f

capilts

Standards, interpretations and amendments endorsed by the European Union whose application is
mandatory as of January 1, 2022

The following standards and intarpretafions that were applicabie during he period did not hawe a material impact on the consalidated
financia statements as of December 31, 2022

+ amendments & IFRS 3 - Businass Combinatibns: Reference o the Concapdual Frarmeswork;

« amendments ko |AS 16 - Propariy Piant and Equipment: Frocesds before Infandsd Live;

+ amendments o |AS 3T - Provisions, Contingan! Uabiftias and Conmtingent Asseds: Omarpus Contracts — Cost of Fulfiling & Conlfract;
+ Anrual Improvements fo IFRS Standards 2018-2020,

IAS 38 - Configuration ar Customization Cosis in a Cloud Computing Arrangement

The Group has considered the iImpact of he IFRIC agenda dedcision ssued in Aprll 2021 when accounting for costs of configuring or
customizing a suppller's appdlcation softwars In & Software a3 a Sendcs (Saa5) arangement This decision darlfies If those costs should be
expensed, either immediately or ower e contract duralion, or capligized. The group performed an Inventory of those costs and amounts
pravicusly capitalized in 2022, This review has no signiicantimpact on the consolldated finandal statements of the Group, and, ghven the
imited impact, no res atemeant was mada b the opening balance sheet

Amendments to IAS 37 - Provisions, Conlingent Liabifities and Contingent Assets: Onerous Contracts = Cost
of Fulfiliing a Confract

O May 141, 2020, the IASE issued amandments o 1AS 37 - Provisions, Contingent Liabllifes and Contingent Asze ks to specify which costs
an entity neads bo include when assessing whether 3 contract is onerous of |0ss-making. The amendments apply a directy related cost
approach. The costs fat relate directy bo & contract o provide Qoods or sarvice s indude bolh incremantal costs and an dlocation of costs
direcly related o contact activiles, These amencments had no significant impact on the consolidated financial statements of the Group,

Standards, interpretations and amendments unendorsed by the European Union as of December 31, 2022
or whose application is not mandatory as of January 1, 2022

; stﬂnrﬂarﬂs adopted by he Eurdpean Linion:
amendments to IFRS 17 - nsurance Contracts: intia! Appiication of IFRS 17 and IFRS 9 - Comparative Information;
- amendmeants 1o 85 12 - Incoma Taves: Dafamed Tax related to Assals and Labilties arzing from a Singls Transaction;
- amendmeants to A5 1 - Presaniation of Fingnclal Slalemanls. IFRS Prectice Statement 2: DEcbsure of Accounling policies;
- amendments 1o &S 3 - Accounbing Pollches, Changes InAccounting Esthmales and Errors: Defintion of Accounting Estimates; - IFRS
17 and amendmants - Insurance Contracts,

+ standards not yet adopted by the Ewropean Linion;
= amendmeants 1o &S 1 - Precentation of Financla! Statermants: Classificalion of Lisbiftles a5 Cumaent or Non-currant; Dafarral of
Effective Data; Non-currant Lisbilities with Covenants,
amandments to IFRS 16 - Lagses: Lease Lisbilly ina Sak and Lagseback;

Tha Group s currently assessing the potential affect on the Group's consofdated financial statemeanis of the standards not vet appicable as
of December 31, 2022, At nks stage of analysis, the Group does not expect any material impact on Its conzolidabed financial statements.
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Chapter 5 - Consalidated financial statements at December 31, 2022 FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

5.5 Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Climate-related matters

The patential impacts on the Group's assets and Babilifes measurement as well as on significant judgements and estimates, trom the
cimalte -related matters, have been analysed through both cimate fransiion rsk and opporunities perspectve and carbon neutral extarnal
commifments perspective. The Group s committed ko net-zero CO, emissions in its operation by 2030, will be carbon neutral slong the
whale of its value chain by 2040 ardd et 2ero along he whole valus chaln by 2050,

To achieve its emission reducon objectves and meet net Zero commitments taken, the Group has defined aroadmap and key aclions
enable bath its own operations and supply chain's decarbonization, leading to direct conseguences on Drocesses, site fransiton, RED and
Irvestment palarites:

+  Redesign of tha imyestment monitoring and appeoval tool in December 2022 to support internal and exiernal repor ing, menitor
imvsstments on Zero-CO, sites and pricoritize low-carbon imvestments;

+  Significant investments on both indusirial processes and real estate por tiolio planned o decarbonize operatiens by 2030 (Scopes 1 5 %)
in line with company-wide energy dimate targets (150 Zero-CO, sites by 2025, doutde enargy productivity by 2030, 100% of eleclricity
from renewables by 20340, shift 100% of corporate vehicle fleet o electric vehlcles by 2030). Specifically on manufachring and
distribution centers, the Group has defined a préority list and plannad 1 invest progressivedy on more electrification, sustainable and
efficlent systems (heat pumps, micro grids, solar panels, harmal insulalion. ) between 2023 and 2030 1o schisve nelbzero ready
oparations by 20630,

+ Implementation of a process to follow carbon footprint ewolution at an early stage of new product development to reduce the footprint of
fulize genarations of products. The Group committed on a step up in RED Incoming years, from an existing drea 5% of Group revenues
dedicated o strategic RAD imvestment with a strong focus on sustainability. More than & billon of euras (absoluty amount have been
Impasted In RAD batween 2047 and 2021

The actual and potenttal financial links and effacts of he Group's external commitments or the specific dimate risks Identfied are Cetalled
as follows:

+ Mo material impact fo dizclose, notably on evaluation and useful life of tangible assets or In the impairment ests parformed at Group
Leval, The Group iz not & capital-intensive company, majority of its siles are leased and not owned, and the indvidual residual value of its
tanglble assets In Be most at-risk locstions 1s not material . Additionally, the multl hub position of the Group with agile capacity to relocate
ita production in case of cimate disaster iz & way 1o significaniy miligate risks and potential effects, Alsg, the Group has a low
dependence on waler in itz production processes, and its sites are sightly localed In flood zones or coastal zones. Fnally, the Group ks
on an opporunistic position regarding workd's desine for electrification & other company's net zero commitments. The Group is currenty
wirking o improve he quantification of investments and addiional cosis needed as well as opportunites to achieve long-term net Zero
carbon commitmants, taking Infe consideration several scenarios. The Group however Idaniify no impairment risk a3 of December 2022,

+  The Schnelder Sustainabdity Impact (551, which indudes a climate target, is used as a criterion in theannual variable compensation of
the Corporate Officer and that of the 64,000 employees benafitng from such compens ation (20% waight). In the same way, the
Schneider Sustainabillty External & Relathve Incex (SSERI) 15 used for the long-term incentve plan granted to 3,000+ employesas
Including he Corporate Officer (26% welght).

+ To further e cimate-related Issues o financial planning, Schneider successiully launched the first-ever sustainabiity-inked convertible
bonds in 2020, This band hes been inked o thres 5SS targets by including the objective to save and avokd 300 mitkon tnnes of CO, on
the customer s’ end by 2025, In 2022, the Group has also linked ifs bank fundings with the 551 perfarmance with the signature of a KPls
lirkad Fality.

1.2 — Basis of presentation
The financial statements have been prepared on @ hislorical cost basls, except for the following:

+ dadbvalive instruments and oo tain Mnandal assets, measuned at Bir valoe,
v assels hald for sale - measured at the lower of carrving amount and fair valus less costs o sall;
+  defined benefit pension plans - plan assets measured at talr value,

Financlal Nabllties are messured using the amor lizad cost moedel. The book value of hedged assels and labiltes, under fak-value hedges,
comrespands to thelr fair value, for the part cormasponding to the hedged risk.
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FINANGIAL STATEMENTR Chapter 5 - Consolidated financial statements at December 31, 2022

1.3 — Use of estimates and assumptions

The preparation of finandal stalements requires the Group management and subsidiarles to make esimates and assumpbions that are
reflected in the amounts of assets and labdities reparted In the consoldated balance shesl, the revenues and expenses in e statement of
income and the commitments created during the reporting period. Achsal results may differ,

These aszumplions and estimates malnly concern:

¢ the measurement of the recoverable amouni of goodwill, property, plant and equipment and intangible assets (Mote 1.8 and 1.9) and the
measurement of impairment losses (Mote §.11);

the measurement of the recoverable amount of non-current financial assets (Mote 1,12 and 13);

the reaizable value of inventories and work in progress (MNote 1.13);

the recoverable amount of trade and other operating recehvables (MNots 1.14);

the valuation of share-based payments (Mote 1.20),

the catcukation of provisions or risk conlingendes (Mol 1.21)

the measuramant of pansion and olher post-employmant banefit obligations (Mote 1.19 and Mote 200

the recoverability of deferred tax assets (Mote 14);

the measurament of provisions covering uncertainties over Income tax treatment (Mote 1.21);

+  fhe esimation of the margin at completon for Construction contracts (MNote 1.24);

- the assumpltions retalned to evaluats the lease llabdity (IFRS 16): lease berm and discount rate (Mobe 1.10).

N

1.4 — Consoclidation principles
Subsidiaries, over which the Group exercises exclusive contral, elther direclly or indireatly, are flly consclidatad.

The Group conbrols an entity when the Group |5 exposed i, or has rights bo, variable returms from its Invehvement with e entity and has the
ability to affect those returns throwgh its power o direct the activites of the antity,

Accounting palicies of subsidiaries, joint-veniure and associates have been changed when necessary 1o ensure consistency with the
policies adopied by the Group.

Group invesiments in entifies controlied jaintly with a limited number of partners, such as joint ventures and companies over which the
Group has significant Influence (“assodates”) are accounied ke Dy the equity method, Significantinfluence is presumed to exist when more
Hram 20% of volng rights ara held by e Growp.

Uinder equity mehod, the net aesets and netresultof a comparny gre recogrized poo rata o the interest hald by he Group in the share
capltal.

Cinvacguisibon of animvestment in a oint venlure or an assoclate, goodwll retating o the joint venture or the assodate is included In the
canrying amount of the imvestment

When the Group's share of losses in an equity-accounted Investment equals or excead its interast in the entity, the Group dees nat
racogrize further losses, unless ithas incurred obligalons or made payments on behalf of the ofher entity.

Companies acquired or sokd during the vear are included in or removed friem he consolidated financial stafements as of the date when
effective contral is acauired of relicigished.

Any acquisition or disposal of an Inkerestin a subsidiary that doesn't change the conlral is considered as a shareholder Fansaction and
must be recognized directy in aquity,

Achange In ownership Interest results in an adjustiment betwesn the carming amounts of the controling and non-controlling interests fo
maflact thelr ratative inlerests in the subsiciary, Ay difference Batwaan the amaunt of the adjustrent to pan-contraling Interests and any
consideration paid or received s recognized in & saparate reserve within equity atiributsble to ownars.

Intra-group transacions and balances are eliminaled.
The fizt of consolidated main subsidiaries, joint venlures and assodiales can be found in Mok 23,
The reporing dale for all companies induded in the scope of consolidation ls Decembsr 21, with the ecceplion of certain immaterial

associates accounted for by the equity method. For the latter however, financial statements up o September 30 of he inendal year have
been used (maximum difference of hree months inline with e standards).
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Chapter 5 - Consalidated financial statements at December 31, 2022 FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

5.5 Notes to the consolidated financial statements

1.5 — Business combinations

Business combinaions are accounted for wsing the acquizton method, in accordance with IFRS 3 - Business Combnalons. Acquisiion
costs afe presented under “Other operating income and expenses” i the statement of Incoms

All azguired assets, liabilfes and contingent lebilifes are recognized at thelr falr value at the acquisition dale, the fair value can be adusted
during a measurement pariod that can last for up be 12 months from the date of acquisition.

The differential between the cost of acquisiion exduding acquisition expenses and the Sroup's share In the falr value of sssets and
katilities at the date of acquisition iz recognized in goodwill. When tha cost of acquisition is lower than the fair value of the identified assats
and labliiies acquired, he badwill is immadiakdy recognized in the statement of incoms.

Goochall |5 allscated b Cash-Canerating Units {COUS) o aroups of cash-generating units that beneft from Business combination
synergles,

Goodwil 13 not amertized, but tesked for impalrment at least annually and whenever there s an Indication that It may be Impalred {see Mote
111 below), Any Impalrmant loases afa recognized under "Amar ization and impalrment of purchase accounting intan gible".

The full goodwil method is applied at Group lewel, thenstors, non-contralling interests are valued at tair value.

In @ccordance with &5 32, put eptions granted o minority shareholders are recorded as financlal liabilbes at he oplon's estimated strike
price.

The share In e net assels of subsidiaries Is reclassifiad from "Mon-controling interests™ o “Purchase commiiments over non-contralling
intarests” and the differental betweasn the value of the non-controlling interests @nd the labiity, corresponding to the commitment, is
racarded i ecuity,

1.6 — Translation of the financial statements of foreign subsidiaries
The consddidated financial stalements are pmpaadin =10t
The financial staterments of subsidiaries hatuse another functional Curresncy anga franskated inks euros as Tolows:

+ assels and labliifes are ranslated at he official closing rates:
+ Income statement, backog and cash fow ilems are franslated at average annual exchange rates

The functicnal currency of an entity is the currency of the primany @conomic environment in which it carrles out Its operations. In mest cases,
tha funclioral currency corresponds o the lecal currancy. However, & unctional currency olher than e local currency can be rstainad for
curtain entifes, It trepresents e cumency of the main ransactions carmied outby the entity and that it ensures faithiul representalion of itz
aeansmic amdronment

Tranzlation adgjustments are recorded in consoidaled aquity under “Translabon reserve”,

Lipon exdt from the scope of consolidation, the cumuiatve transiation reseree of a comparry whose functional currency is not the eur are
recycied In the income stalerment and are part of the gain or loss on dsposal.

The Group applies 1A% 29 - Financlal Raponting In Hyparinfiationary Econormias to the Group's subsidiarias In counfries with
fyperinflationary economies (Argentina and Turkey). 145 29 - Fingnclal Raporting in Ryperinfitionans Econo mias requires tha non-monatary
assats and liablites and income statements of countries with hy perinfiationary economias to be restated ko reflact the changes in the
genaral puschasing powar of their functional currency, hereby generating a profitor [oss on the net monatary positfon which I3 recognizad
In fat incsme within "Other financal income and expensas”, In addiion, the Anandal statements of the subsidiaries in thess counkiss are
franslated at the dosing exchange rate of the reporting pericd concernad, In accordance with 1AS 21, In 2022, all he necessary conditions
were met o consider Turkey as a hyperinflationary country within the meaning of IFRS. The Group has applied 185 29 b Argenlina In |k
financial statemants om lanuary 1, 2018 and to Turkey in its financal statements from danuary 1, 2022, The Group wused e Consumer
Price Index (CP1) for both Argentina and Turkey to remeasure Iis income statement items, cash fows and non-monetary assels and
liabilities. This index was up 91% for Argenting and up 64% for Turkey comparad with 2021,
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FINANGIAL STATEMENTR Chapter 5 - Consolidated financial statements at December 31, 2022

1.7 — Foreign currency transactions

Forelgn currency ransactons are recorded using the exchangs rate in effect at the ransacton date or at the hedging rate. Al the balance
shieet date, monstary ltems in forelgn currency (6.0, pavables, recelvablas, ebc.) are translated into the functional currency of the enlity at
the closing rate or at the hedging rate, Gains or losses on translation of forelgn currency ransactions are recorded under "Met financial
Incomed {logs)”, Forelgn curmancy hedging is described below, In Mole 1,23,

However, certaln long-tem recsivables and loans o subsidiaries are conglderad b be part of a net imestment in a forekgn operation, as
dafined by 145 21 - The Effacts of Changes in Foraign Exchangs Rates, A5 such, he impact ol exchangs rate fluciuations is recarded In
equity and recagnized in the staterment of income when the iInvesiment is sold or when the long-term recsivabla or loan is reimbursed.

1.8 = Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately or as part of a business combination

Intangible assets acquirad separataly are initially recognized in the balancs shoat at historical cost. They are subsequently measurad using
the amortized costmodal.

Intangible assets (mainly rademarks, kechnologies and custemer relationships) acquired as part of business combinations. are recognized
In the alance sheet at fair value at he combination dale, appralsed exiernally for e most significant assets and internally for e rest, and
that represents its historical costin consclidation. The valualions are performed using ganerally accepled methods, based on fulure inflows.

Intangible assets are generally amorlized on a straight-ine basis over helr usaful lile or, allernalvely, over the period of legal protection.
Amorfized Intangible assets are tested for impairment when there is any indication that their recoverable amount may be less than their
canrying amount.

Amorization svpensss and impalment losses on intangible assets acquired in a business combination are prasented on a separata
statement of income ling ilem, "Amor tization and impairment of purchase accountng intanglble” assets.

Trademarks

The trademarks are recognized at falr value at the acquisition date. The frademarks fairvalss s determined wsing the redief from royaity
mafiod,

Trademarks acquired as part of @ business comblinaton are not amorfzed when they are considered o have an indefinitz life,
The criteria Lsed o delermine whether of not such rademarks have indafinite ives and, as he case may be, thelr fespan, are as follows:

«  brand awarensss,
+ autioak for the brand in light of the Group's skatedy for intagrating the tradernark info its existing porthofio.

Indefinite-lved trademarks are tested for impakment ak least anmually and whenever there Iz an Indication they may be Impalred, When
nacessary, an impairment loss is recorded.

Internally-generated intangible assets

Research and development costs
Research costs are expensed in the statement of income when incurred. Development costs for new projects are capitalized If, and only If:

« the project |s chearly dentified and the related costs sre separalely [dentified and reltably mondtored;

+  the project's technical feasibility has been demanstratad and the Group has e intention and financial resources o complate the project
anid to use or sell the resulting products;

+  the Group has allocated the necessary technical, fnancial and other esources to complete the development;

v tis probable that the futuré economic berefits atvibutable ko the project will Bow o he Growp.

Dewveloprment costs that do not meesl hese ariterla &re expensad in the inancial year inwhich ey are incurfed.

Development costs previowsly recognized as an expense are notrecognized as an azsetin a subsaguant pericd.

Before the commercial launch, capltalized development projects are tested for Impairment at least annually. From the date of the
commercial launch, caplialized development projects are amortized over the lifespan of e underlying echnology, which generally ranges

fromy three 1o ten years. The amortization expanses of such capltaized projects are included In he cost of the related products and
dlassified info “Cost of sales” when the products are sold.

As for development-relaled asset which are In e amortization peried, they are tested for impalrment In case an impalrment sk has been
et fieec

Software implementation

External and internal costs relating to fe implementation of Enterprize Resource Planning (ERF) applications are capitalized when they
ralate to fe programming, coding and testing phase. They are amortizad over the applications’ useful lives,
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5.5 Notes to the consolidated financial statements

1.9 — Property, plant and equipment

Proper ty, plant and equipment is primarily compeized of land, bulldings and progucton equipment and is cared at acquisition cost, less
accumulated daprecialon and any accusnulated Impairmeant losses.

Each component of an item of property, plant and aguipment with a usafl ife that differs from hat of the whole Item iz depreciated
separately on a svaight-line basis, The main usehul ves are as Bllows:

v buldings: 20 to 40 years,
+ machinery and equipment: 3 o 10 years;
« offwer: 3 to 12 years,

The ussbul life af property, plant and squipment used in operaling activiles, such as procuction lines, reflects the rested products’
estimated life cycles.

Usehul lives of items of property, plant and equipment are reviewsd perlodically and may be adjusted prospectively If appropriate. The
depractable amount of an assetis determined after deducting Its residial value, when the residual value is matarial,

Depreciation is expensad in the period and incuded in the production cost of inveniory of he cost of internally-generated intangible assels.
Itz recognizedin the staterment of income under "Cost of sales”, "Research and development costs” or "Selling, general and administrative
exNpanses”, as the cagze may ba.

Ibams of property, plant and equipment are tasted for impairment whenaver there is an indication they may be impaired. Impairment osses
are charged o the slatement of ncome under "Other operating Income and expenses”

Sinca 2019, propsr by, plant and squipment also indudes dghit-of-use asssts, In acsordance with the recommendsd reatmantin IFRS 16 -
Leases, and a5 described in the following note.
110 = Leases

Scope of the Group's contracts
The lease contracts idenified within &l the Group entities Bl under the Hilowing categories:

+ real estate; office bulldings, fachores, and warehouses;
vahicies: cars and trucks;
+  forkifts uzed mainly In fackries or slorage warehouses,

The Group has refained the exemplion for lowaalue assels (Le. assets with a cost lower than USD 5,000). Thus, the defined scope does not
inciude small office or T equipment, mobde phones or othar small equipment, which all correspond ¥ low-value egquipment.

Shart-term contracts {Le. less than 12 months without purchase oplion) are also exempled wnder e standard. In this case, tor example, for
occasional vehicla or accommodation rentals,

Rental obligation

Al fhe incepton date of he lease, the Group recognizes he lease Tabilities, measurad at the presentvalue of the lease payments 1o be
made over the lerm of the lease. The present value of payments is calculated mainly using e marginal borrowing rate of the contracling
entity's country, at the confract star ing date,

Rental payments include fed payments (net of rental incentives receivable), varlable payments based on an index o rake mitially measured
uzing e index or rate as at the commencament date and amounts that should be paid under residual value guarantess. Besides, the
simpBfication alowing not to split services components fas not been eected by the Group. Therafora, only the rents are taken into account
In the laase paymants,

Leasa payments also ndude, when applicable, the axercize prics of a purchase option reasonably certaln 1o be exercized by the Group
and he payment of penallies for the termination of a lease, If the term of the lease takes Into acoount the fact hat the Group has exercised
the termination oplon.

Variable lease payments Mat are nat depandant on an index of rate are eoognized as an expanss in the period inwhich ha svent or
condilion that triggers the payment accurs,

Affter the start date of the confract, the amount of rental oblgations Is Increased o refiect the Increase In interest and reduced foriease
payments made.

In addition, the carrying amount of the lease liabilibes iz revalued in he event of a reassessmant or modificationin the lease (e.g. changa in
the term of the lease, change inlease payments, spplication of annus! indexation, e

The obdigation is recorded under other current and other non-current Habilifes.

186/288



EDINETOOOO
O0O0000000000o0nognognoOonoa(esr71s)
Oooooood

FINANGIAL STATEMENTR Chapter 5 - Consolidated financial statements at December 31, 2022

Right-of-use assets

The Group accourts for the assets related o the rightol-use on the lease starting date (.. the date on which the underying asset is
avallabia),

Aszels ara measuwred at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for the revaluation of Isase labiiities.

The cost of right-of-use assats incudes the amount of lease labdities, Inital drect costs Incurred and kase paymeants made on or before the
effactive dabe, minus lease inducements recaived, They are recognized as tangible assats, in the Balance Shast,

Unless the Group s reasonably cartain that itwil becoms the owner of the leased asset at the and of the lease term, the recorded rght-of-
use assels are depraciated using the Ensar mathod over the shortest parod of tme bebwesn astimated [ of the underlying assat and the
duration of the lease. The assets related o the right-of-use are subject o depreciation,

Determining the duration of contracts
The duration of the Group's contracts varles according o geographias.

Thee real s tate confracts have varable durations depending on he countries and local regulaions. Vehicies and forkifts are genarally
conlraclted bebween 3 and B years.

In cer lain geographies, the Group's real estate contracts offer unilateral oplions for termination of contracts (par§cularty in France with
contracts 3-6-9).

According o the recommendation of IFRIC, on a case-by-caze analysls and based on Real Estale lsams' expertise, experience strategy
and piojaaty, e Groud is detarmining the most prabable diration % pad farm ouf caleutations.

In most of cages, he duration chasen is he anforceable duration of the real estate conlracts, in par iculas on the mast strategic buildings
and factories,

111 = Impairment of assets
The Group assesses the recoverabla amount of its long -lived asset a8 Billows:

for all property, plant and equipment sublect o depreciation and Intangible asssts sublect to amortization, the Group carries outa review
at each batance sheat dabe to 355855 whathar here iz any iIndicaton that they may be impaired, Indications of impairmeant are identfied
based an extemal or intemal infarmaton. If such an indication exists, the Group tests the asset for imparment by comparing its carrying
amount o the higher of fair value minus costs o sell and valug In use;

non-amortizable ntangble assets and goodwill are tested for Impairment at beast annually and whensver there is an indication that the
assets may be impaired.

WValue Inuse |3 determined by discounting future cash fows that will be generated by the lesled assets. These falure cash flows sre based
on Group management's economic assumpbions and operating forecasts prasentad inbusiness plans over a period genarally not
excanding fve vears, and then sxrapalalad based on a perpatuity ofowh rate. The discount rate correspornds o he Group's Welahtad
Awerage Costof Capital (WACC) at the messurament date. The WACC stood at 7.6% at December 31, 2022 (6.6% at December 31, 2021).
This rate is based on (i) a long-term intarest rabe of 1.1%, corraspandng to the sverage interest rale for 10-year OAT reasury bonds over the
past year, (i) the average premlum applied fo financing cbitained by the Group In 2022, and Is completed by, for Cash-Generaling Unit
{CEU) WACC only, (M) fhe walghted country risk premium for the Group's businesses in e coundries in guestion,

The perpetuity growth rate s 2.0%%, unchanged from the previous finandal year,

Impairrnent tests ane performed at the level of the CGU ta which the asset belongs. & cash-generating unitis the smalest group of assets
that generates cash nflows that are largely independent of the cash fliows from other assets or groups of assets. The cash-gensrating units
arg Low Violage, Madm Voltage, Indusinial Automation and Secure Power, CGUS net assets were alfocated o the CGUs atthe fowest
peossibile level on the basis of the CGU activities to which they belong; he assets belonging to several actvifes were alocated to each CGU
{Low Vollags, Medlum Volags and Industrial Aulomation mainly).

Tha WACC used to determine the value In use of gach CGU was & 6% for Low Voltage, 8.9% for Medium Voltage, §.7% for Secure Power,
and 8.74% lor Indusirial Autormation,

Goodwill |5 allocated when inllialy recognized. The CGU allecationis done on the same bazis as used by Group management to monitor
operations and 833035 symergles deriving fom acquisitions.

When the recoverable amount of anasset or CGELU s lower than it book value, an impalrment 1033 |3 recognized for the excess of he book
valle oved the recoveraible value. The recoverable value I3 defined as he highest value babween the value in use and the selling price kbss
costs o sell, When the tested CGL comprises goocwill, ary impairment losses are firsty deduated from gaodwill,
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5.5 Notes to the consolidated financial statements

1.12 — Non-current financial assets

Investments in non-consolidated companies are Inlfally recordad at thelr costof acquisition and subsequently measured al fair value, The
farkr value of Invies ments listed In an active market may be determined refably and corresponds fo the listed price at balance shaet date
(Lewvel 1 fram the fair valus hiararchy as per IFRS 7).

IFFS 9 standard alows two accounting treatments for equity instuments:

v change In fair value Is resognrized threugh "Other Comprehenshee Income” In the comprehenshve Income staternent, and in equity under
"Other reserves” in the balance sheet, with no subsequent recydling In the Income stalement sven upon sale,
+ change in falr value, as wall a5 gain of lossin case of sale, are recognized in the income stakement.

The slaction Betwssn hose two mathads is b be made fom inceplion for each aquity iImestment and s ifrevocabla, Fer significant
Irvestments not listed in an active market, the valuation is performed by external experts atleast annually and whenewer there |5 an
Indication that It may b mpaired,

Vieniure capital (FCPR) S/ Mubual funds {SICAV) are recognized at falr valus through incomea statament, Inacoirdancs with [FRS 9,

1.13 - Inventories and work in progress

Inveniores and work In progress are measured at the lowsr of their inltlal recogréfon cost (acquisition costor production cost generally
catermined by the weighted average price method) or of their estimated net resizable valus.

ket realizable value corresponds to the eslimated selling price net of remaining expenses b complete andior sell the produch. Inwentory
Impairment losses are recognized In "Costof sales”.

The cost of work In progress, semi-finished and finished products, indudes the cost of matenals and direct labor, subconbracting costs, all
production overheads based on normal manufachuring capacity and the por ion of devalopment costs that are directly related & the
manufacturing process (corasponding to the amortizafon of capltalized projects In production and product and range of products
maintenancs costs).

1.14 - Trade and other operating receivables

Trade and other receivables are measured at their transacion price upon Inifal recognition ard fen at amorlized cost less any Impairmant
loszes based on expecid o et losses model,

Trade and other operating recebvables are depreciated according ko the simplified IFRS 9 model. From inception, trade receivables are
depraciated 1o the extent of the expected losses over their remaining maturity.

The credit risk of frade recaivables is assessed on a collective basis country by country, as the geographical orgin of recsivables Is
considerad reprasentathve of their risk profile. Countries are classified by fizk profle using e assessmant provided by an exlernal agercy.
The provision for expected credit iosses 15 evaluated using (i) he probabilitie s of default communicated by a credit agency, (il) Rstorical
default rates, (I} aging balance, (Iv) as well as e Group's assessment of the credit risk consldering achsal guarantees and credit
insUrance,

Onca ks known with certalnty fiat a doubitd recelvable will notbe collecied, the doubtful acoount and its related depreciation are writhen
off through the income statemeant,

Accounts receivable are discounted incases where they are due In over one yvear and the discounting impact iz significant.

Assignment of receivables

When It can be demonztrated that the Group has ransferred substantially all the risks and benefits related to assignment of recelvables,
particularly me cradit risk, the iems concamaed ars deracognized. Otherwisa, the operaltion is considerad a3 a financing cperaton, and ha
recelvables remain in the balance sheet assels, with recogrifion of a corresponding financial lisbility.
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1.15 — Assets held for sale and liabilities of discontinued operations

Assets held for sale

Mon-current assets of disposal groups afe classified as hedd for sale if their carrying amountwill be recovered principally throwgh a sale
ransacion rather than through canfnuing use. This classification ocowrs when the Group takes the dacision to sell them and that the sake is
considerad highty probable.

The assaks and Babiities held for sale are presented en differant lings of 1he balance shaol Thoy are measured at the lower of thair carrying
amount or fair vahes less costs b sell. Assets classified as held for sale are no longar Sepreciated (amorfzed) as of the dalte they are
classifled as aszels or dizposal groups heid for sake,

Whien a sale Imaobing the loss of control of the subsidiany is considerad Rghly probable, all the assets and Babllities of this subsidiary ane
cassified as being held for sale, ndependently of whether or not the Group retaing a resldual interest In the entity after 115 sale.

Discontinued operation
A discontinued operalion is a dearly identifiable componeant that the Gl"l!iLrp eithar has abandoned or Batis classified as hald for sabe;

+ rapresenting a separate major line of business or gaographical area of operations;
+  being part of 3 sngle coordinated plan to dispose of 3 separate major Ene of business or geographical area of operations; or,
+ baing a subsidiary acaquired exclusively with 3 view to resale,

Onca the criteria are meat, the profitand loss and the cash fow from discontinued operalions are presented separaely in the consolidatad
Income stalement and the consolldated cash fow statement for each perfod,

1.16 - Taxes

Income tax expense

Thi tax rate Is calculabed on the basls of the fiscal regulatons enacted or substantively enacted at the Rscal year closing date in each
conty where the Group's companies carry cut their business. The Group's appicable tax rate cormesponds o the average of the
heoratical tax rates in force in each country, weighied according Yo profit obtained in each of thess countrles. The average effectve tax rate
b5 calculated a5 Bllows: {curent and defsrred incoms tax expensalinet profit before tav less share of profit of assodiates, and natprofit
from disconinued operations).

Deferred taxes

Daberred taxes are recognized for all Bmporary differences betwaen e carrying amount of assets and labllities and their tax base
{exciuding If itartyes from e initlal recognition of Goodwill), the tax loss carryforwards and e unused tax oredits;

Defarred taxes are based on tax rales and tax rules hal have been enacted or substantively enscted by the end of the reporting peried and
are expected o apphy when the refated defarred income tax assetis realized o the delerred income o Bability |5 setted. The eltect of amy
change in e current and delbered taves is recognized in PEL, sxcepl o the extant that it relales 1o items recognized on OC| or directy in
enLity. In his case, the tax 13 also recognized in OCI or equity,

Whian the Group decides not o distributs profits relained by the subsidiary within the foreseeatde ikune, no deferred ta Bability is
recognized.

Future tax benefits ariging Fom the uiization of tax loss carry forwards (iIncluding amounts avalkable for cary forward without Bme Emit) are
recognized only when they can reasonably be expected i be regized, The carrying amount of deferred tax assels s tested for impairmaent
at each balance sheel dale and an impairment loss s recognized to the exient hatitis no longer probable that sufficlent taxable profits will
b available aganstwhich the defarred tax asset can ba fully or partally offset,

Daferred tax assets and liabdites are not discountsd and ane recorded in the balance she et under non-current assets and llabilites.
Daferred tax assets andliablifes refaled to the same unit and which are expeactad o reverss in the same period are offsal

1.17 — Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalants presented in e balance sheef consistof cash, bank accounts, term deposits of hree months or less and
marketable secutities raded on organized markets. Markelable securiles are shorttarm, highly liquid investments that are readily
corwertitss o known amounts of cash atmaturity. They notably consist of bank deposits, commercial paper, mubual funds and eguivalents.
Considering their nature and maturities, these instruments repre sentinsignificant risk of changes in value and are Feated as cash
equivalents,

1.18 - Treasury shares

Schnelder Electric 3E shares held by the parent company or by fully consolidated companies are measyured at acquisition cost and
deduched from equiby.

Ganzllosses) on the sale of own shares are canceled from consolidate d reserves, netof kax,
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5.5 Notes to the consolidated financial statements

1.19 — Pensions and other employee benefit obligations

Depending on local practices and laws, the Group’ subsidiares paricipate in pension, Brmination benefit and gther long-term benefit
plans, Benefits paidunder these plans depend on factors such a3 senionty, compeansation levels and payments into mandatory retirement

programs.

Defined contribution plans

Payments made unders defined contribution plans are recorded In the income staterment, in the year of payment, and are in full Settlemeant of
the Group's liabiily. As the Group I3 not commitie d beyond these confributions, no provision refated to these plans has besn booked,

In mast countries, the Group participates In mandatory general plans, which are accounted for a3 defined contribufon plans.

IFRIC decision - Attribution of benefits to periods of service |AS 19 - Employee Bensfits

The Group has taken info account the impact of the IFRIC agenda decision issued in Aprll 2021 when méasuring employes bansfit
obligations. This dedislon, without any material impact for the Group, clarifies the periods over which empioyes Denefits should be alfributed
I allocating the 1AS 19 axpanse.

Defined Benefit plans
Dafined Banefit plans ae measurad using the projected unit cradit mathod.,

Expenses recogrized in the statement of income are split betwesn operating costs (for seovice costs rendemd during the pariod) and nat
firancial Incomaiiass) (for inancial costs and expested return on plan assats).

Tha amount recognized in the balanoce sheet comesponds o e present value of the obiligation, and net of plan assets. The valuation i
peet foemed by exiernal achuaries.

Whan this is anassel, the recopnized assetis limitad 1o e present vahue of any acbnomie banafit dus in the form of plan refunds or
rediusctions In future plan contribulons.

Changes resulting from perodic adjusiments to actuarial assumptions regarding general financlal and business condions or
demographics (Le., changes in the discount rate, annual salary iNcreases, return on plan asaets, vears of senvice, elc) a5 well as

experience adjustments are immediately recogrized in the balance sheatas a separate companent of equity In "Other reserves” and in
comprateensive Income 3 “Oher comprehensiveincomealoss”,

Past service costis recondad In "Other operating income and expenses”,

Other commitments

Provisions are funded and expenses recognized o cover the cost of providing health-care Denefits for certain Group relirees in Europs and
e United Skates. Tha accounting policies appled ko these plans ane similar o hase used o aceount for Delined Benefit pansion plans.

Tha Group alse funds provisions Tor all its subsidiaries o cower seniority-retated benefits {primagity long service awards for its French
subsidlaries). Actuanal gains and losses an these benafit obligalions are fully recognized in profit or loss.

1.20 — Share-based payments
The Group grants performance shares b sanior executives and certain employess.

These equity Inslruments are measured at fair value, on the date of grant, using the market price discounted from the expected dividend
yisld during the vesting pericd and adusted for manket condiicns achievemant,

Tha Group is wsing the Monte Carlo method to estimate the achievement of Relative Tatal Shareholoer Reten (TSR) vs. CAC 40 and a Panel
of pasr comparnies (market condiions).

The rumber of equity nstruments granted can beé adjusted during the vasting period to reflect the Group bast esimate of non-market
condiions achievement

Main non-market conditions are the following:

+  Adjusted Eamings per Share (EPS) improvemant rate;
v Sohnakder Suslatnabifly Extamal and Relathe Indax ("SE5ERI™);
¢ Servige conditions.

An employee benafits expense is recognized with a corresponding Increase In equity on a siralght-line basis over the vesting period, in
general firee years.
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1.21 — Provisions and risk contingencies

A provislon Is recognized when s probable that the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event, itis
probable thatan outfiow of economic benefits will be reguired o settle the obilgation and a rellable eslimate can be made of the amount of
the abligation. If the loss or Tability is not kely and cannot be reliably esimated, but remains possible, the Group discloses tasa
contingent labdlity, Provisions are calculated on 8 case by-case o statisfcal basis and discounted when the impact from discounting is
significant.

Provisions are primarily set aside to covar:

+ economic risks: thase provisions refate o probable tax risks, ofher than incomse tas related, arising on posiBons Bken by the Group o
Its subsidiaries. Each position B agsessed individually and not offsel, and reflects the bast esimate of the risk at the end of the repor ing
period. Where applicable, itincudes any late-payment Interest and fines. Inaccordance with IFRIC 23 - Unecer tainty over income
treatments, provisions covering uncertainties over incoms tax freatment are presented under "Accrued taxes and payroll costs™ since 15t
of January 2019,

+ gustomor risks: provisions far customer fisks maindy integrate the provisions for losses at complation for some of long-term contracts.
Provisions for expected losses are ully recognized as 500N as they are identified;

+ product risks: these provisions comprise

- stalistical provisions for warranties: the Group unds provislons on a statistical basls for the resldual cost of Schnelder Bleciic
product warranties not covered by insurance. The provisions are estimated with consideration of Mstorical clalm statistcs and the
wiarranty perod;

- provisions o cover dispules concerning defactive products and recalls of dearly identified products,

environmental risks: these provisions are primardy funded o cover dean-up costs, The esimation of the expeched future outflows Is
based on repor s from independent expearts;

restructuring costs, when the Group has prepared a detailed plan for the restructuring and has eitter announcad or starked to
implerment the plan before the end of the year. The esimation of he llabiity indudes only direct expenditure arlsing from the
res¥uchring,

1.22 - Financial liabilities

Finarcial liabiltes prirmarlly comprise Bonds, commercal paper and short and long-tem bank borowings. Thess liabillies asa initkally
recorded at fair value, from which any direct transaction costs are deducted, Subsequently, they are measured at amortized cost based on
trair & factive interest rake.

1.23 - Financial instruments and derivatives

Risk hedging management |3 ceniralized, The Group's policy I B use derivative finandial instruments exclusively to manage and hedge
changes in exchange rates, interest rates or prices of certain raw materials. The Group uses Instruments such as foregn exchanga
forwards, foreign exchange oplions, cross cumency swaps, interest rake swaps and commodities fulure, swaps or options, depending on
tha natura of the exposurs o be hedgad.

All derivatives are recorded in the balance sheet 3t fair value with changes In fair value recorded in he statemant of income, excapt when
they are quaiified in a hedging relationship,

Cash flows from finandcial Instruments are redognized In the donsolidated statement of cash flows in a manner consistent with the underlying
fransactons.

Foreign currency hedges
Thix Group periodically enters into foreign exchange derkvatives o hedge the currency risk associated wil forelgn currency Fansactions,

Whiznever possible, monetary fams (except specific financing iems) denominated in forelgn curency carried In he balancs sheat of Group
companias are hedged by rebatancing assets and liabilities per currency through forsign exchange apots realized with Corporate Treasury
[natural hados). The frelon exchangs risk is Hius sggregated at Group l&vel and hedged with farsion sxchange dérivatives. When foreign
exchange risk managementcannot be cenfralized, the Group contracts forelgn exchange forwards o hedge operating receivables and
pavables carrled in e balance sheet of Group companias. Inboth cases, the Group does not apply hedge accounlting becauss gains and
Insses ganerated on these forelgn exchsan ge derlvatives naturally offset within “Met financial incomafloss)™ with gains or losses resulliing
from e ranstation at end-of-year rates of payables and recelvabies denominated in forelgn currency,

The Group alse hedges futue cash flows, incuding recuring e ransactons and planned acquisiions of disposals ofimsestrments, In
accordance with IFRS 9, these are freated as cash fliow hedges. These hedging Instruments are recognized at fair value in the balance
shat Tha pof Qo of the gain of loss on he kedging insrument that s detarmined 1 be an affective Redge is accurmulated in egully, undar
“Other raserves”, and then recognized In fhe Income skatement when the hadged item afects profitor Ioss.

The Group alse hedges forsign exchangs risk inandng recsalvables or payables (including current ascounts and leans wilh subsidiarkes)
using forelgn exchangs derlvatives than can be documented elther In Cash Flow Hedga or Fair Vislug Hedge depending on the nature of the
derivalive,

The Group may also designate forelgn exchange derivalives of bosrowings as hedging mstruments of its investments In fToreign operations
{natinvestmenthedge). Changes of value of hose hedging instruments are accumulated in equily and recognized in the statemantof
income symmetrically to the hedged ilms.

191/288



EDINETOOOO
O0O0000000000o0nognognoOonoa(esr71s)
Oooooooa

Chapter 5 - Consalidated financial statements at December 31, 2022 FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

5.5 Notes to the consolidated financial statements

The Group qualifies foreign exchangs derivative based on the spotrate. The Group adopied the cost of hedging epfon offered by IFRS 9 ko
fimit vedatility in thi statement of income related to forward points:

v For forsign exchangs derivatives hedging aniterm on the balance sheet : forwand points are amortized in statement of income on 4
straightdine basis. Forward points related to foreign exchange derivatives hedging financing ransaclons are included In "Anance costs,
nat";

v For freign exchangs derfvalives hadging fulure Fansactions not yel recorded on the balance sheet Forward points are recordad in the
staternent of income when the edged Fansacton impacts the statemant of income,

Interest rate hadges

Interest rate swaps allow the Group to manage I exposure o Interest rate rsk. The derivalve instruments used are financlally adjusted b
the schedules, rates and currenclas of the borrowings they cover, They Imvotve e exchange of fixed and floating-rate interest payments.
The differantial ko be pald (or recelved) is accrued a5 an adjusiment b interest iIncome of expense over the life of the agreemeant. The Group
appdies edge accounting as describad in [FRS & for intarest rate swaps. Gains and losses on me-measurament of intarestrate swaps at fair
valus on the balance sheet are recognized inequity (for Cash Flow Hadges) o inprofit or loss (for Fair Value Hedges),

Borrowings hedged by an interast rale derivalive in a fakr valus hedge are resvaluated at fair value for the portion of risk being hedged, with
offsetting entry in the statemsant of incoms.

Cross-cuerency swaps may De presentad as foreign exchangs hedges of as inlerest rate hedges depending an the characterisics of the
et ivalive.

Commodity hedges

The Group also purchases commodity derivatives incuding forward purchase contracts, swaps and opltions 1o hedge price fsks on all or
part of Its forecast luture purchases, According fo IFRS 9, these qualify a5 cash flow hedges. These Insbuments are recognized In the
Datance sheet at falr value at the pericd-end (mark to market), The effectivie porfion of the hedge is recognized saparately in equity (undar
"Other reserves") and then recegnrized in income (gross marging when the underlying hedge affects consolidated income, The affect of this
hedging is then incorporated in the cost price of the products sold,

1.24 — Revenue recog nition

The Group's revenues primarily Include ransactonsd sales and revenues Fom services, system contracts [projects) and software.

Some contract may include the supply o he customer of disingt goods and servicas (for nstance confracts combining build followed by
operation and maintenanca), In such situations, the confract Is analyzed and segmentad Info several components {“per formance
obEgations”), each componant being accounbad for separatedy, with it own revenue recognition method and margn rate. The selling price iz
gllocated o each performance obligation in proportion o the spedfic seling prce of e underlying goods and senvices. This allecaion
should raflact e share of e prlos o which Schneider Blactic expacts toba antiled in exchangs for the supply of hess goods of Services,

Revanue associakd with each performance chiligation identified within a conractis racognized when the obligation is satisfied, L. whan
the contol of the promised goods or serices 13 ranstarmad 1o the customer.

The following revenue recognition methods can be applied:

Recognition of revenue at a point of time

Revenue from sales |s recognized at @ point of time, when the confrol of the promised goods or services Is ransferred o the customer, This
mathiod s applicable for all ransactional sales and for spacific senices such as spare parts delvenas, of on-demand senvices,

Recognition of revenue over time
To demonsirate that e transfer of goods s progressive and recognize revenus over fme, he fllowing cumulaive criteria ame required:

+  the goods sold have no alternalve use, and
«  anforeeable right o payment [coresponding B costs incurred, plus a reasonable profit margin) for he werk parformed o date exists, in
the event of early termination for convenience by e customer,

Whan these critera are futfillad, revenus is recognized using the percentage-ot-completion method, based on the percentags of costs Incured
irrelation o tetal e simated costs of e per formancs obligation. The castincurred includes direct and indirect costs relating b the contracts.

Expected losses on confracts are fully recognized a5 $00n as they areidentied.
Penalties for late delivery or for e Improper execution of a contract are recognized as a deduction fom revenus,

This method is applcable tor systems conbracks (projects) as the constructed assets are highly customized, and thus the Group would incur
significant economis losses bo redirect the bullt soluBons o other customers.
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Revenue from most services confracts ks recognized over time, a5 the cusfomer simultanesusly recelves and consumes the benefis of the
services provided. Whan costs incurmed are stable over the contract's peried, revenue is linearzed ower e contracts lengih.

Provislons for he discounts offerad b distibulors are accrued when the products are 5ald b the distributor and recognized a5 a deducion
from revenus, Certaln Growp' subsidiaries dso offer cash discount to distribulors, These discounts and rebates are deductad from sales.

Consolldated revenue 15 prezented net of these dizcounts and rebates.

Recognition of software revenue

The group generates soffware-related revenue mainly through subseriptions, Ecenses, malntenance and services. Revenue (3 recognized
upon transfer of control of e promised software of senice o the customens.

+  Subscriplions contract are either:
- 5aaS (Software as aService: remole aocess o a cloud software solution, hosting and sendces) contracts, which ars recognized
limearly owvar he contract lerm
- Cn premise subscriptons: containing two separate performancs obEgations pestaining 1o on premise software lkcense and
maintenance, the revenus fom such arrangements is re cogrized in line with revenus Fom arrangemeants with muliiple parfermance
obligations,

+ Software Bcense revenue represents fees earned from granting customers Bcenses to use he Group’s software, Itincludes license
revenue of perpewal and perlodic icensa sales of software products and |s recognized at a point in tme when contrad is Fansterred to
the dlient
Malntenancs iIndudes annual fees a3 well as separate support and maintenance confract . Revenue is recognized over time ona
straightdine basis over the pericd of the contract.

¢ Services include notably setup services, raining services, custmization services, Revanue from these services is recognized over fme
as the serdces ane performed.

Backlog and balance sheet presentation

Backlog {as disclosed in MNoted) corresponds o the amount of the seling price alocaked to the performance obligations that are ursatisfied
{or partially unsabizfied) at closing date and Includes binding contracts anly.

The sumulated armaount of revenue accounted for, less progress payments and aceounts recsivabls {presented on a dedicated ine of the
balance sheat) Is determined on a confract-by-contract basis. If this amountis posifve, the balance Is recognized under "sontract assets™ in
the balance sheet, i it is negative, the balance [s recognized under “coniract llabill es™ (see Mote 18). Beserves foronercus contracts (so
called reserves for loss at completion) are excluded from contract assets and iabilities and presented among the "provisions for customer
rhabos™ itam.

1.25 = Earnings per share
Earnings per share are calculated in accordancs with 1A% 33 - Earnings Per Shars.

Ciuted earnings per share are caloulated by adjusting profit atbributable to equity hedders of the parent and the weighted averags number
of shares oulstanding for the dilutwe effectol perfarmancs shares outstanding at the balancs shaat date, The dilutive effect of perommances
shares Is defermined By applying the “reasury stock™ method,

1.26 — Statement of cash flows

The consalidated statement of cash Aows has been prepared using the indirect method, which conslsts of reconcéing net profit to net cash
provided by operations. The opentng and closing cash posifions Include cash and cazh equivalents, comprized of marketable securiies,
nat of bank overdrafts and facilities.

1.27 - Other operating income and expenses

Material non-recurting operafons that could affect aperating performancs readability are dassified undar "Other aperating Incoms and

Gpenses”,

They notably inciude:

+ gains of losses from the disposal of actvites or groups of assels;

¢ z0sts inrelation with acquisions or separafion (advisors’ fee, cosls from external experts involved in the due diligencs process);

+  eosts inrelalien with integration (one-off costs expensed in the next firee years alfler acquisition, in relaton with upgrade or modification
of existing IT systems, b reach the Group standards);
significant provislons and Impairment fosses for proper by, plant and egquipment and Intangible assets;

¢ provisions or costs refating to significant legal risks of litigations;
+ gain or loss related bo the amendment, cur laliment or setBemant of a defined banefit plan,

1.28 = Other financial income and expense
Oither financial income and expenses notably incude:

+  pbank commissions
+ Fashring fees
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5.5 Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note 2: Changes in the scope of consolidation

The list of main consolidated companies can De foundin Mok 29,
21- ECEIPE variations

Transaction with AVEVA's non-controlling interests
On Septamber 21, 2022, the Group confimed its firm intention o acguire the share capital of AVEVA that it &id not akeady e,

On Movember 11, 2022, the board of Schneider Blecric and tha AVEVA Independent Committes announcead that thay reached an
agreament on the terms of @ cash offer 683,225 pence per AVEMA share, Such acqulsilion is o be elfected by means of a Courl approved
schame of arangemeant, under Part 26 of the Companles Act 2006,

On Movember 25, 2022, the requisite majority of AVEVA's shareholders approved the Schame, and passed the Spedal Resolution to
implament e Schame during respectvely the Court Masting and he General Mealng, Thislad & the immediate redegnition of & current
financial bty in e Group's financial stalements of GBP 4,039 millkon (ELR 4,704 milllon a5 of Movemiber 25, 2022 closing rate), The
habdiity repeesents e commitment for the Group to purchase the 123420542 outstanding AVEVA shares not already owned as of
Movember 25, 2022, and the 1,814,217 shares to be Issued in the context of AVEVA's long term Incentive plans, The recognition of this
habdiity triggerad an immadiabe reduction in pon-controling interasts for ELIR 2,865 milon and i the group shara of agulty for ELIR 1,833
million, In addifon, fie Group recognized ransaction costs against equity.

The liatility, presented under “Current purchase commifmants over pon-contralling Intrests”, amounted to EUR 4,554 million a3 of
Decamber 31, 2022, In order o mest the certain funds requiremeants under UK regulalion law (and guarantee the avallability of funds at
closing date), the Group held at December 31, 2022 an undrawn bridge Scility to appresdmately GEF 2.4 billion (with a tweive months
maturity). & term loan facility of GBP 1.5 billion (with & three-year maturity) and a ELIR 423 millon cash deposit held at Schnelder Electric SE
(classified in Cash and cash equivalants),

The acquiziion of the remaining shares of AVEWA was hedged during the second semester 2022 by enfering into FX oplions for a total of
GEP 4,000 milllcn. The ELIR 12 milion realized boss on the hedging instruments was recorded in "Costs of acguisifons and integrations”
within “"Ciher operating income and sxpensas” (n thés context, hedge accounting is not possible under IFRS),

As of December 31, 2022, all regulatory conditions were met, howewer the Scheme mmalned lo be sanctioned by the Cowrt
On Jarwary 16, 2023, AVEVA snnounced Hat fe Court had sanctionsd the Scheme to affect the acouisition.

On January 18, 2023, bllowing the deliverancs of the Court Order to the Ragistrar of Companias, the Schema bacame of factive, AVEVA
shares were unlisted from the London Steck Exchange on January 19, 2023, The fransaction has been setfled in cashin January 2023,

IFRS 5 application - Non-current Assels Held for Sale and Discontinued Qperations
The fallowing businasses have been reclassifisd aa Hald for Sals as of December 31, 2022:

Transformer plants in Poland and Turkey

Onduly 27, 2022, the Group signed an agresmeant for the disposal of its Transformer plants in Poland and in Turkey te Cahors Group, an
International company speckalized In energy distribution, headquartered in France. The bugdnesses have around 800 employess and are
currently reporiad within Emnergy managemant reporting segment.

I accordance with IFRS S - Non-currant Assels Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations, assets and llablities of the subsidiaries were
classified respectively 5 assets and liabllfes held for sale 25 of December 31, 2022 and measured ab the lower of nat carning amaunt and
fa¥ value less costs to sell A resulting Impaiment of ELR 75 milllon was recognized within Other Operating Income and Expenses.

Thi transaction was completed on January 6, 2023

Industrial sensors business

On October 27, 2022, the Group announced tha signing of 3 binding agresment with YAGED to divestits indusirial sensors business,
Telemecanique Sensors, Telemecanigue Sensors had revenue of arcund EUR 230 millon in 2021, Telemecaniqus Sensars s reportad within
Industria! Automation reporting segment The al-cash transaction values Telemecanigue Sensors at EUR 723 millon {Enterprise Value). The
Group will grant YAGED a lcenss to use the Telemeacanique Sensors rademark,

The completion of the proposed Tansacion is expected to oocur In the coming months, subject to e receipt of required regulatory
approvals and employe e information consultation process. In sccordance with IFRS 5 - Non-curment Assals Hekd BrSale and Discontinued
Ciparations, the assets and Babllites have been cassifled as "Assets held for sale” and “LUablites neld for sale”, for EUR&53 milllon and
ELR 40 million respectivaly, The assets are mainly intangible assets (including goodwill) for ELUR 474 million.
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Vindero

On Dacember 3, 2022 the Groug antered ino an agreament with a Europsan corporats foe the sale of RIE Software's VinZero business.
VinZero Is an IT infrastruchare solutions group and software pariner for architeciure, engineering, construction, owner-operator and
manufaciuring crganizations providing value-add sarvices and consuling. The proposed ransaclion is subject to customany ragulatary
approvals and iz expected o cloge in the first semaster of 2023, The business is currently reported within Energy Managament reporting
sagment.

In @ccordance with IFRS S « Nor-curran! Assels Held for Sale and Olscontinied Oparations, the assets and Bablliies have been classified
as "Assets held for sale” and “Liab¥i%es held for sale”, for EUR 105 million and EUR 53 million respecively, The assels are mainly intangible
azzets (Including goodwill) for EUR 54 million,

Gutor

0n December 23, 2022, the Group enfered Inte an agreement with Latour Capital, a French private equity investor, for e sale of Guter
Electronics” oparations. Gulor (s a global leader in the manufaciuring of industrial uninterruptible power supply (UPS) systems and the
prowvision of related services, Guter sales in 2021 were approdmately EUR 130 million, repar ted under Enengy Managamant,

Subjectto he satisfacion of certain conditions, Including customary regulabory approvals, the ransachon is expeched o chose in the first

semaster 2023, In accordance with IFRS 5 - Now-currant Assals Held for Sake and Discontinued Coerations, the assets and fabilities have
peean classified as "Assels hald for sale” and "Labiiies held for sale”, far EUR 106 milllon and EUR 44 millon respectvely. The asses are

mainky working capital iterms for EUIR 63 million and intangible assets (induding goodwill) for EUIR 34 million,

Acquisitions & disposals of the period

Acquisitions

IGE+XAD

On February 16, 2022, the boards of direciors of Schnelder Elechic SE and of IGE+XAD 34 approved the terms of the mergsr of IGERXAQ
Imto Schneider Blectric, This merger ks inline with the infenficn to positon IGE+XAD as an operafional entity of Software Division within the
Erargy Managemeant reporting segment The annual general meslings of sharehalders of IGE+XAD and Schneider Elechric SE held
respacively on May 4 and May 5, 2022, approved the merger of IGE+{AD Info Schneider Elechric, on the basts of anexchange ratio of &

Schnelder Electric shares for 3 IGE+XAD shares. Tha marger leading to he dissalution without liguidation of IGE+XAD was affecive on May
5, 2022, with a refroactive effect for acoounting and lax pueposes as al January 1, 2022,

EV Connect Inc.

O June 21, 2022, the Group complated the purchase of a 95.52% controfing stake in EV Connect inc, which Is fuly consolidated a5 of
Dacember 31, 2022, and reports within Enargy Management reporing segment. The Group holds an agreement io acquire he remaining
4.48% of non-controling interests in 2027, The related debt has been recognized in “Mon-current purchase commitments awer
roncontredling interests”.

The pigchase accounting as per IFRS 3R 15 nol complated as of Decambser 1, 2022, The ot adjustmant of the opening balancs sheat,
resulting mainfy from the booking of 3 prefiminary amount of identifiable intangible assets (technology, customer relationship and
radamark), led to he recognition of a EUR 254 million prelminary goodwill ataccuisilien date.

Autogrid

OnJuly 20, 2022, the Group completed he scquisiion of Autogrid, ralsing its stake from 24.2% to 91.8% confroling stake. Freviously,
Autogrid was consolldated under equity method and was trealed asif It were dispoyed of and reacquired 5t fair value on fie acquisition
date, resulting in a nan-cash gain in “Other aperating income and expenses”, Autogridis now fully consalidated and reports within Enargy
Manzgamand reporting segment. The Group holds an agresment to scquine the remaining 2.2% of non-controlling intarests in 2027, The
related debt has been recognized In "Mon-currant purchase commitmeants over non-conlraling intarests”,

The purchase accounting as per IFRS 3R 15 not completed a3 of Decambser 31, 2022, The et adjustment of the opening balance shaed,
resuiting maindy from the booking of & prefiminary amaountof identifiabie intangible assets (lechnolagy, customer ralationship and
frademark), led ko he recognition of a EUR 184 milion praliminary goodwil at acquisiton date,

Disposals
In H022, the Graup recordad a total amount of EUR 103 million of losses on business disposals, mainky related o the following:
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Russla

Sinoe Fabruary 24, 2022 the Group has put enhald new invesiments in Russia and Befarus as well as intemational shipments of new orders
destinad for fess countries. For full year 2021, e Group gensrated approximately 2% of Its bofal sales from Fussia, Belarus was
insignificant.

Tha Group signed & binding agreement on July 3, 2022 o sell 100% of its shares in [t main Russia and Belarus subsidiaries. The terms of
the agresment include a call oplion exencisable by the Group four vears alter complefon, based on &k value.

The transaction cdosed on Seplember 27, 2022, resulling in aloss of controd by the Group over the business.

The assets and Rabiliies ransferred notably included EUR 21 million of cash and cash equivalents. This s In line with the Group's objective
b st up @ viable business and support employees throughout the process.

For oparations not divested as part of his ransaction, the Group engaged during the year an orderdy shuldown or disposition. Notably, the
group sold itz investment in the Eleciroshield Samara joint venture. Tha joint venture was accounted for under equity method investment
The transacion had no material mpact on Group financial statements.

Irv datal, the Group incuried EUR 287 milllon losses fram the withdrawal of it opesation from Russia, of which EUR 92 milllan from Impagment
of working capital, mainly following customers gontracts cancellation and renegotiations. and EUR 195 million from the deconsolidation of its
subsklartes in Russia and Belarus.

AECO load banks

On Seplember 30, 2022, the Group closed the Fansaction for e dispoesal of he load bank business of ASCO Power Tachnologies o
Hidden Harbor, & LS. -based private equity firm. Loadbank is @ criical power testing devics used to measure, testand Improve the
efficlency and affacivensss of power systems across a broad rangs of industries and applications, and was consolidated within Enengy
Managemard reporling segment

Eurstherm

On October 31, 2022, the Group closed the transaction for the dizsposal of [t Eurctherm business wnit (a global provider of temperatune and
powar contrel and measurement solutions) to Watlow Blaclic Manufacthring Compary, 8 global producsr of complate industrial thermal
systems, The business was consalidated within Indiustrial Avtomation reporting segment.

Ebarle
O Movember 30, 2022, the Group completed e sale of Eberle Controls GmbH (Eberie) 1o Eberte's management and Barromin Capital

Fund IV, Eberle I3 @ Garman provicer of healing and air condiioning soluticns for residental, commerdal and public bulldings, The business
wag congalidated within Enargy Managamad reporting sagmant,

Follow-up on acquisitions and divestments occurred in 2021 with significant effect in 2022

Acquisiicns

O3lsof LLC,

Az anrounced on March 19, 2021, Schneider Elechic's majority-owned subsidiary, AVEWS Group Flc, completad e acquisition of OSisoft,

for & consideration of ELIR 4.5 billien (USD 5.1 billlen). O5ls0ft has been tully consolidated sincs the acquisiion dale, and repor b5 within the
Indurstriz! Artomation reporting segment

Tha purchase accounting as per IFRS 3R was not complated as of December 31, 2021, and lad to the recogniton of identifiable intanginla
assals [lechnology for EUR 998 million, custarmead relalonship for EUR 288 milllon and bademark for EUR 150 million) and by a decreass in
contract liabiities for EUR 71 milion from remessurement at fakr value of defarred revenue, The preliminary goodwill recognized at
acqulsition date amounted to ELIR 3,001 milllon.

The purchass acoounting is complets as of Desambar 31, 2022, which resutted in mingr adustment. The fnal goodwill recogrized and
comwerted Into Euros using the exchange rate at the acquisition date amounts to EUR 2,988 millkon,
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ETAP

On June 28, 2021, the Group completed the ransaction to purchase a controling stake in Operation Tachrology Inc. ("ETAP™), As of Jure
30, 2021, the Group has acquired 0% of the capital of ETAP for a conslderation of USD 260 millon {(EUR 218 milion at e acquisition date),
fulty padd in cash. ETAP is consolidated within the Enangy Managemant repor ing segment. The Group holds an agreament 10 aoquire he
remaining 20% minorly Interests In 2025, The ralated debt is recognized in "Non-current purchase commitments over non-controlling
Interests”,

The purchase accounting as per IFRS 3R is completa as of Dacembeer 31, 2022, ETAP canrying value at acquisition date for net idenfifiable
assalsis ELUR 13 million, The net adjustment of the acquired balance shaet |5 EUIR 26 milkon, resuling mainby fram the booking of an amount
of identifiable intangible assats {techincdogy, customer relationship and rademark).

The goodwill recognized amounts to LISD 310 milkon (EUR 261 million at the acquisiion date) and Includes e forward agreement for the
acquisition of he remalning 20% minority Interests in 2025,

Qmerit

On December 20, 2021, the Group acquired 85.85% of the capital of Omerit, fully consclidated in the Energy Managemant reporting
segrment, Cmerit s acoeleratng the shift away from racional fossl fueb-powered systems, toward more sustainable, resllant alectric
tachrokagies. The Group halds an agreament to acquire the remaining 14.15% minarity interests in 2026, The elated dabt has been
recognized in “MNon-curfent purchase cxmmitments over non-controfing interests”,

The purchase accounting as per IFRS 3R Is complated as of December 31, 2022, The nat adjus mant of the opening balance sheat,

rasulting mainly from the booking of an ameunt of identifiable intangible asssts (custemer relationship and rademark), led s the recognition
of a ELIR 260 million goodwil 5t acquisition dats,

2.2 — Impact of changes in the scope of consolidation on the Group cash flow

Changes in the scope of consolidation st December 31, 2022, decreased the Group's cash posilion by @ net EUR 287 million sutflow, a5
descrined below:

R &f dured) Full Year 202 Fubl Yiear 2021
Aaulsitions (559 4577
of which OGlgoft LLC = (F 534
of which Uplight = (358
of which ETAP - (205
af which athérs ] ()
Cisposals 262 346
FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS NET OF DISFOSALS {297) i#,231)

I 2022, eash outfiows mainly relata 1o the scquisitions of EV Connect and Aulagid as well as other ndividually not significant acquisiions.
Cash inflows mainly relates to the disposals of Euratherm and of the load bank business of ASCO Power Technologies, as wall a5 other
individually not significant disposals. The main acquizsifons and dsposals of the pericd &re deseribad In Mok 2.1,

I 2021, OSisolt acquisibon resulted in & net cash suthow for EUR 3,634 milion including ELUR 3,709 millien cash paid and a EUR 175 milllion
net cash acquired for full year 2021, The remaining cash culflows were dus to Omerit and oher individually not significant acquisitions,
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5.5 Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note 3: Segment information

The Group is ergantzed inte two reporting segments as follows:

Energy Managament léverages a compiete end-to-end technology offering enatied by EcoStrusurne. The Group's go-lo-markel is oriented
b address customes neads across its four and-rmarkats of Buldings, Data Cenbers, Industry and infrasruchure, supporked by 3 worldwice
par tner nsbwork.

Indus trial Automationincludes nowsirial Avtomation and Industrial Control activities, across discrate, process & hybrid industles,

Expensss concerning General Management that cannot be aliocated o a parlicular segment are presentsd under “Central functons &
digital costs”™,

Cperating and reporting segment data is identical to that pressnted o the Chief Executive Officer, which has been identified as the main
dacision-making body for sllocaling resources and evaluating segmant performancs. Parformance and decisions on tha allecation of
resources are assessed by the Chisf Executive Officer and are mainly based on Adusted EBITA.

hare-based payment is presented under "Central funclons & digital costs”,

The Chief Execuve Officer dogs not review assels and lisbilies by business.

Tha same accouning principles governing the consolidated financial statements apply ta segment data.
Datalls are provided i the Managameant Report,

Cue o the substantal number of customers semved by the Group, o their significant diversity in multiple sectors and o their wide
geographical dizpersion, the Group's largest customer does not excead 10% of Schneider Eleciric’s revenue,

3.1 = Information by reporting segment

Full Year 2022

Enasigy inchusdsizl  Contral fun: bons
fnpRong of elrosl [ P T Agimatson & cifital cosis Total
Backlog 13,156 3,334 : 16,490
Revenie 26,442 7734 3 34,176
Adjusted EBITA 5,392 1458 @33 6,017
Adjusted EBITA (%) 20.4% 18.9% 176%

On Decamber 31, 2022, the ofal backiog 1o be executed in more than a year amounted to EUR 643 milicn,

Full Year 2021

Energy Incugivial  Ceniral funclions
fnpalions of aoros) Managams e Aufomaton & chgitalcods Total
Backicg a.058 2,688 . 1,776
Revanise 2173 6,726 - 28,905
Adjusted EBITA 4501 1,242 {755) 4, 987
Adjusted EBITA (%) 20.3% 135% 17.3%

On Decamber 31, 2021, the Wkl backlog bo be executed In more than & vesr amountsd o EUR G40 milllan.

3.2 — Information by region
The geographic regions covered by the Group are:

+ Wastern Eurcps;
v Morth America (inciuding Medoo);
+  Asia-Padific;
Rastof the World (Eastern Europe, Middlie East, Afica, Soumh Amesica).

ron-currant assets include net goadwil, net intangibile assets and net proprerty, plant and equipmant.
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Woostern o Wity Asda. of witich Horth ofwhich Rt ol
A lone of s Eupops Framee Pacific Ching A USA the Werki Total
Rvianies by country market &304 1,986 1034 5154 10,986 8526 4545 34176
Mon-current assets as of Dec. 31, 2022 12583 2879 5540 1,470 16564 16,203 957 35444

Warstaim of wiwch Agia- of witicl Feorih of wihrch Rastal
(e reaong OF soroo) Eufops Franca PacHic Sl Armarca Lsa e Wodka Tatal
Rewvenue by country market 7382 1.743 5995 4,701 8,267 7145 4,261 28,205
Mon-current azsets as of Dec. 31, 2021 12,7704 2,604 5266 1,154 15,084 12,721 1,286 35035

Moreover, the Group Bllows the share of new Soonomies in revenus:

fnilons of sorcsl Full Yaar 2022 Full foar 021
Retvaniss - Matee countioes 20,243 54% 16,590 5T%
Revarus - hew sconamias 13,933 4% 12,315 43%
TOTAL 34476 100% 28,905 100%

Matire countries gather maindy Wastern Europe and tNorth Amarican countries,

Note 4: Research and development expenditures

Research and devalopment expendiures ara a3 follows:

i ailons of eurost Full Yo 20 Full Year 2021

Research and development expendiures In costs of sales [448]) {377
Resaarch and development axpendituras i RED costs * {1.040% (B55)
Capitalzed development costs (357) (307)
TOTAL RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURES ™ {1,8485) (1,539)

" Including BUR 51 mincn of rasearch and development 1a aradi in ful yoar 2022 and ELIR 44 silion in il i 2021
= Exduding amoriization of RED cosls capilaized

Iy sddition to e RED speanditures, amorltization expenses of capitalized development booked in the Sost of sales, amounied to ELUR 242
mition in 2022 and EUR 238 mitkon in 2021,

Note 5: Impairment losses, depreciation and
amortization expenses

iy PN O o) Full Yoar 203 Full Year 2021
Depreckaton and amorfization induded In cost of sales (555) (539)
Depreciation and amaortizaton incieded in seling, general and administrative expenses 504 (438
Amuorizalion expenses of purchase accounting intangible assets (423 (359)
Impalrment lozses of purchase accouning Intanglble asse s i1 (21)
IMPAIRMENT LOSSES, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXFENSES (1,483) {1,435)

Thi imprairment booked 0 2021 is malnly retated fo intangible assets (developed eohnology and customer relationships) assockated with
the announcement fram AW EVA bo retire Its steel fabrlcation softwarein duly 2021,
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5.5 Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note 6: Other operating income and expenses

Other operating incoma and expenses are as follows:

i of s Full Year 202 Full ear 2 021
Galnsflosses) on assels dsposals & (1)
Gatns/llosses) on business disposals (10E) 196
Impairment of assets (17 {21}
Costs of aoquisiions and intagrations {130y (168)
Others (33 (19
OTHER OPERATING INCOME AND EXPEMNSES {433} {21)

I 2022, the losses on business disposals mainly relate fo the 2022 divestments described in MNobe 2, Impatrment of assets malnly relates to
Tranaformers disposal as described in Mok 2. The costs of acquizitions and integrations are mainty related 1o the recent and ongoing
soguisiions of the year. In 2022, Italse Includes EUR 28 milion of share-based payments, cormesponding o the acceleration of multiple
AVEVA plans, in line with the tams of AVEVA's transaction.

In 2021, the gains on business disposals mainly relate to the divestments of Cable Support, IMSery and USMoton. The costs of acguisitions
and integralions are mainly related to the acquisifions of OSIsoft LLC., ETAP, Uplight and Cmerit.

Note 7: Other financial income and expenses

£ e of guros) Full Year 2027 FulYaar 20241
Exzhange gaing and losses, net (27 )
Met monetary gainfloss) (1AS 28 Hyperinfiation) 1 .
Financial somponent of dafined benafit plan costs (37} {39)
Cividends received g 3
Falr value adjustment of financlal assels 2 8
Financial interests - IFRS16 (34 {38
Effact of discounting & undizscouning 14 &
Othar finandial expensas, nat (35 (6)
OTHER FIMANCIAL INCOME AND EXPEMNSES {108} (81}
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Note 8: Income tax expenses

Wherever the regulatory emironment aows It the Group entiies file consolidated tax refurns. Schneider Electric SE files a consolidated tax
return with Iis Frencn subsidiaries held directly or indirectly through Schneldar Electric Industries SAS

8.1 - Analysis of income tax expense

BT RN O o) Full Year 2037 Fullfear 2021

Current taxes {1,185} (861
Dafarmed taxes (16) (105)
INCOME TAX EXFENSE {1,211) {266)

8.2 - Tax reconciliation

s ritones o mos) Fial Yokt 0L Fulear 2 021

Profit altributable to ewners of the parent 3477 3,204

Incomes (e axpense (1.211) [96E)
Mon-conrolling interests 155 {59)
Share of profit of associates 2 fed

Profit bafore tax 4718 4155

Geographical weighted average Group tax rate 23.3% 23.1%

Thearotical income tax expense {1,101) {959}
Reconclling llems:

Tawe cradits and ofer tax reductions 107 oz

Impact of tax losses 24 33

Withholding taves (78 {70)
Cither elaments without e bases (currant or delerred) {20) 48
Oither parmanent differences (32) (24)
INCOME TAX EXPENSE {1,211) (286)
EFFECTIVE TAX RATE ZET% 23.2%

EFFECTIVE TAX RATE WITHOUT RUSSIA DECONSOLIDATION 24.6%

Tha Company's consolidated Inceme from continuing operations being predominantly generated oulside of France, theoratical tax expense
frem conbinung eperations Is reconciled above fram the Company's weighted-average global tax rate (rather an from the French domeshc
stalutory & ate).

Restating the EUR 135 million Russia and Belarus deconsoliidation impact from the profit before tax (no tax impact attached), the eflective
tax rate would be 24 6%,

201/288



EDINETOOOO
O0O0000000000o0nognognoOonoa(esr71s)
Oooooooa

Chapter 5 - Consalidated financial statements at December 31, 2022 FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

5.5 Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note 9: Goodwill

9.1 — Main items of goodwill

Group goodwill is broken down by Cash Ganerating Unils (CGUs) as foliows:

fraiions of surosl Doc. 31, 3037 Des. 31,2001
Energy Managoment: 14,570 13,944
Lew Vollage H060 8,408
Medium Vollage 2,243 2,245
Sacune Powar 3,267 3203
Industrial Autemation 10,566 10,779
TOTAL GOODWILL 25,138 24723

The Group perfarmed the annual impairment test of all he CGUs using the same methedology a5 the one used on previous perlods and
described In Mote 1.11,

Impairment tesls parfarmed in 2022 did not rigger any Impairmentlsssss on e CGLE assels.

The Sensitivity analysis on b test ypothasis shows that no impairment losses would be recognized in each of the following scanarios, Tor
each CGLE

a 0.5 polnt mcreass of the dscount rate;
+ @ 1.0 point dacreasa in the growih rata;
v @ 05 polnt decreasa in the margin rale.

Given the valalblity arvironmaent of interest rates and its impact on discount rates, the Group incfeased the sensitivity snatysis up 1o 1.0 paoint
Increase of the discount rate. It shows thatno impalrment losses would be recognized for each CGU N such a case.

9.2 - Movements during the year

The main movemeants during the year are summarized as folows:

i o of eurs) Do 31, 20 D 3%, 2021
Met goodwill at opening 24723 19,856
Aculsibons 387 37
Disposals (18] (118)
Rediassifications (535) =
Translation adjustment 631 1,168
MET GOODWILL AT END OF YEAR 25136 24.T23
nciluding curmulative Impairmeant losses (2670 (367)

Acquisitions & Disposals
Movements from acquisifions and disposals are described In Nols 2,

Other changes
Reciassifications mainly relates to Assets held for sale described in Note 2.

Translation adjustments mainly concern goodwil cenominated in LS dollar and UK pound sterfing.,
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Note 10: Intangible assets

10.1 — Change in intangible assets

Gross value
Ao
wchookgis
Dy prmaenil mnd cushoomar
fr o of suros) Teadsmarks Loftwans  Proects (RS0 relatonships CAhar Tobal
Dec, 31, 2020 2,495 964 3478 3,292 166 10,395
Acquisiions - 22 30T 4 - 333
Translation agjustments 162 17 &1 338 18 596
Reclassifications M 14 (14} (101 e 127)
Changes in scops of consolidation and other 163 18 {9) 1,253 4 1,430
Dec. 31, 2021 2,861 1,041 3,823 4,786 16 12727
Ancuisitions - il -7 1 2 86
Translation adjustments 107 3 37 122 21 297
Redlassifications 1 14 (107 {53) 55 any
Reclassifications to assets held for sale - (6} (38 (1N (n (63)
Chanpes in scope of consalidation and othar 24 {3 G 13 T AT
Dec. 3, 2022 2,993 1,078 4,077 4 889 00 13,304
Amortization and impairment
Ao
chackgis
D prmsie il and cughomar
P miiong of euEog) T mack s Softemrs  Prowcts (RED) relatonghips CHhar Tobal
Dec, 31, 2020 (424} [#34) (2,292) {1,649} {163} {5,362)
Amor izalion £30) [1=31] {241 (353) (5 {6ag)
Impalrment - - (% {20) - (23)
Translation adiustments (3 (1% (45) [143) (8 {212)
Reciassifications 24 38 (74 an 2 brd
Changes in scope of consolidation and other - 10 1 6 - 17
Dec, 31, 2021 (488} [85E8) {2,654) {2,069) (174) (6,241)
Amortization (40) {70} (244) (372 1] T3z}
Impalrment (i]] - ) 29) 3 (39)
Translation adustments (1) 12 {26) {45) (5} i-1:1)
Reciassifications [§]] 3 44 a1 (30) a0
Reciassifications o assets held for sale - 5 25 7 - a7
Changes in scope of consolidation and othar - 3 13 27 (1 42
Do, 31, 2022 (546) (891} {2,841} {2,440} {213) {6,931)
Met value
Acqgured
L
Dhaivies prmae ol and customear
e & Strod) Tiemde ek & Saltebie Priapsits (REDN feldlaniFps A b Tolal
Dac. 31, 2020 2,071 130 1,186 1643 3 5033
Dec, 31, 2021 2376 183 1,168 2717 42 6486
Dec, 31, 2022 Z,447 184 1,236 2,419 a7 6,373
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5.5 Notes to the consolidated financial statements

The amor§zaton expenses and Impalrment losses of intanglble assets other than goodwll restated In statulory cash flow are as follows:

BTy nTRong of puros) Full Year 2027 Fub Yaar 2021
Amorization expenses of intangibles assets other than goodwill 732 GBE
Impalrment losses of intangiDle assets other than goodwil b 23
TOTAL" i Eih]

Includas amontization & mpaimient of intangibie 35565 from purchase prica alocation Tar ELIR 424 milien for 1he wear 2022 [EUR.410 milkan in 2027)

10.2 = Trademarks

On Decamber 31, 2022, the main rademarks racognized wars as folows:

s oG of sons) Des_ 31, 2092 Dec. 31,2031
APC [Secure Power) 1,724 1,637
Clipsal (Low Violtage) 162 163
OSizoft (industral Automation) 133 146
Asco (Low Violtages) 17 1o
Anveva [indusirial Auvtomation) 56 91
Irvangys - Tricone: and Foxbong (Imdustral Automalion) 52 49
LET (Low Voltage / Madium Voltage f Industrial Autemation &0 &5
Digital {fncfustrial Autration) 3 42
Other 84 T2
TRADEMARKS NET BOOK VALUE 2447 2375

Indafinite-ived brands are tested on a vearly basis for impairmant.

I 2022, the Group reviewad the value of the main rademarks in accordance with valuation model describe in Mote 1.8, Particularhy, APC
brand was lasted using the rovally reliel method, The ture cash flows used are basad on Group management's econemis assumplions
and operating forecaszts prasented In Seciure Power's business plan, and hen extrapolated based on a perpetuity growth rate of 2%.

Impalrment tests carried out on Indefinibe-lhved brands in 2022 did not show any iImpatrment risk,
Tha senzltvity analysis on e test hypothesis shows that no materia impairment losses would be recognized in the Rllowing soenarios.

+ a5 point increase of the dscount rale;
v @ 1.0 point decrease in the growth rate;
+ @ 0.5 point decrease in the royalty rate.,

Given he volaliity ervironment of Inferest rates and its Impact on discount rates, the Group Increased the sensitivity anatysis up o 1.0 point
increass of the discount rate. It shows that no material impairment losses would be recognized for each brand insuch a case.
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Note 11: Property, plant and equipment

Changes in property, plant and squipment in 2022 are mainly redated b he scope changes mentionsd in the Mok 2 and includs the
Impacts of IFRS 16 - Leases

Gross value
Mk hirs Ty and Rights.of uge of
oG of soros) Land Bulldngs eppemnl Omar  assets OFRS M Fobal
Dec, 31, 2020 18 1,990 4,597 1,146 1,619 9,533
Acquisiions 1 32 102 4 L] B85
Disposals 3 (&1} (198) (1059) (13 (504)
Translation adiustments T &4 170 82 &1 354
Rediassifications 4 48 150 (224) - (32}
Changes In scope of consolidation and other 9 (10 [28) (3) 53 23
Dec, 31, 2021 199 2,043 4,745 1,253 1,969 10,254
Acquisitions 3 ] 127 563 358 1,077
Disposals (26) 94} (186) (95) (68) (484}
Translation adustments - 28 59 26 P 135
Reciassifications ) 7a 21 {295 = {9)
Reciassifications to assels held for sale {6) (47) (124) (19) {10 {206}
Changes in scops of consadidation and othar 1) (363 {77y {194 (& {135)
Dec. 31, 2022 165 200 4,805 1,414 2,267 10,65
Amortization and impairment
Mk Tirary @nd Rights of uis of

e eihang o goroal Land Buit®ngs il Crmar ausets FRS 16 Tkl
Dac, 31, 2020 23) {1,122} (3,533) (592) (564) (5,914)
Depraciation and impairmeant ] {05 (258) (749 (310 {744}
Reversals i &7 e 7 18 341
Translation adustments i (35) (128 {23) (14 {198)
Reclassifications 1 2 26 {2 - Fig
Changes in scope of consolidation and ather 1 14 - 1 n 55
Dec. 31, 2021 {28) {1,167} (3,739} (G608} {891) {6,423)
Dapreciation @nd impairmant () (a4 (2740 {78) {308) (755)
Rewarsals 13 i} 174 T B 240
Translation adjustments o (15) (44) (12 4 &1}
Rectassifications - - - - - -
Redassifications o assels held for sala - 26 106E g 3 143
Changes In scope of consolidation and other - 21 &1 5 118) 68
Dec. 3, 2022 T {1,154) {2,722) {614} {1,210} (6,717}
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5.5 Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Net value

el il G Rt ool ol ol
e oIS OF BT Liand Buitings Egupma il Cmar  ansis JFRS 16 Tolad
Dec. 31, 2020 158 868 1,004 554 1,035 3,619
Dee. 31, 2021 L Tal 876 1,086 645 1,078 3,826
Doc, 31, 2022 148 947 1,083 200 1087 3,935

Reclassifications primarily correspond o assets putint use.

The cashimpact of purchases of property, plant and equipment in 2022 was a3 follows:

i miikones of eros) Foll Yoar 202 Fullear 2021
Inzreaze in property, plant and equipment (1.077) (68%9)
O which non-cash impact related o IFRS 18 58 349
Changes in recslvables and labilifes on property, plant and equipment 14 ]
TOTAL (707) (543)

Tha degreclalion and Impairment of property, plant and egquipment restated in the statement of cash flows weare as follows!

i msliEong of aorogl Fulll Yoawr 2027 Full Yoar 2621
Depreciation of proper by, plant and equipment 750 726
Impakrment of property, plant and equipment 5 18
TOTAL 755 Ta4
IFRS 16 debt by maturity:

frrithons of suros) Do M, 2082 Dus 31,2021
2022 - 248
2023 282 23
2024 224 181
2025 16T 132
2026 153 o2
2027 an 2
2028 59 ]
2029 50 ]
2030 and beyond 106 G4
TOTAL 1.1 1132
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Note 12: Investments in associates and joint ventures

Investments in associates and joint veniures can be analyzed as follows:

Dl Fuj ERectroshisld Eleciric
T O SO Sub-Gioup Uplight Pancn Elssingg Sarmara Equipmans Canar Total
%% of inlerost
Dec. 31, 2021 £0,0% 28.4% 25.0% 36.5% 50.0% 25 0%
Dac, 31, 2022 S0.0% 29.4% 25.0% 36.8% % 25.0%
CLOSIMNG VALUE DEC. 31, 2020 36T - - 140 10 44 3T 598
ral ncomafloss) &1 {7 {1 13 i4) 2 - o
Dividends distribution (22) = - (2 - 2 (3 (249)
Peérimeler changes - 308 113 - - - - 511
Translation impacts & others 38 (13 - - 1 {5) 33 70
CLOSING VALUE DEC. 31, 2021 464 fei-1i] 12 18 T 3% T2 1,234
Met Incomedloss) 52 (28) (2} 24 ] 2 (1) 29
Dévidends distribution (25) - - i14) = = (2 (41}
Petimeter changes - 1 - - - - 14§ {13)
Translation impacts & ohers [10) 51 = {B) 2 (4) ] 32
CLOSING VALUE DEC. 31, 2022 481 414 110 155 - 36 45 1,241

Electroshisld Samara was disposed on Movember 2, 2022,

12.1 — Main entities consolidated under the equity method

Delixi Electric Ltd.

In 2007, Schnaider Electriz jolned Deltd Group b establish & win-win partnership in a joint-wanture, Delid Electric Lid,, aka "Delizi Electric®.
Dalixi Elechric, based in China, s specialist in manutacturing, retall and distribution of low voltage products.

Tha Key financial indicators for the Daliki Eleclric subgroup (on a 100% basis) are as follows:

fnmthons of euro) D 31, 2093 Des. 31, 2081
Mon-currant azsets 14 &85
Current assets 02 &7
TOTAL ASSETS 1,316 1,673
Ecqéty 619 GEE
Man-current liabdifes 102 168
Current Eabllitles 505 214
TOTAL EQUITY AMD LIABILITIES 1,316 1,573
Rerveris 1,354 1418
Adjusted EBITA 137 20
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 108 162
Dividends paid B 45
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5.5 Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note 13: Non-current financial assets

Mar-current financal assets, primarily compeising investments, are detalled badow:

Do, 3, 2057 Do 31,2031
Fa i vl i Fali valis
Acquisfions hecugh theo-ueh FE&

iy P of auroa) el ik bt P&L Ecquiny il Fair vabus Fairvaie
LISTED FINANCIAL ASSETS:
Godd Peak Indusiries Halding Lid 3.2% = = = =¥ 2 2
Cithars (Unit gross value lower bhian ELIR 3 milion) = - - {1 12 13
TOTAL LISTED FINANCIAL ASSETS - - - {1} 14 15
UMLISTED FINAMCIAL ASSETS:
Funds
SE Venlures Furds of Funds in Portiolio 3 {3 - 12 96 T8
FCPR Aster Il (part A, B, C and O 321% {10} ) - (5] 13 33
Senszetime & Stalagnate Fund China 29.9% 13 fi - (2) 62 a4
FEPR SEVY 100.0% - - - i 7 ]
SICAV SESS 631% = 1) - - 10 11
FPl Energy Access Ventores Fund SICAY 25.5% 1 3 - - 18 4
Livehoods Fund SIF 19.5% ] - - - 4 3
Direct investments
SE Venlures - Claroty 5.8% 47 = = 3 &1 11
SE Venlures - Sense &.3% 28 1] T 1 46 10
3E Venlures - Augury 3.0% - - & - 34 26
SE Ventures - Scandit 2.48% ] - 3 1 19 4
SE Ventures - AnyVision 9.4% - - 1 - 14 13
3E Venlures - Vierkor 12.2% e - 6 1 13 4
SE Vaniures - Titan Advanced Ensrgy Solufors 19.2% - - 1 - 12 11
SE Venturas (Unit fair value lower than EUR 10 milion) 34 - {32} (5) 112 115
Star Charge 1.3% - - - - 29 9
Ofnars [ Uit fair value lowes han EUR 10 millicn) 22 - - 4 42 16
TOTAL UNLISTED FINANCIAL ASSETS 152 2 (8} 17 547 434
PENSIONS ASSETS 38 2 {119} {11} 280 370
QOTHER (29} - - 48 234 215
TOTAL NOMN-CURRENT FINAMNCIAL ASSETS 1681 4 {127} 53 1,125 1,034

The fair valus ol investments lisked in an active markel cormesponds B the stock price on the balance sheet date.
"Dthers” inchyde mainty security deposits and confributions to US employes deferred compensalon trusts ("rabbd trusts"),

SE Venlures' is a corporate venture capital fund created in partnership with Schnelder Electric. SE Venlures current portfolio is composed
of direct investments In various start-up companies and funds of funds,
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Note 14: Deferred taxes by nature

Deferrad taxes by type can be analyzed a3 follows:

i of s Do 31, 2022 D 31, 2021
Tax loss carry forwards (net) T4 689
Prowizions for penstons and other post-retiremant benefit obligations (nel) 197 240
Mon-deductibie provisions and accruals (net) 466 515
Differences betwaen tax and accounting depra ciation on tangible assels inal) 4} 10
[itferances betwaen tax and accounting amertization on intangible assels (net) {957) (1,0a0)
CAtferances on working capital (net) 164 187
Other detarred B assata/(liabdities) (nat) 141 222
TOTAL NET DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/HLIABILITIES) T3 223
o which odal defarmad fax astels 1,616 1820
of which lolal defered fax Nabilthes 585 Qo7

Deferred taxassets recorded In respect of tax logses carmed forward on December 31, 2022 essenlially concern Francs (EUR 468 miBlon).
These daficits can be carmed forward indefinitely, and have bean actvaled using the rate of 25.83%, in accordance with the applicabie rate
Iri thie expached consumplion horizon of 7 years. Unrecognized deferrad tax losses amount EUR 156 million 55 of December 31, 2022 and
ara mainly related to Spain

Note 15: Inventories and work in progress

Inventories and work 0 progress changed as follows:

B priones of duroal D 34, 22 Dec. 31, 201
COST:

Faw materisls 2021 1832
Production work in progress 367 285
Seml-fnished and finshed products 1519 1.323
Finished goods 631 6ag
Solution work in progress 200 199
INVENTORIES AND WORK IN PROGRESS AT COST 4 THE 4,345
IMPAIRMEMT:

Reaw maberias (233) (1a7)
Production wark in progress (#) (]
Sami-fnished and finishad products (184) [1656)
Finished goods (%) 8
Solution work In progress () )
IMPAIRMENT LOSSES (a42) {374)
MET:

Raw materials 1,789 1,645
Production work in progress 358 286
Semi-finished and finished products 1,330 1158
Fireshed goods 673 GER
Solulion work In progress 196 154
INVENTORIES AND WORK IN PROGRESS, NET 4,346 39N
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5.5 Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note 16: Trade and other operating receivables

i it of surcg Do 31, 2022 Dot 31, 20241
Accounts recelvable 5675 5,141
Uinbilled revenue 1662 1,500
Maotes recelvable 389 10
Achvancas o supplisrs 276 176
Accounts recelvable al cost 8,002 7827
Impalrment (4R9) {498)
ACCOUNTSE RECEIVABLE, NET 1,514 6,810
On time 6,537 6,051
Laes than ane month past dus 438 324
One fo two months past due 174 163
Two Lo threa months past dus 102 s
Thres b four months past due 112 100
More than four months past due 144 2

Accounts recelvable resull from sales to end-customers, who are widely spread both geographically and economically. Consequently, the
Group beleves hat there is no significant concentraton of creditrisk.

In addition, the Group takes cut substantial creditinsurancs and wees other vpes of guarantess ko limit the risk of losses on trads acoounts
recaivabie,

Changes in provislons for impairment of short and long-term trade accounts recahvable were as illows:

A ritkans of sl Full Yiar 20} Full Yoar 2 121
Pravisions for impairment on January 1 {498) (510}
Additions {133} (#2)
Uizations 58 =
Rewarsal of surplus provisions 70 67
Translation adfustmants 4 (25)
Changes in scops of consolidation and athar 10 22
PROVISIONS FOR IMPAIRMENT ON DECEMBER 31 (489) (498}

The confracts assals and liabililies, ra speclh-aly r-apnﬂad within the "Trada and ather -::paralmg recaivables” and “Trade and other c.p-e:alj ng
pavables”, ars az follows:

A mions of e Des. 3, 2082 D, 31, 2021
Unbilled revenue (contract assels) 1662 1,500

Contract Habii ties {1.5400 (1570
MET COMTRACT ASSETS s} {Toy
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Note 17: Other receivables and prepaid expenses

v maliong of auros) Do, 3, 2027 Crec. 3%, 2021
Other recabvatiles 423 S50
VAT recetvables i 637
Current income tax recalvables 546 478
Cithesr tax recalivables a1 62
Derlvative instuments T4 48
Prapaid expanses 303 173
OTHER RECEIVABLES AND PREPAID EXPENSES 2155 1,998

Note 18: Cash and cash equivalents

P raiiians of suresl Dz 31, 2032 D, 31,2001
Marketable securilfes 1.716 551
Megotable debt secunties and shork-term deposits 593 438
Cash 1877 1633
Tetal cash and cash equivalents 3,986 2,622
Bars: cverdrals [123) 1154)
NET CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 3,883 463

Mon-recourse factorings of trade recelvables were realized in 2022 for a total amount of EUR 264 milllon, compared with ELR 50 milion in
2021, Substantially all risks and rewards have been fransfermed.

Note 19: Shareholders’ equity

19.1 - Capital

Share capital

The company's share capltal at Decamber 31, 2022 amounted to EUR 2,284,371, 684 represenied by 571,092,921 shares with a par value of
ELUR 4, a8 fully paid up

On December 31, 2022, a otal of 508,336,796 voling rights were altached to the 571,082,921 Issued shares. Schnelder Blectic's capilal
management sirategy ks deslgned to:

ansure Group lguidity;
+ oplimize its finandcdal stuchre,
+ pplimize the weighted avarags eost of capital,

The strategy must also ensure the Group has access b different capital markets under the best possible conditions. Faclors taken into
account for decision-making purposes Include obigctives expressed In terms of earnings per share, ratings o balance sheatstablity
Fimally, decisions may be implemented depending on specific market conditions .

Changes in share capital and cumulative number of shares

Changes in share capital since December 31, 2020 were 85 follows:

Ciamuiaitie Fumisr
s D B OF AR B A L U 08 of s g S capital
SHARE CAPITAL AT DEC. 31, 2020 587,088,565 2,268 274,200
Cancellation of own shares - -
Capital Incréease 1,964,887 7559548
SHARE CAPITAL AT DEC. 31, 2021 569,033 442 2276133768
Cancellation of own shares - -
Capital incréase 20569474 8237916
SHARE CAFITAL AT DEC. 31, 2022 571,082,821 2,284 371,684

In 2022, the share premium accouwnt increased by EUR 204 millon fllowing he increases incapltal.
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5.5 Notes to the consolidated financial statements

19.2 — Earnings per share

Fusll Yeoan 2 Fuil vear 2031
(M TGRS AN B 1 SRS Dr Shie) B Dilused Barsic Diatey
ls=zuad shares (et of Feasury shares) 558,129 5658129 556432 556432
Perfoemance shares - 3343 - 4 566
Bonds comvertible inlo shares - 3.684 - 3684
AVERAGE WEIGHTED NUMBER OF SHARES 858,129 565,161 56,432 Eed Ba2
Earnings per share before tax 845 835 74T 735
EARNINGS PER SHARE 623 645 576 56T

19.3 — Dividends paid and proposed
In 2022, the Group pald out the 2021 dividend of ELJR 290 per share, for & folal of ELIR 1,618 milllon.

Al e Shareholders’ Meating of May &, 20253, shareholders will be asked o approve a dividend of EUR 315 per share for fiscal year 2022,
On Decamber 31, 2022 Schneider-Eleciric SE had distributable reserves inan amount of ELIR 2,941 millon (versus EUR 2 856 milkon at
December 31, 2021, not including profit far e year).

19.4 — Share-based payments

Nature and extent of existing share-based payments

The Board of Direclors of Schnelder Eleciric SE and later the Management Board have setup performancs shares plans for senlor
exacuives and certain employeas of fie Growp,

Rules goveming the per lormance shares plans are as follows:

+ o receive he shases, the granbes must generally be an employves of corporate offlcer of the Group, Vesling is also comditional on the
achiovement of performance oriteria;

+  the vesting period iz three o fur years,

¢ the lock-up perlod is Zero or one year,

The main characterisfos of these plans were as follow at December 31, 2022:

TP 208 LTI 2020 LT 2021 LTIP 2022 TOTAL
Pian n. Flan 32 Flan 36 Plan3g Flan 40

Plan3d Planirl Plan 39 Fian 41

Flan 24 Plan 37is Plan 39bis Plarn 4 1bis

Flan 35 Plan 37tsr Pian 38ar Plan dter
Crabe of Anrwual Shareholders' Mesting Apr, 26, 2006 Apr. 25,20M7  Apr. 25,2018 Apr. 25, 2019

Apr.25, 2016 Apr. 25,2017  Apr.25,2018  Apr. 25, 2019
Apr. 25, 2016 Apr 25,2017 Apr.25.2018  May 5, 2022
ADr. 25,2016 Apr.25.2017 Apr.25,2018  May5, 2022

Drabe of the grant by the Board Mar. 26, 2000 Mar. 24, 2020 Mar. 25,2021 Mar. 24, 2022
Mar. 26, 2019 Mar. 24, 2020  Mar, 25, 2021 Mar. 24, 2022

Jul, 24, 2009 Och 29, 2020 July 20, 202%  July 2T, 2022

Ock 23, 2019 Ot 21,2020 Oct. 26,2021 Oct 26, 2022

Viesting date Mar. 28, 2022  Mar. 24, 2023 Mar, 25, 2024 Mar, 24, 2025
Mar, 28, 2022 Mar. 24, 2023 Mar, 25, 2024 Mar. 24, 2025

Jul. 25, 2022 Ocl 23,2023 July 29,2024 iy 27,2025

Qct. 24, 2022 Och 23, 2023 Ocl, 26,2024  Ocl, 26, 2025

End of holding peried Mar 27, 3023 Mar 24, 2024 Mar, 25, 2025 Mar, 24, 2026
tar Plan 32 for Plan 36 for Plan 33 tor Plan 40

Mumber of performance shares

Outstanding as of Dec, 31, 2021 2,208,429 2,193,541 1,541,017 - 5,863,087
Granted in 2022 - - = 1423558 1,425 558
Deliverad in 2022 (2,138.217) {1,500 {1,129) (331 (2.141,177)
Canceled in 2022 (70,212 198,538) {61,083 {20,903) (Eh0.722)
Outstanding as of Dec. 31, 2022 - 2,043,503 1,479,719 1,402,324 4,895,546

Schnelder Electric 3E has not created shares in 2022 to dedver vested plans but used edsting treasury shares.
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Datermination of fair values
In sccordance with e aceounting policios deseribed in Mot 1.20, the balow Eir value was caleulated for esoh plan:
Far Valug pae
sharg
Plan i ]
LTIP 2019
Pran 32 573
Plan 33 - ExCom 590
Flan 33 —Other 500
Plan 34 6
Plan 35 713
LTIP 2020
Plan 36 524
Plan 37 = ExCom £6.2
Flan 37 —Other 578
Ptan 3Thiz 0.7
Plam 37ter = ExCom 5.3
Plar 3Ther — Othear 89.3
LTIP 2021
Plan 38 434
Plan 39 - ExCom ar3
Flan 39 - Qther 1029
Plan 3Gbis 1EE
Flam 39tar 1758
LTIP 2022
Pian 40 1120
Plan 41 — ExCom 1230
Plan 41 = Qther 1288
Flan 41bds 1078
Plan 41tar 110
IFRS 2 expense
The expense recorded under "Selling, general and administralive expenses® breaks down as follows:
finniltons of ource) Full Year 2027 Full Year 201
Group LTIP T4 &8
Purava 34 L
Ottver 18 T
TOTAL 166 161

I 2022, in relation with he terms of AVEVA's ransaction, a EUR 28 milion share-based payments was recogrized in “Oher mcome and
expenses” correspending o the accsleration of mulliple AVEVA plans.

Waorldwide Emploves Stock Purchase Plan

Ewvery year, Schnelder Blectric gives its employess the opporiunity to become group sharghalkders thanks to employes share Isswes. In
countles that meet legsl and fiscal requirements, the classhc plan has been proposed to employess,

Undar tha ciassic plan, employeas may purchase Schnsider Blactric shares at 3 159% discount to the price quoted for the shares on the
stock market Employess must then hold thelr shares for five years, exceplin certaln cases provided for By law. The share-based payment
expange recorded In accordance with IFRS 2 B measured by referencs o the falr value of the discount on the locked-up shares,

On May 100 2022 the Group gave its employeas the opportunity to purchase shares at a price of EUR 117.51 per share, ag part of is
commitment s employes share ownership, This repregented a 15% discount o the referencs price of ELIR 138.26 calculated a5 the average
opening price quoted for the shara during the 20 days preceding the Chief Exacutive Officar's dedision o launch the employes share lssue.

Altogether, 1.8 milign zhares were subscriped, increasing the capital by EUR 203 million as of July &, 2022. The value of the lock-up costis
highar than the Sscount cost Theredore, the Group did not recogrize any cost ralated to the transaction
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5.5 Notes to the consolidated financial statements

19.5 - Schneider Electric SE treasury shares

On Decamber 31, 2022, the Group held 11,975,255 Schnelder Bleck|c shares In treasury slock, which have been recorded as a deduction
from rotained earnings

The Group has repurchased 1,659,933 shares for a tolal amount of EUIR 210 millon in 2022,

19.6 — Income tax recorded in equity
Total Income tax recorded in equity amounts to EUR 107 milllon a3 of December 31, 2022 and can be analyzed a3 foflows:

i Anilons & oune Do, 3, 2082 De. 31, 2021 Chisng in ta
Cash-Flow hedges 19 23 ()
Avallable-for-sale inancial assets (13} (15) 2
Actuarial gainsilosses) on defined benalits obligatons 100 125 [25)
Orheer 3 (3 o
TOTAL 103 130 27}

19.7 — Non-controlling interests

In 2022, the Group recognized a current inand al Rability which represents the commitment to purchase the outstanding AVEVA shares not
already owned and the shares to be Issusd In the context of AVEVAS long term incantive plans. The recognition of this labllity Tiggerad an
immadiate reduction in non-conralling nterests for EUR 2865 millon (Moke 2),

Note 20: Pensions and other post-employment benefit
obligations

The Group has zef up variows post-employment banafit plans for employees covering pensions, terminafon bensfits, haalthcare, ife
Insurance and other benelits, 25 well as long-term benafit plans for sctive amployess,

Defined Benefit Pension Plans

The Group's main Defined Benefit pension plans are located in the United Kingdom (UK) and the Linlted States (LI3). They respectively
represent 57% (2021: 6295 and 24% (2021: 22%5) of the Group's otal Defined Banafit Obligations (DBO) on penslons. The majerlty of benafit
obligations under these plans, which represent 32% of the Group's Btal commitment at December 31, 2022, are partialy or fully funded
through payments bo external funds. These funds are newver investad In Sroup assels.

United Kingdom

Tha Group companies oparate several Defined Bensfit pension plans In the UK, The main one is related to the invensys Pension Schema,
Pensions payable o employees depend on average final salary and length of service within he Group. These plans are registerad schemss
under LIK tax kaw and managed by independent Boards of Trustees, They are closed to new enfrants, and for maost of them, the vested
rights were fropen as they have been replaced by Defined Confributions plans.

These plans afe funded by emplayver contributions, which ane negotiated every thies vears based on plan vallations caried out by
independent acluaries, 20 that he long-term financing services ars ensurad,

In redation to risk management and asset allecalion, the Board of Trustees’ sims of each plan are to ensure thatlt can mest its otligations o
e plan's benefickaries both In he short and leng-term. Tha Board of Trustess is responsible for the plan's long-temm imestment srategy
and defines and manages long-term imestment strategies to reduce risks, induding interest rate risks and longavity risks. A cartain
proportion of assel hedges the lability valuaton change resulling from the interestrates evolution. Those assels are primarlly invested In
focad Income ivvastmants, particularly intermadiate and longer-term instruments.

Fallowing the agresment reached with the Trustes of the Inversys Pension Scheme on Felbruary 2014, Schneider Elechris SE guarantead all
obligations of e Invensys subsidiardes which participate in the Scheme, up to a maximum amount of GBP 1.75 billlon. At Decembssr 31,
2022, plan assets excead the value of obligations subject to his guarantee and thus this guarantes cannot be called

Schnelder UK pension plans contaln provisions of pension called Guarantesd Minimum Penslon ["GMP™). GMPs were accruad for
Indhviduals who subscribed o e State Second Pension prior to April &, 1997, Historically, there was an ineguality in $ie benefits betwean
male and female members concerning SMP,

A High Court case concluded on Oclober 26, 2018, confirmed that &l UK penslon plans must egualze "GMPs" bebwesn men and women.
In e light of these events and new information, the Group updated fe related assumplons, leading o a net experiencs agjusment in
“Ciher Comprehensive income® of EUR 56 milion. Folowlng a further High Courtruling in Movember 2020, &n additional net experience
adiustment of ELIR 7 million was recognized in offwer comprehensive incoma in 2020,
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United States

The United States’ subsidiarios operate several Defined Benefit pansion plans. These plans are closed i naw entrants, frozen to future
accruals and have bean replaced by Defined Contributicns plans, Pensions payabie to employees depend on the average final salary and
tha length of service within the Group.

Each year, the Group companies confribute a osr tain amount 1o the Defined Benefit pension ptans, This amount Is determined actuarially
and is comprized of sénice cosls, administative expanzes and payments foward any exisfng deficits, Since the plans are cloged and
frozan, thare is generally no serios cost compomnsnt,

The companles detegate various responsibiliies to Penslon Committess. These committees dafine and manage long-term investment
strategies bo reduce risks, including Interast rate risks and longevity risks. A certain proportion of assets hadges the Fabilly valuation
change, resulting from the interest rates evolution. Those assels are primarily invested in fixed income invesiments, parfcularly infermediate
and longer-term instruments

Iy October 2022, a contract was purchased from &0 nsurar for LSD 518 mitkon covering all current retiress and a portion of non-retiness of
Invensys pension plan. The buy-in contract was purchased using assets from the pension trust and is accounted for at fair value &5 an
Irvestment of the trust, This ransacton resulled In sn addifional net experence adjusiment of USD 24 millon recognized in other
compratensine incomea in 2022,

Assumptions

Actuarial valuations are generally perfarmed aach year, The assumptions used vary according o the economic conditions prevaling in he
county concarnad, a3 follows:

Grpup wa ighled mwermge rake O wihist by Limitaed Fangsdom Of which United State s
Dhaaz, 30 03 Dz, 31,2021 D 30, R0 Dec. 31, 2021 [, 31, 02 D, 31, 2021
Ceacount rats 4.82% 212% 4.85% 2.05% 5.35% 2.77%
Rate of compensabion increases 2.58% 2.80% 3.53% 3.64% n.a. n.a.

Ther discount rake is determired based on fe interest rats for imestment-grads (A8) corporate bonds o, 1T a bguid market does not exist,
government bonds with a makurity that matches the duration of the bensfit cbligation. In the United States, the average discount rats is
determined based on a yield curve for AA and AAA Investment-grade corporabs bonds.

I s Euro zone, the 2022 discount rate s 3.75%.
Thi rate of compensation increases incude s both the salary increase and inflation rate I relevant.

Waighted average duration of defined banshit obligations plass!

Tatal O whichy Liritesd Kingtom Of whath Unied Stakes
Dec, M, 2062  Dec H, 2021 Dee. 39,200 [, 3, 2004 Dec. M, 2022 Dec 31, 2021
Waighted average duration in years 29 123 9.7 124 9.4 1.2
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201 — Changes in provisions for pensions and other post-employment benefit obligations

Annueal changes in obdigations, the market value of plan assets and the corresponding assets and provislons recognized in the financlal
stataments ¢an be anslyzed as follows:

Dedined B
re IO O SUROn) obigatons Plan aseis At callieg Piat Liabifty
D 31, 2020 {10,018) 8,521 (B7) {1,562)
Servios oost (-1:9] - - (66
Past service cosl 2 - - 2
Curtaiimeanis and satfiements 25 (1) - 24
Intarest cost {159) - n (160
Irider st imconme - 121 - 121
Mot impact in PEL, (expenseliprofit (198) 120 {1} (79)
of which LK a4) & (i) el
of which U3 (52} 30 o (22
Bianefits pald 552 (478) - 54
Flan participants’ contributions (6 ] = =
Emphayer contributions - 136 - 136
Changes in the scope of consolidation ] - - 9
Actuarial gainsilsses) recognized in equity 701 (117} (133 451
Translation adustment {631) G06 {2 [34)
Oiher changss (77} v - -
Dec. 31, 2021 (9, 686) 8,871 (210} {1,025)
of which LK (E.017) 6524 {18d) F23
of which U5 (2, 17 1,692 - (478
Sardos cost (121) (21
Past service cost {2) {21
Curtatiments and setthements g4 (790 5
Interast cost (203) ) (207)
Interask income 170 170
Mat impact in PAL, (expensa)iprofit (242) @ {4) {155)
off which UK (i3} i21 {4 {14
of which US {117) 41 = (T8
Benefis paid 537 (473 £
Ptan participants’ contibutions L] & -
Emplayer contibutons 150 130
Changes in the scope of consolidation 10 (4] B
Actuarial gainslosses) recognized in egquily 2,395 [&.254) 26 137
Translabion adustmeant 102 {143} 8 {33
CHher changes (32 (32)
Doc, 3, 2022 (6,922) 6,196 (180} {8086}
of which UK 3.977) 4339 (1440 222
off which LIS (1.663) 1,287 {378

The Group defined benefit obligations of EUR 6,922 million (2021 ELIR 9,636 milllon) are broken down &5 EUR 6 678 million (2021 EUR
SAT0 millicn) for post-emplayment bensfits and EUR 244 milion (2021: EUR 216 million) for othwer post-employment and long-term benafits.
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The tokal present value of Defined Benefit Obligations breaks down a3 folows bebween wholly or partly funded plans and wholly unfunded
plans:

i RN of Buros Do 34, 2022 D 31, 200
Prasent valus of wholly or partly funded benafit obllgation {5, 334) (9.052)
Fair value on plan assels 6,196 8ET
Effect of @ssels calling (180} (210
Mot position of whally or partly funded benafit abligation (318) {391)
Prasent value of wholly or partly unfunded benefit obligation (588) (B34)
MET LIABILITY FROM FUNDED AMD UNFUNDED PLANMS (206) {1,025)
Balance Sheat impaect:

surpius of plans recognized as assels” 280 ferin)
provisions recognized as labiltes (1188 {1,388

* T surpiied of plant feCooniZed 05 &3S reprdants 1N aSLe1s in @ogest of th labilfies, generaly assumid 10 Db reoonerabl, and aler applying any assal celing

Changes in afoss iBms recopnized in adquity were a5 follows:

A monG of eorog) Full Yesar 3037 Full Yoar 2021
Actuarial (gains)fosses on Defined Banafit Obligations arising from demographic assumplions (81) {1210
Actuarial (gains)fosses on Defined Benafit Obllgations arising from financia assumplions 12,490) (522
Actuarial (gains)iossas on Dafined Banafit Obligations from expeariance affacts 176 (58)
Actuarial (gains)Aosses on plan assaels 2,254 17
Effect of azgzet cling (28) 133
TOTAL RECOGNIZED IN EQUITY DURING THE PERIOD (137} {451)
of which LK (14 255
of which LIS 1 116

The taile below shows he sxpacted timing of benelt payments under penslon and other post-employment benefitplans for the next 3
years:

Pr ralmong of suros) Lnited Kingdom Uniked Sates  Restol ke Word Tota
2023 3o 02 72 458
2024 309 g2 65 483
2025 06 &5 Ga 463

Plans asset allocation:

el o s} Do, 31, 2022 D, 31, 2081
Exquity 5% 6%
Bonds T3% BO%
Otheds Z2% 14%
TOTAL T00%% 100%

20.2 - Sensitivity analysis

The effect of @  0.5% change In the dscount rate and In the rate of compensation Increases on the 2022 Defined Benefit Obigations |5 as
fokows:

Unlal ERgaom e Restoftheviond 0 Tewl
i aians of sonog i e e Y s i g 4, s
Cescount rate (137 214 (73 79 (G0 ] {3300 358
Rate of compansation iNcreases 81 (78) - - 46 (33) 127 (111
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Note 21: Provisions for contingencies and charges

Emamn mental

frmiiane of euroal Economic sy Customee nsks Prosuct s righos itk Pl shrucunng ha T isks Pross b ns
Dec. 31, 2020 Ts 154 630 259 250 62 1,930
off which Brg-arm portion 161 k71 a7 228 15 258 230
Additions 52 12 208 8 120 126 534
Uitilizations (48) {21 (1500 (13) (194 (100) {526)
Reversals of surplus provisions (61 - {38) - (26) (15 (&6}
Translation adfustments. 13 9 3 23 5 21 102
Changes in the scope of

cordalidaton and athar (& {7} (1] Fi (5) 28 T0
Do, 31, 2021 270 147 675 350 160 422 2,024
of which long-darm portion 164 104 150 315 12 a4 1,004
Additions 40 35 240 34 144 162 661
lizations 153 (50 (233 ] (113 L] (645)
Revarsals of surplus provisions - (1 (23) ()] (n 42) (T4)
Translation adiustments. g Fi - 12 (1) 14 41
Changes in e scope of

consolidation and othar {50y 10 &5 {10y {12} &1 4
Dec. 31, 2022 206 149 6ad 318 17 501 2,030
of which Eng-ferm portion 30 ar 155 278 & 326 o4
Prowislons are recognized following the principles descrbed in Mote 1.21
Reconciliation with cash flow stalement:
fr IR O ROr0s) Full Yoar 3077 FullVaar 2021
Increaze of provision 661 G534
Uitilization of provision {E48) {526)
Reversal of surplus provsion (74) (B6)
Provision variance excluding employee benofit obligation {59y (T8}
Employes benefit obligaton net variancs confibulion o plan assats a1 24
IMCREASENDECHE ASE) IN PROVISIONS IN CASH-FLOW STATEMEMNT a2 (54}

218/288



EDINETOOOO
O0O0000000000o0nognognoOonoa(esr71s)
Oooooooa

FINANGIAL STATEMENTE Chapter 5 - Consolidated financial statements at December 31, 2022

Note 22: Total current and non-current financial

liabilities
The braakdown of net debt iz as fofows:
PremiTRnG o Suros) Dox. 31, 2027 Dec, 31,2021
Bonds BG2T &.234
Cither bank borrowings 42 1
short-term portion of bonds (1.299) (706)
short-term portion of [ong-%rm debt {40 [25)
NON.CURRENT FINAMCIAL LIABILITIES 7,330 T.554
Commercial paper 1,491 asg
Accruad intarask K 38
Db shorb-barm Dorrowings 141 7
Bark overdralts 123 158
Short-term portion of comver ible and non-corver ible bonds 1,299 g
Shart-term portion of long-term debt 40 25
SHORT-TERM DEBT 3133 2195
TOTAL CURRENT ANMD NON-CLUIRRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 10,453 4,749
CASHAND CASHEQUIVALENTS {3,28E) {2,622)
MET FINANMCIAL DEBT excl, purchase commitmenis ever noen-controlling interests 6ATT TA2T
Mon-current purchase commitments over non-controlling interests 184 176
Current purchass commitrments owes non-contnoling nerests 4,554 -
MET FINANCIAL DEBT incl. purchase commitments over non-cantrolling interasts 11,225 7,403
221 — Breakdown by maturity

Dz, 31, 2022 Dec. 31,2021
P mions of euros) Mo minal lInbeposdts b prairi
2022 - - 2195
2023 3033 109 1325
2024 1,000 B 496
2025 1,047 T8 1,045
2026 1,397 72 1,337
2027 1,741 54 1.240
2028 756 23 [
2029 and beyond 1.389 # Tad
TOTAL 10,463 503 o749
22.2 — Breakdown by currency
i AATONG o o) Dos. 31, 2072 Des. 31,2001
Eurg 10,236 803
US Dokar 41 737
Brazilian Real 16 13
Indian Fupes 7 B4
Algerian Dinar 13 22
Cither &0 a0
TOTAL 10,453 4749

219/288



EDINETOOOO
O0O0000000000o0nognognoOonoa(esr71s)
Oooooood

Chapter 5 - Consalidated financial statements at December 31, 2022 FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

5.5 Notes to the consolidated financial statements

22.3 - Bonds

fire R B duros) Doc. 31, 2002 Dhes. 31, 2021 ik et e pestunty
Schnelder Blectric SE 2022 - s 2.850% fixed Seplember 2022
Schnelder Electic SE 2023 500 499 0.000% flwed June 2023
Schnelder Electric SE 2023 99 Tas 1.500% fixed Seplember 2023
Sehnolder Elactric SE 2004 o] a7 0.250% fixed Saptember 2024
Schnelder Blectric SE 2025 a7 T4E D.875% fed March 2025
Schnelder Bleciic SE 2025 300 200 18419 fimed Cictober 2025
Schnelder Electric SE 2026 (OCEAMES) 651 651 0.000% fixed June 2026
Sehnelder Electric SE 2026 a7 746 0.875% fixad December 2026
Schnelder Eleciric SE 2027 497 497 1.000% fxed Aprid 2027
Schnglder Electric SE 2027 T45 T4 1.375% fiwed June 2027
Schnelder Eleciric SE 2027 4495 - 3.250% fed Mowvernbar 2027
Schneider Electric SE 2028 756 ST 1.500% fixed January 2028
Schnelder Electric $E 2020 795 7% 0.280% fexed March 2029
Gchnelider Electric SE 2052 594 - 3.500% fixed Mowemnber 20052
TOTAL 8827 8,234

Senrmeidar Eleckic SE hasissuad bonds on different markets:

33 part of ity Euro Medium Term Maotes (EMTN) program, bonds fraded on the Paris stock ecchange. lssues thathad not yet matured as

of Decamber 31, 2022 are a5 follows:

- EUR 500 mificn warlh of bonds issusd in Jure 2020, ata rate of 0.0%, maturing in Jurne 2023;
EUR 200 millon worth of bonds |3sued in September 2015 ata rate of 1.50%, maturing In September 2023;

- EUR 200 miklon worth of bonds Issued In Seplember 2016, at a rate of 0.25%, maturing In September 2024,

= EUR 200 millon worth of Donds lssued in July 20109, at a rate of 0.25%, maturing in Seplember 2024,

— EUR 750 rillon worth of bonds lssued In March 2015, ata rate of 0.875%, matuing in March 2025,

- EUR 200 mifion and EUR 100 milion workh of Climate bonds issued successively in Cotober and December 2015, ata rata of 1.541%,
maturing In Oclober 2025,

= EUR T30 millon worth of bonds ssued in December 2017, at arate of 0.875%, malxing in December 2026,

- EUR 500 mition worlih of bords ssued in April 2020, at arate of 1.00%, maturing in April 2027

—  EUR T30 milllon worth of bonds issued in June 2018, at a rate of 1.375%, matudng in June 2027,

- EUR 500 mifion worlh of bonds issued in Movember 2022, at arate of 3 25%, matudng in Movember 2027,

= EUR 500 mi¥ion worth of bonds |3sued in January 2012 and EUR 250 million wor of bonds sued in May 2019, at 3 rate of 1.50%,
maturing In January 2028;

- EUR 200 mifion worth of bonds Issued in March 2020, at a rate of 0.25%, matwing in March 2029,

= EUR &00 mifion worth of bonds Issued In November 2022, at arate of 3 50%, maturing In Movember 2032,

Ine addition, the Group has sued a bond that Is corvertible inte or exchangeabile for a new or exdsting shares (OCEANES) for EUR 850
million at arate of 0.00%, matwring in June 2025, The OCEANE has a debt component, assessad on ncaplion date on he basis of the
markel interest rate applled o an eguivalent non-comvertinle bond, |5 recognized In non-current financlal debis and an oplonal cemponent
recognizad in aquity. Atend of Decembear 2022, the debt component recorded at net book vaioe amounts 1o ELIR 651 milllon and the
optonal component to EUR 42 milllon

The iniial conversion andior exchange ratio of the Bonds was one share per Bond with & nominal value set at ELUR 178 44 and has been
adiusted kb 1.003 shares per bond In May 2022, According to Sustainabiity- Linked Financing Framework, If the average sustainabilify

peaf fofmanca score (calculated a3 he afithmetic average of e scores of the free key performancs Indicaters) doss not reach a ceftain
level by December 31, 2025, the Group will pay an amount equal to 0.50% of hie face value.

The theee key performance indicators from the 11 new Schneddar Sustainabiiity Impact (531) 2021-2025 indicators are he following:
¢ GQlimate; Detlver 300 megatons of saved and avolded CO0, emissions i our customers,

+  Equality: Increaze gondaer diversity, rom hiring & front-ime managers and leadarship teams (SOR0/30)

+ Gangration: Train 1 million underprivileged people in energy managemant,

The delalled raling methodology and spproach are presenied in the Group's Sustainablity-Linked Financing Framework.

For all those ransactions, Issué premium and E3ue costs are amor ized per the effeclve Inlerest rate method.
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22 4 — Cash flow statement impact

M ashy
Casd Sty [l Faras’

A paions of elrodl D, 31 2021 il Bl ik s aid olhabis Dz 31, 2 2
Bonds B.234 263 - 120 B.627
Other borrowings 1,356 a4 (n {26) Lk
Bark overdralts 159 (70 = 24 123
TOTAL CURRENT AND NON-CURRENT

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 9,749 517 {1) 138 10,463
22.5 — Purchase commitments over non-controlling interests
{rveraiiong of e} Maligy Do, 39, 3087 D, 31, 2000
Current por tion 2023 4,554 -
Man-cufrant porton H25=2026 194 178
TOTAL PURCHASE COMMITMENTS OVER NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST 4,748 176

Current porfon corresponds b the commitment over AVEVA's non-confroding Interests folowing the transaction described in note 2,
Mon-currant portion corresponds to the cormmitments over non-controlfing inlerests of notably ETAP, Smerit, EV Connect, Energy Sage &
Autagrid.
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Note 23: Classification of financial instruments

The Group uses finandcial Instruments 1o manage Its exposure to Tuctuations In Interest rates, exchange rates and metal prices,
Financlal assets and liablllfes can be classified at the falr value foliowing e hlerarchy levels below:

1. Lewal 1 market value (non-adjusted) on active markes, for similar assels and ablites, which he company can oblain on a given
vauation date;

2. Level 2: data ofther than the market rate available for level 1, which are direchly or indirectly cbservable on the market;

3. Lewvel 3: data on e asset or Fability that are not cbservable on he market,

23.1 - Balance sheet exposure and fair value hierarchy

Doz 34,2022
Financial
s
Tiatilitios:
Carrying Fanlr v busy Fair vabus s af Fair Fair walus
(e iraiong Of suron) wmewnt Wirough PAL  throughoquily  amod ieed cost Lol hiranchy
ASSETS:
Listed financial azsets 14 14 - - 14 Lawal 1
Venkure capital (FOPRMmutual unds (SICAV) 119 112 - - 19 Level 3
Oither unlisted financial assats A4TE a6 382 - a7e Level 5
Cither non-current finandal assets 514 = 280 234 514 Level 2
TOTAL MON.CURRENT ASSETS 1,125 220 BE2 234 1,125
Trade accounts recelvables 7514 - - T514 TE14 Leval 2
Current financial assels 1 - 1 - 1 Level 2
Marketable securities 1,716 1,716 - 1,716 Ll 1
Magotable dabt securities and shorb-eom deposits 693 693 = 693 Leval 2
Cash 1577 1577 - - 1877 Level 2
Derivativa Ingtruments - foreign currencies 62 62 - - 62 Lewval 2
Crarlvative Insturments - interast rates - - - - Level 2
Derivative instuments - commodibies " = 1 = " Level2
Derivabive Instuments - shares - - - - - Level 2
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 11,574 4,048 12 7,514 11,574
LIABILITIES:
Long-term portions of non-convertible bonds * (B.67TT) - - (&67TT) (6,210 Leval 1
Lomg-term portions of corner ibla bornds * (651) - - (B51) (577) Leval 2
Mon-current punchase commitments
over non-confraling interests {194) - (19:4) - (194) Level 2
Othar fong-term debit (2) - {2) (2) Leval 2
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES (7,524) = (194} (7.330) (6,983)
short-term portion of bonds = (1,299 - - (1,299) (1,268) Lewvel 1
short-term debt (1554 - - (1854 {1,834) Laval 2
Trads sseounts payable (6,254) - - [&,254) {5, 254) Leval 2
Current purchase commifments over
non-conroling nterests (4.554) - (4.554) - (4 554) Loval 2
Other (174) = 2 (174) (174) Level 2
Derivative instuments - foreign cumencles {264) (182} (82 - (264) Lavel 2
Darivative instruments - interestraes (3] (3) = = (3 Leval 2
Dwerivalive insuments - commodilies - - - - - Lewveal 2
Derivative Insyuments - shares - = = - - Level 2
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES (14,382) (185) {4,636} {9,561) 14,371)

Thea meajrity of Tinancial iIrsbruments Ested in the balance shieet have & M8 value code 10 Thelr Dook value, except for bonds, Tor wiich the amiorized cosl inthes
braliancs: Sheed represents EUR BLGIT millon compared 10 ELIR 8,075 milikn of Tair value
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Dec. 31, 2021
Firancial
amsati/iabiite

Camying Fair v Fairvaiug i uned at Fasir Fairyvais
e o SR ameunt thiough PEL  Thiougheauily  amertized cost vk kTR
ASSETS:
Listed nancial assats 15 - 16 - 15 Ll 1
Vanlure capital (FCPR)/muiual funds (SICAV) 1M 1" - - 11 Level 3
Otheer unfisted financal assets 323 T8 244 - 323 Level 3
Other non-current finarncal assats 555 - 370 216 585 Laveal 2
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 1,034 190 2] b 1,034
Trade scocounts recelvables 6,829 - - 6,829 6,329 Level 2
Current financial assets 4 - - kS Leval 2
Marketable securities 551 551 - - 551 Lawvel 1
Megotable debt securities and shork-lerm deposits 438 438 - - 438 Level 2
Cash 1633 1,653 - - 165% Lewval 2
Derivative inskruments - forelgn curendles a1 i 1 - 41 Lewel 2
Derivative inskurmants - inferest rates = = o= = Levvel 2
Derivative instruments - commodifes T - T - 7 Leval 2
Darbvative Instruments - shares - - - - - Leval 2
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 9,503 2,662 12 6,829 9,503
LIABILITIES:
Long-term portions of non-comertiole bonds * (68T - - (687 {TI26) Lewveal 1
Lorg-term portions of cormer ibte bonds * (651) - = (651) (636) Lewvel 2
Orther long -tarm debt (26) = v {26) {26) Level 2
TOTAL MON-CURRENT LIABILITIES (7,554} - - (7,554) (7,788)
Short-term por ien of Donds® (706) - - (T06) (719) Level 1
Ehort-tarm debt (140 = - [1.485) (14849 Laval 2
Trade accounts payable (5,715) - - (5,719) (5.715) Leval 2
Cilhwer {63) - - {63) {63 Level 2
Derivative instruments - fareign curencies (10:4) 155) (43) = (104) Level 2
Drarbvative Instruments - Interest rates - - - - - Leval 2
Darivative InsFuments - commoadites - - - - - Leval 2
Derivalive insuments - shares - = = o - Level 2
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES {8,077) (55) {49) {7.973) {8,090)

Thsa majorty of Ninancial irstruments ksted infhe balance theat have @ fairvaise obe 10 1helr Book vales, excapl for bonds, for which the amorized cosl inthe
badance sheel represents EUR B,234 milion compared to EUR 8,451 milicn & fair value,

23.2 — Derivative instruments

D 34, 2022
O which
Carrying Calmying Carndieg
At ifibing Ml el Haiminal i il affdaift AT
B N & Sl quiniatin Batuiity ke i P e Fal Vakie nasssts b Hakities nock
Forwards conlracts CFH <1 yaar 579 [316) - 4 {14y -
Forwards contracts CFH <2 years 3 (19) = 1 (1 -
Forwards confracts CFH  =2ywars 12 (19 - 1 ih -
Forwands contracts FVH < 1 year 1,762 15,.483) {118) a7 (155) (3
Forwarnds contracts MIH <1 year 420 - 2 2 - 2
Forwands contracts Trading < yagr 24 (1811 1 {5 {5 =
Cross CUrmency swaps CFH <1 yaar e {46) - 1 a)] 4
Cross cUrensy SwWaps MIH <1 yaar a7 - (8T) - (&T) (BE)
TOTAL FOREIGM CHANGE
DERIVATIVES 3,897 (7,704} {202) 62 (264) (B2)
Forwasds contracts CFH =<1 year - (419) 1 1 - 1
Commodities derivatives - (419} 11 1 - "
Interest Rate Swap FVH > 2vyears 250 (250) (3 - (3 -
Interost Rate Derivatives 250 {250} (3 - {3 -
Options CFH <1 yoar = - - - - -
Shares derivatives - - - - - -
TOTAL 4,147 (8,373} {124) 73 {267} {71}
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D 31, 2021 o
Caimying Camyirg Caying
Acounteg Hemieal M rinal ammaunt amount amounts
frmitions of eurs) qQualdication Matrity @y purchases Fair Valus in pgss in habiit s in 001
Forwards contracts CFH <1 vyoars 393 (30:5) 2 12 {10 -
Forwards contracts CFH  <2years £5 {24) - 1 i =
Forwards contracts CFH  =2vyears 3 (3 = - = =
Forwards contracts FVH < 1| yoar 1.005 (539) 25 2 {24y -
Forwards contracts Ml < 1 yaar 410 - (10 - (100 (10
Forwards contracts Trading <1 year 456 {2,402} 1 14 % -
Cross Curmency swaps CFH <1 year 88 (39) (3 2 =) 1
Cross CUITency Swaps MIH <2 years 750 - 41y - 41 (34
TOTAL FX DERIVATIVES 3160 (3,312) (63) 41 (104) 48
Forwards contracts CFH <1 year - (400 T T - 7
Commodities derivatives - {400} 7 7 -
Options CFH < 1 yaar - - - - - -
Shares derivatives - - - - - -
TOTAL 3180 {3,712} {56) 48 {104) 41)

23.3 —Foreign currency hedges

Since a significant proportion of affilates’ rarsactions are denominated in currencies olber than the affilate's funclional currency, the Group
Is exposed o currency risks, It he Group is not able o medge these risks, fluctuations in exchange rates bebween the funclional currency
and olher curfenches can have a significant impact on 1 resulls and distort year-on-year perlomancs comparisons. As aresull, the Group
uses derivative instruments to hadge its exposure o exchange rates malnly throwgh FX forwards and natural hedges. Furthermora, some
bareg-term |oans and borrowings grantad to the affiliates are considersd as netimvestment in forelgn opsrations according to 145 21,

Schneider Electric’s currency hedging policy is b protect its subsidiaries against fisks on ransaclions denominated in a currency other than
their functional currency. Hedging approaches are detaled in MNote 1.23.

The breakdown of he nominal of foraign change dedvalves related o operating and financing activiles is as follows:

Dec, 24, N33
i milong of ouns) Sales Puichases Hed
115 Dollar 2,261 (7 1,201
Chinese Yuan a7 (132) [35)
Danish Crown 1 {30 (29)
Singapore Dollar 30 {3400 (1)
Swedish Crown 5 {15} (10)
Japanase Yan 2 (3 1)
Swiss Frans &5 {1av) (142)
LAE Dirham 13 (38) (23
Eragllan rea 104 (55) 45
Canadian Dollar s () 18
Australian Dollar a5 (73) 22
Saudi Riyal - (1) (1
Morweglan Krons 4 () (4
British Pound 638 {5 BEE) (4,977)
South African Rand 2 . 2
Hang Kong Dollar 41 (48] (5
Ot 222 (220 2
TOTAL 38987 (7.704) {3,807}
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23.4 — Interest rate hedges

Interesk rate risk on borrowings Is managed at the Group level, based on consolidated debt and taking Inte conslderation market condifons
to-optinize overall borrowing costs. The Group uses derivative Insruments to hedge s exposure to interest rates through swaps or
CIOS5-CUMency Swaps. Cross-currency swaps may be presented both as loreign exchangs hedges and interest rate hedges depending on
e characterisics of te derivalive,

Dwring the fiscal yvear 2022, the Group has setup EUR 250 milion inferest rate swaps to hedge Its exposurne,

Do, 3, 30d2 Des 31, 2041
frvmiihans of soroal Fimedl Rafess  Fhoaling rabes Total Fomd Fate s Fioaing rates Total
Total current and non-current financlal llabilites 8627 1836 10,463 8234 1515 4,748
Cash and cashaquivalent {3,984 (3,986) . (2.622) (2,622)
NET DEBT BEFORE HEDGING 8,827 {2,150) 6, 47T B,23 {1,107} 7137
Irpact of Hedges (250 250 - - -
NET DEET AFTER HEDGING 8,377 {1,500} BATT £,234 {1,107 7izT

23.5 - Commodity hedges

The Group is exposed B Rucluations in ensrgy and raw material pricas, in particular stesl, copper, aluminum, silver, lead, nlckel, Zins and
plastics. If the Groupis not able to hedge, compensate for of pass on to customers amy such Increased costs, this could have an adverse
Impact on itz résults. The Group has, however, Implemented carlain procedures b limit eqposure ko nsing non-Brrous and precious raw
material prices. The Purchasing departments of the operating units report their purchasing forecasts o the Corporate Finance and Treasury
department. Purchase commilments are hedged using forward contracts, swaps and, 1o a lesser exlant, oplons,

All ecmmoditfes nsbuments ane futures and oplions designabed as cash Aow hedge under IFRS standards, of which:

fnraiions of eures) Des_ 31, 2082 D 31, 2021
Fair value 1 T
Mominal amount (4189) {400)

23.6 — Financial assets and liabilities subject to netting

In aocordance with IFRS T standards, this section discloses finandal instruments that sre sublest o neting agreements.

Doz 34, 202
it amounbs Holamounts  Rekaled ansounts
offsalin the  presented inthe ol offsel mihs
wlaberent o1 el e & whibement of Hetamaunts

frmione of euros) Grossamounts  fifafe: il positien  financil posison  financi| pesition ars ot IFAS T
Financial assets 73 - 73 - 73
Financial fiabilities (264) - [254) = {264
D 31, 2021

GRagEmounts Hatameueds Felated amounts

Vg in the i indhe ok dTrat i Py
shatamant of stk merd of sakémand of Fied armounls
dnmalions of sunog) Gossamounts  Tinancial poslion  fimenciad posfion  Trancid positien asparlFRS T
Francial assets 48 * 4 7 -1
Financial lisbiktias 104 . 104 17 &7

The Group Fades dves-the-countar deflvatives with ier-one banks under agresments which provide for he offsatting of amounts payable
and recaivable In the event of default by one of the conbracting parties. These conditicnal offsetting agreements do not meat the alighiity
cfiteria within tha meaning of 1AS 32 for offsating derivative Instruments recorded under assets and lablliies. Howsvar, they do fall within
the scope of disciosures under IFRS 7 on offseting.
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23.7 — Counterparty risk

Finandal rangactions are entered with carefully selected counterparfes, Banking counterparties are chosen according to the customary
cfiteria, iIncuding the of edit rating issued by an independant rating agency,

Group policy consists of dversifying counterparty risks and periodic controls are performed o check compliance with the refated rules. In
addition, the Group takes out substantial oredit insurance and uses other types of guarantess to limit the risk of losses on frade accounts
recaivabla.

23.8 - Liquidity risk

As of December 31, 2022, the Sroup had confirmed credit lines of EUR 2 250 milion, i unused with EUR 2850 million maturing afber
December 2023, Amaong them, ELIR 2,700 million are sustainabie-linkad creditline with margin ndexed on the annual performancs of the
Schneider Sustainability impact (551

With EUR 2.9 billion avalabls committed faclity and EUR 4.0 billion cash & cash equivalent, the ligquidity of the Group amaounts o EUR G0
billion end of the yvear. In the next 12 months, the total short term and bond malwrity amounts i EUR 3.1 bilion,

I addition, o secure the funding of the minoty iInterest of Aveva and to meet certain funds requirementunder LK regulation, the Groug:
held undrawn bridge faciity and berm loan for & tatal ameount of approsimately EUR 3.9 billian,

Loan Agreament and commitied creditlines do not indude any Ananclal covenants or creditraing Wggeds in case of rating downgrade.

23.9 —Financial risk management

Foraign currency fisk arises rom the Group urdertaking a sigrificant number of foreign cuerency ransachions in the colrse of operations,
These exposures arise from sales in currencies other than the Group's presentatonal currancy of Eurd,

The main expasurg of the Group i tems of currency exchangs risk |5 related to the LIS dollar, Chiness Yuan and currencies linked to the LIS
dodlar In 2022, revenue in foreign currencles amountsd bo ELR 27.3 bilfon (EUR 23.0 billlan in 2021), inciuding sround EUR 9.9 billianin LS
dallars and EUR 4.8 Billlen in Chinese yuan (respeclively EUR 74 and EUR 4.4 Billlonin 2021).

The Group manages (s exposure b currency risk 1o reducs ha sensitivity of earnings to changes in exchangs rates. The financal
nsruments used b hedge the Group's exposure to luctuations In exchangs rates are described above,

Thia table below shows the impact of a 10% change In the LS doliarand the Chinese Yuan against the Eure on Revenue and Adjusted
EBITA. It includes the Impact frem the Fanslation of financial statements into the Group's presentation currency and assumes no SCope
impact

Dz, 34, i 3
et i)
et iy S i
finylihang of surodl ABTaGE bl Fivwanisn Adp EBITA
115 Dolar 10 40 162
L (900) (147
Chinese Yuan 1% 475 121
(10)% [eh3d) (110
Dec. 31, 2021
I e
(e P ]
S miRons of eros) RO Tk Firagnaas Al EBITA
LIS DoBar 108 745 106
(10y% (67G) an
Chinese Yuan 0% 435 109
(10)% (308) (249
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Note 24: Employees

241 — Employees

The Sroup average number of permanent and temporary employess is as follows:

e O enoniCl sl Full Year 2037 Full Yaar 2021
Production 81,506 41518
Adminisration 80,833 74,506
TOTAL AVERAGE WORKFORCE 162,339 166,025
of which Eurcpe, Middla Easf, Africa and South America 65,455 66,214
off which Narth America TER 34,427
of which Asks-Pacifiic 59,045 65, 364

24.2 - Employee benefit expense

Prreniitons of eyrog) Fuall Yo 2037 Full fear 2031
Payroll costs {8.764) (2,207
Profit-sharng and incentve bonuses {62) (66)
Stock options and per formancs shares (164) {161)
EMFPLOYEE BEENEFITS EXPENSE (9,010) (8,434)

24 3 - Benefits granted to senior executives

I 2022, the Group granted EUR 2.2 million in atendance fees o he membeers of its Board of directors. The total amount of gross
remunaration, Including benefits in kind, pald In 2022 by the Group fo the members of Senlor Management, excluding executive direciors,
totated ELIR 33.9 million, of which EUR 11.4 mitlion correspanded 1o fe variabke porbon,

Dwring thea last thees financial years, S06, 774 performancs shares hava been allocated, excluding Corporate Officers. Mo stock options
have Been granted during he last thres financial years. 10 2022, pefformancs shares ware allocated under the 2022 long derm incentve
plan 40, Since Decambor 16, 2011, 100% of perfermance shares ane conditonal on the achisvemsent of parformancs criterla for members of
e Executive Commitbes.

Fiegse rafer ta Chapter 4 of he Universal Registraon Documant for more information ragarding $ie members of Senior Management,
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Note 25: Related party transactions

25.1 - Transactions with associates

Companies aver which the Group has significant influsnce are accounted through the equity method. Transactions with the se related
parties are carried out on arm's fength terms.

Related party fransacions ware not material in 2022

25.2 = Transactions with key management personnel

Mo ransactions were carried oul during e year with members of the supervisary board or management board. Compensation and
Benafits pald to he Group's top senlor executives are described in Mot 24,

Note 26: Commitments and contingent liabilities

26.1 — Guarantees and similar undertakings

The folowing table discloses the maximum exposure on guarantees given and received:

nmilons of egros) Dosx. 39, 2037 D, 31, 2021
Market counter guaraniess * 3,543 30
Fiedges, morigages and swetles ** 181 81
Oither commitments glven 435 314
GUARAMNTEES GIVEN 4,158 4,097
Endorsements and guarantees recalved a0 G4
GUARANTEES RECEIVED #0 £

* O certan Corrachs, CUslomans require Sofme Someitments % quarantad hat tha Contract will B fuly eooutod Dy 1he Sutsidianes of the Group The riskinked tolha
commitm ent |5 Sssessed and @ provishon for contingencles 5 recorded when e fis is considensd probable and can be reasenably eslimated Market counler
quaranieas EL0nduds 1Ihe guaran eed chiigations lowands pension schemes

= Soma leans ahe faoured by proparty, glant and equipment and securibias lod gad a3 collalaral

26.2 — Contingent liabilities

As previcusly disclosed, imesigations wers conducted in Seplamber 2078 by the Franch judicial suthority and French Compatition
Authoriby ("Autorite de fa concurrence”) at Schnelder Electic’s head office and other premises concerning the sale of electrical products
through commercial distribulion actvities in Francs,

O Juby 4, 2022, Schneider Elackic received a skatement of objections (nofification de griefs) from the French Competiion Authority alleging
that the pricing autonomy of some distributors in he French market would have been imited, inbreach of compeition rules.

Fchnelder Electric srongly disagrees with the allegations of the staterment of obiectons and has submitled its respanse (o the French
Compeaition Authorlty of October 4, 2022,

Concurranty on Octobar 7, 2022 Sehawsider Eleciric was indicted by an investigatng judge who required Schrabkder Bleclric to provide a
bank guaranies of €20 milkon and a cash guarantes of €30 milion which was pald mid-January 2023, As at Decamber 31, 2022, this cash
guaraniss was recogrized as "Other current labiiles” against "MNon-current financial assals™. Thosa aclons do not maan ksl Schnaider
Electric will ultimafedy be foursd guilty of any wrengdaoing. Schnelder Beclric firmly disagrees with all the allegalicns made by the French
Irvestigating Judge and the French Competition Authority and intends o vigorously and fully defend itsell. Should the French Compe titlon
Autharity dery Schrsider Elsctic’s arguments and condude, after examining the substanca of the matter, that anti-competitive practices
haws bean involved, it has broad disereion to determine on & case-by-case basis the finandial fines It may impose in accordance with the
principles of proporfionality and individuality. Inlight of the difficulty In assessing the extant fe which the French Competilon Authority takes
Into acsount the arguments of Schnelder Elechric in its defense a3 well a3 ths mulliple factors conbribuling to the determination of a fine, itis
not possible o relably estimate the amount of any potenial fine that might be incurred In the svent of an adverse dacision, even though it
might have a significant impact on e Group. In his conbext, no provizion has been made at this stage of the investigation.

Schneider Electric has other cantrgent Babiites relating o legal, arbitration o regulatery proceadings arising in the normal course of |ts
business. Known or ongoing dalms and litigation imvalving the Group or i subsidiarie s wene reviewed at the date onwhich the
consalidated financial statements wara approved for [S5ua. Bazad on the advics of tagal counsel, all provisions deamad necassary has
been made to cover the related risks.
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Note 27: Subsequent events
271 — Disposal of transformer plants in Poland and Turkey

Cin Jarwary 6, 2023, the Group closed the ransaction for the disposal of i Transformer plants In Poland and in Turkey ko Sroupe Cahors,
aninternational company specialized in enargy distribution, headquartersd in Francs,

27.2 —Issuance of bonds

On Jaruary 13, 2023, the Group has issusd twe bonds, for EUR 600 milion at arabte of 3.125% matwring in October 2029 and for ELIR 600
millon at @ rate of 3,375 % maturing in Apdl 2034,

27.3 = Acquisition of AVEVA's non-controlling interests
OnJJanuary 16, 2023, AVEVA announced hat fe Court had sanctionad tha Scheme o effect the acquisition,

On January 18, 2023, following the deliverance of the Court Ordér to the Registrar of Companies, the Scheme became effactive, AVEVA
shares were unlisted from the London Stock Exchange of January 19, 2023,

The transacton has been setfed in cash In January 2023 slong with the peyment of UK Stamp Duty Reserve Tax

Note 28: Statutory Auditors’ fees

Feas pald by the Group ¥ the Statutory Auditors ard e nebearks:

Full Yoar 2072
By Proca s of GLrod) [ % Mazais % Total
Statutory auditors, ceriification, sxamination
of the parent company and consolidaled accounts 1271 9% 95619 055 21,090
ofw Schnadder Eleciric SE 1,201 a7 2,262
olw subgicdiarias 980 8,848 18,828
Services other than sttty audit
- Auditrelated services ("SACC") Q9 &% s22 5% 1,518
ohw Schnedder Elaciric SE 348 - 48
ohw subsidiarias 648 522 1170
TOTAL FEES 12,267 100% 10,341 100% 22 608

Audikreahed sentces molude Senices nequingd by requistions and hose provided at the requast of the paranl company or conirolled enbiles, inpanticuar th revies
of erwirarmental, Socia end Secalal mlormation conracius wedils, comfor leflars, Ut cenificates, agraed proceduras, audits of procedunes and mlormaion
SyEhaILS, SN T Servioe T (Ml 3o Nok D St in dipendens

Full Vg 2021

i Trocsands of suros) EY . Tazans % Total
Statutory auditors, cerlification, examination

of the parent company and consolidated accounts 12,290 E1 2602 Q6% 1,892
oiw Schnedder Elaciric SE 1,188 Has 2954
alw subeidiarias 11124 861 19,738
Services olher than statulory audit

- Auditrelated services ("SACCT) 1,368 105 430 &5 1,807
i Schnedder Eleciric SE nv . 7
olw subsidisrias 1,051 430 1,480
TOTAL FEES 13,658 100% 10,041 100% 23,688

Audil relsted services inchude services required by reguighons and those provided @l the regques of he parent company o controliad enfilies, In particutar 1ha revies
of erwrormental, social and Socalal mfeemation, contractual sudils, comfon leflers, auat cenificates, agreed protedunsas, apdns of procedures and mformation
Sy ihame, @ 193 Senies thal 3o nok impar Ui in diandensd
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5.5 Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note 29: Consolidated companies

The main companies induded in the Schneider Blecinic Group scope of consolidation are Ested below:

%% o irdaress) Do 31, 2022 Da. 31,20
Europe

Fully consolidated

Metoontal GmibH Ausiria 100 100
Schnelder Elechic"Austia™ Gas. MB.H. Auskia 00 00
Schnelder Eleciric Powsr Drives GmbH Austia 100 100
Sehneider Elecrie Systems Austria GmbH Ajsria 100 00
Schneider Blechic Bel LLC Belarus 2 100
Schnelder Electric Energy Belgium SA Belgium Rlilil 120
Schneider Eleckic ESS BY Belgium 100 100
Schnelder Elechric bV 54, Eelgium 100 100
Schneider Electric Services Inkrnatonal Belgium 100 100
Sehnelder Electric Systems Belgium MWSA Eeligium 100 108
Pralait Bulgarla OO0 Bulgaria 100 108
Schnelder Blectric Bulgaria ECOD Bulgaria 100 100
Schnelder Elechicd.oo Croatia 100 100
Schnelder Blechric A5, Czech Republic 433 8983
Sehnaider Elechic CZ S RO CRech Republic 100 100
Gchnelder Eleclric Syskems Czech Republic 3.R.0. Czech Republic 00 100
Orbaskval 280 ASS Danmark 100 i
Schneider Eleciric Danmark A5 Denmark 100 100
Schnelder Electric IT Denmark ApS Denmark 100 100
Schnelder Eleclric Eesti AS Estonia 100 104
Schnelder Eleciric Finland Oy Fintand 100 100
Sehneides Eleciric Fire B Sacurity OY Firlarnd 100 100
Schnelder Electric Vamp Oy Firland 100 100
Applications Logiclels Pour Ingerdaris ALPI Francs 100 100
Bahar-Securite Framcs 100 100
Bolssiere Fnance France 100 100
Construction Elecirique du Vivarals France 100 100
Ciiral Frances {0 00
Eckardt 545 Framcs 100 100
Eurotherm Automaion Framcs . 1060
France Translo France 100 104
ISE+XA0 SA (sub-group) France - 4.2
Invensys Holding Francs SAS Franca 100 100
Meriin Gerin Ales Francs 100 104
Martin Gefin Loira Fraifce 100 100
Muller & Cie Francs 100 100
Mewhag France 100 lili]
Reciphase SAS France 1060 100
Sarel - Apparsillage Eleckique Francs 100 100
Scanelec Francs 100 100
Schnelder Elachic Alpes Framcse ] il
Schneider Eleahric Enargy Frances Francs 100 100
Sotmelder Electric France Francs 100 100
Schnelder Electric industries SAS Francs 100 100
Schneider Blectric internalional France 100 100
Sebmebder Electric IT Francs Frafice 100 100
Schnekder Electric Manulachuring Bowguebus France 100 100
Schneider Electric 5E Framnce 100 100
Schmeider Electric Solar France France 100 100
Schnelder Electric Syslems France France 100 100
Schneidar Blectric Telacantrol France 100 100
Schnabder Toshiba |rves ter Europe SAS France G 60
Sctmeider ToghiDa Irver fer SAS France G0 &0
Sociele D'Apparillage Electrique Gardy Francs - 100
Sociate 'Applicaton Et D'ingenierle Industriele EL Informatiqus - SA3 France 100 100
Sociate Blactrique daubenas France 100 100
Sodciele Francaise de Conskruchions Mecaniques Et Eleciriques Franca 100 100
Sociate Francalse Gardy France 100 100
Systemes Equipements Tableaux Basse Tension, SETET France 100 ey
Transho Servicss France 100 100
Transformateurs SAS France 100 100
ABMN GmbH Garmany 100 100
Ebverle Controks GmbH Germany T 100
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e % of i) Do 31, 2097 Do 31,2021
JEK Regaltechni; GmbH Garmany 100 .
Merben GmisH Garmany 100 100
Proleit GmbH Germany 100 104
RIE GenbH (Sub-Group) Garmarny 100 104
Schnelder Electric Automation Gmbk Garmany 100 100
Schnelder Electric GmbH Garmarny 100 100
Schnelder Electric Hobding Germany GmibH Germany 100 00
Schnelder Electric Investmant AG Garmany 100 100
Sehneldar Electric Operations Consulling GmbH Gafmany 100 100
Schnelder Blectric Real Estate GmbH Zermany 100 100
Schnelder Eleciric Sachserwerk GmbH Garmary Rl i
Schneider Electric Systems Germary SmbH Garmarny 100 0o
Schnelder Electric AEBE Greecs 100 100
Schnelder Electric Energy Hungary Lid Humgary . 160
Schnelder Blectric Hungaria Villamossagi ZRT Hungary 100 100
5E - CEE Schrwider Blectric Kézep-Kalot Europal Korlatolt Felebdsségl Tarsasag Hungary 100 104
Schnelder Blectric lretand Limited Iredand 100 100
Schnelder Electric (T Limilted fredand 100 100
Schneider Electric T Logistics Ewope Limited Iratand 100 100
Validation Technologies {Europe) Lid Eliwell Contrals Sl treland 100 100
Eliwell Controls S.rl. Itaty 00 100
Eurotherm S.rl. Itaby 00 1
Schnelder Electic Industris faia S poa. Itady 100 100
Schnelder Elecric 5.p.a. Italy 100 100
Schnelder Electric Systems talia S.p.a. Ity 100 1080
Liriflair 5p.a. faly 00 a0
Leel Fabrika, SIA Lahia 100 100
Schnelder Elechric Baltc Distribution Center Latvia 100 100
Schneider Eleciric Latvija 514 Latvia 100 00
8B Schneider Electric Lishiva Lithuaria 100 100
Industriefe De Reassuwance 5.4, Lucembourg 100 100
Sohnelder Eleciric Hofding Luxembourg Lusemibaug 100 100
American Power Corvarsion Corparalion (A FC) BV Metherdands {0 100
APC Infernalional Corporation BV, Metherdands 100 100
BTR {European Holdings) By Metharlands 100 i
Clovis Systems BV. Metharlands ] Ta
Prolalt BV, Metherlands 100 160
Schneider Elaciric Ecommercs Europa BV, Metharlands A0 .
Sehnelder Electric Logistic Centre BV, Metherlands 10 100
Sehrmider Elechic Systems Matherands M Metharlands 100 108
Schnelder Bleclric The Metherlands BV, Metherlands 100 100
ELKD A% (Blekirckontakt AS) IMorwaany 60 100
Eurathnenm &35 Mior way 100 100
Lewal Holding MNorgs A5 Mor ey 100 100
Schnelder Electric Morge AS IoE Wy 100 1040
Eurotherm Poland Sp. Z.0.0. Pedand - ey
Schnelder Eleclric Elda 5.4 Poland 100 100
Schnelder Eleciric industries Polska 5p. 0.0, Poland 100 100
Sohneides Elacric Polska 5p. 7 oo, Pedand 100 108
Schnelder Elechic Systems Poland Sp. £ 0.0 Poland 100 10D
Schnelder Eleckic Transtormers Poland SpZoa Poland 100 100
Schnelder Eleciric Portugal, LDA Portugal 10 100
Schneider Eleciric Romania, SRL Rormanis 10 100
AD Schnsider Eleciric Russia - 1]
Din Elektro Kraft QOO0 Russla - 100
FLISR LLC Fussla 100
Q00 Potanial Russla - (1]
QO Schneider Electric Zavod Electromonobloc: Fussla - 104
Schnelder Electric innovation canber LLC Russia - 100
Schnelder Eleckic Systems LLC Russia 100 L]
Schnelder Blechric LLC Mowvl Sad Serbla 100 100
Schnelder Hlechric Srbdja doo Beograd Serbla 160 100
Schnelder Elechric Slovakia, Spol 3RO Slovenia 100 100
Schnelder Blackic Systems Slovakia S.R.0. Slovakla {0 10
Schneider Electic d.o.o. Shwvakia 100 100
Manufachuras Eleciricas 54U, Spain 000 106
Profeit lberia Slu Spain 100 100
Schnelder Elechic Espana, 5 AL Spain gL} i1}
Schnelder Elechic T Spain, 5.L. Spain 100 100
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5.5 Notes to the consolidated financial statements

% of Snfanas) Do 31, 3033 Dag: 33,2021
Schnelder Elactric Solar Spain, 5.4, Spain 100 104
Schnelder Elechkic Systems bericasL. Spain 100 100
Tefemantenimiento Dwe Alta Tenszion, 5.L. Spain 100 100
AR Crahftans 1 Swadan 100 100
Elskriska skliebolaget Delta Swierden 00 100
Elko AE Sweden 100 100
Ewrotherm AB Sweden = 100
Lendal AR Swedan 100 104
Sehneldar Eleckic Bulldings AB Swiedan 100 100
Schnelder Blechric Distloution Centre AB Sweden 100 100
Schneldsr Eleciric Sverige AB Sweden . i
Tedvent Swaden AB Sweclan 130 100
Fellar AG Switzerland 3.7 837
Gutor Electronic GmbH Switzariand 100 160
Schnelder Bleckric (Suisse) SA Switzeriand 100 100
Frolelt Automation Qoo Ukraing 1060 104
Schnelder Eleclic Ukrains Ukraines 100 100
Azcot Acquisiion Hotdings Limited Unifted Kingdom 100 .
Aveva Group ple (sub-group) LUinited Kingaom 53,2 54
Avtron Loadbank Workdwide Co., Limited Uniited Kingdom - 100
BTR Industries Lid United Kingdom 00 100
BETR Proper by Holdings Lid Unitert Kingcarm 10 1
CBS Group LA Linited Kirgdom - 100
Eurotherm Lid United Kingdoms . 100
Invensys Group Holdings L Unitat $Kingcom 100 100
Invensys Group Ltd Linitad Kingdom 100 a0
Inwensys Holdings Lid Linited Kingdom 100 100
Invensys International Holdings Lid Linited Kingdom 100 108
Ireenizys Lid Unitend KIngclon 100 00
MEC Enengy Sroup Limited Unitad Kingdam 100 100
M) Froment & Co. Limited Linited Kingdom - 100
Samos Acquisiton Compary Limited Uinited Kingdon 100 100
Schnelder Elackic (LK) Limited United Kingdom 100 100
Schnelder Electic Bulldings UK Limitad United Kingdom 100 100
Schnelder Elactic Contrals UK Umibed Uinited Kingdon ] i
Sehneidar Eleotic invensys (LK) Lid Linitet Kingdom 1040 100
Schnelder Electnic IT UK Lid United Kingdom 100 100
Schneider Electric Limited Unitad Kingdonm 100 100
Schmelder Electric Systems UK Limited United Kingdom 100 100
Tae Products Limited Linitend KIrugcions 100 100
forkghire Switchgear Group Umited Linited Kingdom 100 100
Accounted for by equity method

Aveltys France . &1
Delta Dore Financs SA (sub-group) France 20 20
Energy Pool Development France . 25
Schnaider Lucibel Managed Services SAS France &0 50
Flanon Beheer BV Metherlands 25 25
AD Gruppa Kompanly “Electroshield” - TM Samara Russia - &0
Carros Sansors Topeo L Unitesd Kingcion 30 30
Morth America

Fully consolidated

Powar Measurameant Lid Canada 100 100
Schneider Elachic Canada Inc. Canada 100 100
Schnedder Electric Solar Inc. Canada 100 100
Schnelder Blactric Systems Canada inc. Canada 100 100
Viconics Technalogies Inc, Canada - 100
Electronica Reyrnosa 5. de R.L. de CV, Mexico 100 100
Industias Electronicas Pacifico, 5.4, de GV, M i e 100 100
Prol&itS. De B L. Mendia L G6.T
Fchnebder Electric Mexlco 5.A. de TV, M eodc 100 100
Schnelder Electic Systems Mexico, 5.4, da CV. Mecdco 100 $O0
Schnebder industrial Tiaxcala 5.4, de C.V, Mexico 100 100
Sehneldar Mesdco SA. de CV, Maexico {00 100
Schnebder RED, 5.4 de CV, Meodzo 100 100
Square O Company Mexco, 5.4 de SV, Il oo 100 lels]
Tehvent Mexico, 5.4 de C. Meodco 100 100
American Power Conversion Holdings inc, Linited States 100 100
ASCO Power Services, Inc. United States 100 100
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05 % o iranae) Do 31, 2097 Do 31,2021
ASCO Power Tachnologies, L.P. United Statas 100 100
Autegrid Systems, Inc. ETR, LLC United States a1.81 -
BTR, LLC United States 100 100
Charge Holdings, LLS United Stabes 8525 24
Echo HoldCo LLC Linited States 9054 gag
ETAP Automation Inc. (sub-group) United Stataz &0 1)
EV Conmect, LLC United States 95.52 -
Fonthor o Controbes 5.4, United States 100 104
GP Inkerim Ine. United Statas 100 100
H.5. Investments, LLC United States 100 100
Invensys LLG United States 160 1o
Crsisoft fsub-group) United States 53,2 £4
Prio-Face Amerlca, LLC United Stales 00 00
Proledt Corp. United States 100 100
Ranco Incorporated of Delaware United Stabes 100 100
Schnelder Electric Buildings Americas, Ing, United States 00 1090
Schneldesr Blectric Bulldings Critical Systems, Ing. Lnited States = 100
Schneider Electric Buldings, LLC United Stabes 100 00
Schneider Electric Digital, G, United States 100 100
Schnelder Blectric Enginesring Services, LLC Urited States 100 100
Schnelder Electric Foundries LLC United States 100 100
Schnelder Elactric Gid Autermation, Ine. United Stabes 00 0o
Schneider Electric Holdings, Inc, Linited States 100 100
Schnelder Blectric IT Corporaton United Stabes 100 104
Schnelder Electric IT Mission Critical Services, Inc. United States 100 100
Schnelder Electric Solar Inverters USA, Ing, Linited States 100 oo
Schnelder Blectric Systems USA, Inc, United States 100 0d
Schnelder Eleciric LISA, Ing, United Stabes 100 100
SE Vermant Lid United Stabes 100 104
Siebe Inc. United States 100 100
SMA Holdings Inc. United States 100 100
Square D Investment Company United States 100 100
Stawart Warmer Corp. United States 100 100
Summit Energy Services, Inc. United Statas 100 100
Viris Industries LLC United Stabos 100 100
Accounted for by equity method
Lipiight Inc, Linited States 294 Pt
Asia-Pacific
Fully consaolidated
Citect Corparation Limited Australia 100 100
Chpsal Technatogles Australia Ply Lid Australia G0 1o
Mu-Lec Industries Pty Lid Aarsiralia 00 00
Scada Group Ply Limited Australis 100 o0
Schnelder Electric (Ausiralia) Pty Limited Australia 100 100
Schnelder Blactric Australia Holdings Pty Lid Ausiralia 100 10
Schnelder Electric Bulldings Ausfralia Pty Lid Australia 00 100
Schnelder Electric IT Australia Pty Lid Australia 100 100
Schneider Electric Solar Ausiralia Phy Lid Australia 100 108
Sehnelder Electric Sustainabllity Business Australia Pty Lid Australla 100 100
Schneldsr Blectric Systems Australia Phy Lid Australia 100 oo
Serck Contols Pty Limited Australia 100 100
Tameo Electrical industries Australia Pty Uimited Australia 65 65
Baifing Leader Harvest Electic Technologies Co., Lid China 100 100
Beljing Leader Harvest Energy Efficlency Investment Co., Lid China A0 100
FEL Blectric (Dangguan) Lindted China &4 54
Jingxin Hongde (Beling) Technology Co., Lid, China 1234 21
Fro-Face Ching Infernationsl Trading (Shanghai) Co., Lid China 100 104
Prolait Automation Systems (Shanghal) Co., China 100 1080
Sehnelder {Baijing) Low Valtags Co., L. China 535 5
Schnelder (Bsdjing) Medium Voltags Co., Lid China 100 w5
Gchnelder (Shaanxd) Baoguang Electrical Apparatus Co., LA China m i
Schnelder (Suzhou) Transformers Co., China 100 100
Schnelder (Wuxi) Dives Co., Lid. China a0 an
Schnelder Automation & Controls Systems (Shanghai) Co., Lid China * 00
Schnelder Busway (Suangzhou) Limited China a5 45
Schneider Electric (China) Company Limited China 100 1080
Schnelder Ereciric (Xiamen) Switkchgear Co,, Lid China 100 10
Schneldsr Eleciric (Xiamen) Switchgear Equipment Co., Lid Chena 100 1040
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re % of i) Do 31, 2097 Do 31,2021
Schneider Electric Equipmant and Engireering (50°An) Co., Lid China 100 100
Schneider Electric IT (China) Co., Lid China 100 100
Schnelder Electric IT (Xlamen) Co., Lid China 100 100
Schnelder Elactric Manulacturing (Chongaing) Co., Lid China 100 104
Schneider Electric Manutacturing (Wubhan) Co., Lk China 100 100
Schnelder Great Wall Engingsring (Beijing) Co., Lid China 100 100
Schnglder Merkin Gerln Low Violtage {Tianjin) Co. Lid. China 75 75
Schnelder Shanghal Apparatus Parts Manufacturing Co., China 100 100
Lt Sehnsider Shanghal ndustiial Contral Ca,, Lid China &0 &0
Schnelder Shanghai Low Voltage Terminal Apperatus Co, Lid China [ 75
Schneldsr Shanghal Power Disribution Eeclrical Apparatus Co., China a0 &0
Lt Schneider Smart Technalogy Co., Lid, China 100 100
Schnelder South China Smart Technolegy (Guangdong) Co. Lid. China 100 100
Schnelder Switchgear (Suzhou) Co., Lid China S8 S8
Schnelder Wingaal { Tianjin) Electrle Equipment Co,, China 100 100
Lk Shanghai ASCO Blectric Technology Ca., Lbd, China 100 100
Shanghal Fesdore Co., Lid China 100 00
Shanghal Invensys Process System Co., Lid China 100 00
Shanghai Schnelder Electric Power Automation Co., Lid China 100 100
Shanghal Tayee Blectric Co., LTD China B7.05 4.5
Sharghan Easydrive Bleclric Co., Lid China | 3|
Tianjin Wingoal Elactric Equipment Co,, Lid. China Jo0 100
Liniflair {Zhishad) Blectrical Appllance Manufssturing Co., Lid China 100 100
Wuxd Pro-Face Co., Lid China 100 100
Zircon Imvesiment (Shanghal) Co., Ltd China 4.5 M5
Cipsal Asla Holdings Limited Hong Keng 100 a0
Fad-Supremetech Umited Hong Kong 54 54
Hmel Heng Kong Uimitad Hong Kong 00 100
Sehneider Elecric (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong 100 00
Sechnelder Eleckric Asla Pacific Limited Heng Kong 100 100
Schnelder Bleclric IT Hong Kong Umited Heng Kong 100 100
Ewrotherm India Private Lid India . 100
Lurminaus Power Technologies Private Limitd India 100 100
Schnalder Eleckic India Private Limited India 65 &5
Schnelder Elechnic Infrastructure Limited India [i-] 75
Schneider Elacirie IT Business india Private Limited India 100 100
Schneider Bleclic President Systems Limitad India 8049 8049
Schnelder Eleciric Privale Limied Indlia A0 100
Schneider Elaciric Solar india Pte Lid India 100 100
Schneider Elechkic Systems India Private Limitad India 100 100
PT Schneider Electric Indonesia Indonesia 100 100
PT Schnsider Electic IT Indonesia Indonesia 00 100
PT Schneider Elacic Manufacturing Batam Indonesia 00 104)
FT Schneider Eleciic Syslems Indonesla Indaonasia 35 il
PT Schnelder Indonesis Indonesia 95 &5
PT Tamco Indonesia Indonesia G5 &5
Ranes Japan Lid Japan 100 100
Schnelder Eleciric Japan Holdings Lid Japan 100 100
Schnelder Eleclric Japan, Inc. Japan 100 i
Schneider Eleciric Solar Japan Inc. Japan 100 100
Schnelder Elechric Syslems Japan Inc. Japan 1000 100
Teshiba Schnelder Imverter Corparation Japan 60 &0
Eurgtherm Korga Co., Lid. Korea . 100
Sehinalder Elactnic Korea Limited Korea 100 104
Schnelder Electic Syskems Korea Lid Korea 100 100
Cipsal Manufacturing (M) Sdn. Bhd, Malaysla . 10
Dezea Sdan. Bhd. Malaysia 100 100
Gutor Electronic Asia Pacific Sdn. Bhd. Malayzia 100 100
Hengkwon Conporation Sdn, Bhd. Malaysia 65 65
Schnelder Elachric (Malaysia) Sdn. Bna. Malaysia 3 k1
Schneider Elecric industries (M) Sdn. Bhd, Malzysia 100 00
Schnelder Eleciric IT Malaysla Sdn. Bhd. Malaysla Rl 100
Schnelder Bleclric Systems (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd, Malaysia 100 100
Tamoo Switchgear { Mataysia) Sdn, Bhd. Malaysia 65 65
Schnelder Eleckic(MZ) Limited Mew Zasland 100 L]
Schnelder Blechric Syslems Mew Zealand Limited Mew Zealand 100 100
Schneider Eleciic (Philpplnas), nc Phiippines 100 00
Schnelder Electric IT Fhilippines Inoe Phiippines 100 100
Schnelder Electic Asia Ple. Lid, Singapore 00 100
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5 % of i) Do 31, 2097 Do 31,2021
Schneider Elechric Export Services Phe Lid Singapare 100 100
Schnelder Electric 1T Logistics Asia Pacific Ple Lid Singapare 100 100
Schnelder Blechic T Sngspore Pte Lid Singapore 100 100
Schnelder Blaciric JV Holdings 2 Ple. Lid, Singapore 65 &5
Schnelder Electric Overseas Asia Pte Lid Singapore 100 100
Schnelder Electric Singapons Ple Lid Singapare 100 100
Schnelder Electric South East Asia (HO) Pte Ltd Singapore 100 0
Schnelder Electric Systems Singapore Pte, Lid, Sinpapors 100 100
Sehneider Electric Lanka {Private) Limited Sii Lanka 65 &5
Schnelder Blectric Systems Tawan Corp. Takhwan 100 100
Schneldsr Electric Taiwan Co, Lid Talwan 00 00
Schneider (Thailand) Limitad Thailand 100 gliti]
Schnelder Electric CPCS (Thailand) Co., Lid Thaltand 100 00
Schnelder Electric Sotar (Thaiand) Co., Lid Thailand 100 100
Schnelder Blectric Systems (Thailand) Co., Lig Thaltand 100 100
Clipsal Vietnam Co., Ltd Vit Mam 100 104
Invensys Vistnam Ltd Viet bam 100 100
Schnelder Electric (T Vietnam Limited Vet Marmi 100 Ha
Schnelder Electric Manufacturing Vietnam Company Limited Viet Mam 100 100
Schnelder Blectric Vieam Limited Viet Mam 100 0o
Accounted for by equity method

Dol bel Elerctrie Limited (sub-growp) China &0 50
Sunten Electic Equipment Co., Lid China st 25
Full Eleckic FA Components & Systems Co., Lid (sub-group) Japan 36.8 6.8
Foxboro (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd, Malaysia 44 4
Rest of the Werld

Fully consalidated

Hirnal Algarnia Algeria 100 100
Schnelder Electric Algeris Algeria 100 100
Schnelder Electric Argenting 5.4, Argentina 100 100
Schneider Electric Systems Argenting 5.4, Argentina 100 100
Eurotharm Lida Brazil - 100
Proleit Automagao Lida Brazil 100 10a
Schnelder Eleciric Brasil Automagdo de Processos Lida Brazil 100 il
Schnelder Eleciric Brasil Lida Brazil 100 100
Sghnelder Eleclric IT Brasll Industria E Comendo De Equipamentos Eefronicos Lida Bragil 100 100
Steck Da Amazonia Industria Eléfica Lida Brazi 100 1040
Steck Industria Elefrica Lida Brazil 100 100
Telzeb Sarvicos de Engenharia E Comarcdo de Equipamentas Elatrdnlaos &

Telecomunicagies Lida Brazil 100 100
Inverslones Schnelder Blectric Lino Limitada Chille - $00
Marisio 5.P.A Chiller 100 104
Schnelder Elechric Chile SP.A Chille 100 100
Schnelder Electric Systems Chile Umitada Chile 100 104)
Sehnelder Eleckic de Colombia 545 Colombia 100 100
Schnelder Bleclric Systems Colombéa Lida Colombia 100 104
Fchnelder Eleciric Centroamerica Umitada Costa Rica 100 100
Schnalder Elacric Ecuador Socledad Ananima Eouador 100 104
Invensys Engineering & Service 5.AE Egypt &1 21
Schnelder Bleciric Distibution Company Egvpt 91.94 274
Schnelder Elecric Egypt S.AE. Egypt 92 a4
Schnelder Eleclric Engineering And Servicas - Frée Zone S AE Egypt 5 5
Schneider Elactic Syskms Egypt S.A.E Ecypt B0 &0
Schnelder Bleciric LLP Kazakhstan A0 100
MG Automation Limibed Liability Parnesship Kazakhstan &1 51
Schnelder Elechic (Kenys) Limited Kerya 100 1]
Kama Controts General Trading & Contracting Company WLL Fuwalt 3190 e
schneider Electnic Servces Kuwelt Fuwait 44 49
Schnalder Elechric lsrasl Lid lsrasl 100 100
Schnelder Elechric East Mediterransan SAL Lebanon 100 o6
Schneides Eleciric CFC Moroces 100 Riey
Schneldsr Elechic Maroc Moraccs 100 100
Schnelder Elechic Free Zone Enterprze Higeria 100 100
Schnelder Elechic Migeris Limited Higeria 100 00
Schneldsr Elechric Sysiems Umited Migeria Rl lela]
Schnelder Elactic O.M LLC Oman 100 100
Schnelder Solutions And Services (Private) Limited Pakiztan 100 100
Schnelder Electic Peru 5.4, Pery 400 100
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Chapter 5 - Consalidated financial statements at December 31, 2022 FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

5.5 Notes to the consolidated financial statements

n% of infanasd) Do 31,7037 Do 33,2021
Schneider Electric Systems del Paru 5.4 Peri 00 100
Schneider Eleckic Services LLC Cratar 44 449
Electrical & Automaton Sauwdi Aratitan Manufaciuring Company (LLC) Saud| Arabla 65 &5
Schnelder Electric Saud Arabla Limited Saudi Arabila 100 100
Schnelder Electric Systems Saudi Arabla Co. LTD. Saudi Arabia 100 100
Imvensys SA (Pty) Ltd South Africa 100 100
Schnelder Eleciric South Africa (Phy) Lid South Africa 749 Mo
Gungzan Elekirik Malzemelan Sanay Va Ticarat Anonim Sirkeb Turkeny 100 100
Hirmal Elekirik Malzemaladi Ticanst Arndnim Sirket Turkey 100 L]
Schnelder Elekirk Sanayi Ve Ticaret A_S. Turkey 100 100
Schnelder Enerji EndOstrisl Sanayl Ve Ticaret Anonlm Sirket Turkey 100 i
Cimac FZC0 United Arab Emirabes 100 100
L&T Electrical And Automation FZE United Arab Emirates 65 &5
Schnelder Eleciric DC MEA FZC0 United Arab Emirates 100 108
Schnelder Elechkic FZE United Arab Emirates 100 100
Schnelder Eleclric Syslems Middle East FZE United Arab Emirates 100 100
Schnelder Eleclic Syskems de Venezuela, C.A, Vene2uela 100 100
Schnelder Blechic Veneausla 5. A, Venezuela 93.56 936
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Chapter 6 - Parent company financial statements FINAHCIAL STATEMENTS

6.1 Balance Sheet

Assets

Anirousands of euras) Mol Grogs A, &0, 0r PR MR P02T Nel FVI2T021 Hat
MOMN-CURRENT ASSETS

Intangible assets 1.1

Intangible rights 27429 (27429 - -
Property, plant and equipment 1.2

Land 2734 - 2,764 2,784
Bulidings 43 [43) - -
Cither 1.221 - 1,221 1.221
Total IMangible assets and property, plant and egquipment 2,482 (27,477} 4,005 4,005
Financial investments

Shares in subsiciaries and affiliates 21 5577099 {19.468) 5357631 £.357.60
Oiffer imvastment sacurities 2.2 TE3 201 - T63.201 GIT 400
Advances o subsidiaries and affillates 2.3 2,613,350 - 2515350 3.218,006
Cither 81,172 - g1.172 10
Total financial Investments 8,734 822 (19,468} 8,715,354 9,213,146
Tetal non-curreni assels 8,766,304 {45,945) 8,719,359 9,217,153
CURREMT ASSETS

Accounts recelvable

Accounts recelvable — Yade 3 392,646 = 392,646 351,799
Cither 3 232,736 - 232,758 136480
Tetal accounts recelvable 625402 - B25 402 488 279
Marketabie securities and cash

Marketabie securities 4 T34, 726 - 734,726 345 250
Advances to tha Group cash poal 5 8,175,564 - E.175,864 6BTE 22
Ot 1,393 - 1,393 06
Tetal marketable securities and cash 8,911,984 - 8,911,984 7,227,378
Total current assels 9,537,386 = 9,837,386 115657
PREFPAYMENTS AMD OTHER ASSETS

Prepaid expenses 8.1 574 - a74 1.151
Deferad axpensas 6.2 15,883 - 15,883 17,021
Call premiums 6.3 20,153 = 20,153 21,246
Translation losses 9 - - - 24528
TOTAL ASSETS 18,340,500 (46,945) 18,202,385 17,057,156

Tha notes form an integral part of thase parent company fnancial siatemants,
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Equity and liabilities

{in thousands cfewm) Patas AT Iz
EQUITY [

Share capltal T Z2B4.572 2276134
Additional pald-in capital 72 2616,090 2411613
Ragarves

Legal reserva 243027 243,027
Retsned earnings 73 325407 444 720
Met Income for the financial vear 1,744,408 1498235
Uinkaxed provisions ? 2
Total equity 7,213,308 6,873,791
FROVISIONS FOR CONTINGENCIES: g

Prowvisions for contingancies 316,327 350,506
Tetal provisions for conlingencies and expenses 36,327 380,596
LIABILITIES:

Convertiole bond ] 650,000 650,000
Bonds g 004 3725 7,700,655
Orther borrowings 10 30,008 80,249
Cabts related W nvestments 1" 42,000 -
Borrowings and financial labilities 12 1,491,000 1,150,000
Accounts payable - rade 74,738 3
Accrued taxwes and pavroll costs 237057 109,426
Ortfver 80,378 5956
Total liakilities 10,713,646 9,696,369
Draforrad revenie - -
Caall premiums 6.3 40,199 91472
Trarslalion g 9877 84,528
TOTAL EQUITY ANMD LIABILITIES 18,293,385 AT 057166

Tha notes form an ntegral part of these parent company firancial statemants.
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6.2 Statement of income

{in Bhousands of el Hets 2022 20
Sales of services and other 73 -
Rewersals of provisions, deprediation and amortization and expense transfers " -
Other 15 412,303 -
Operating revenues 412,393 =
Purchase and external expenses 16 {171,810 (11,317}
Taes other than on income (5.114) (2,014)
Payroll expenses (2. 367) (1.922
Depreciation and provision expense (1.928) (4243
Other operating expenses and joinkbveniure losses (2,223 (2327
Operaling expenses {183,442) (22,322)
Qperating profitiloss) 228952 (22,322)
Cividand Income 1,500,580 1,500,363
Interest income 89,438 41,008
Rewversals of impairment provisions for long-term receivabdes and other - -
Financial income 1,590,018 1,541,3M
Interest expenss {111.111) (87130)
Provislon expanss 1,306 5,358
Financial expenses (109, 716) (81,772)
Mot financial incomailoss) 17 1,480,303 1,459 598
Current result before tax 1,709,254 1,437,276
Procesds Fom fixed assel disposals 312074 267
Reirmsaicing per formancs share 43678 82,245
Provislon reversals and expense ransfers 145,008 149,627
Cithar 1,054 154
Mon-recurring income 551,884 232,293
Carrying amount of fixed asset disposals (27222 (n
Provislons, depreciation and amorfzalion (108,827 [ ]
Cither (154,208} (126,522
Mon-recurring expenses (535,354) (223,676)
Mot non-recurring income(loss) 18 16,531 8617
Mot income tax benefit 15 18,623 52,342
NET INCOME 1,744 408 1,498 235

The notes form an ntegral part of thass paren! company financial statemants.
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6.3 Notes to the financial statements

{All amounts are In thowsands of euros unless otherwlse Indlcated)

6.31 Significant events of the financial year

+ Schnsider Bleatic announcad by press releaze dated Movember 28, 2021, its planned merger by absorplion of he somparny IGE+XAD
(subsldiary of the group since February 2013). This merger, dated May 5. 2022, took place In several stages and impacied the accounts
of Schneider Electric SE:

1} Schnelder Blectric Industries 5.4.5. (SEISAS) soid Its shares In IGE+XAD to Schnekder Blechlric 5.E. (SESE) before he implementation of
fthe Merges Plan, for 283 milllen euros.

) At the same time, the company K3E+(AD merged within the entity Schneider Electric 5.E (retroactive effect from January 1, 2022)

3 SESE subsequenty sold iz SEEMSF shares to 5B 5AS, for 311 millizn eurps.

+ Investigations were conducted in September 20108 by the French judicial authority and French Compatition Authority (Autorité de la
concurence) at Schneider Eleckic's head office and olher premises concerning the sale of electrical products through comme reial
distribution activites in Framnce, On July 4, 2022, Scheider Blectric recelved a statement of objectons (nod ication de griefs) from the
French Compelition Authority dlleging that the pricing autenomy of seme distributors in the French market wolld have been limited, In
breach of competition rules. Schneider Blechic strongly disagrees with the allagations of the stalement of objections and has submitted
Its response 10 he French Competiion Autharity on October 4, 2022, Concurrently on October 7, 2022 Schneider Electric was indicted
by an imvestigating judas who required Schneidsr Electric to provide a bank guarantes of 20 million suros and 2 cash guarantse of 80
million euros which was pald mid-January 2023, As at Decamber 31, 2022, this cash guarantes was recognized as "Other iabilites”
against “Financial assek”, Thase aclions do not mean that Schnaider Electric will ulimatsly be feund guilty of sry wronadoing.
Schneider Electric firmly disagrees with al he allegations made by the French Invesigating judge and the French Competiion Autharty
and intands o defand itsell fully and vigorously. Should the Franch Compealiion Authority dery Schnetder Electic’s arguments and
conciude, after examining the substancs of the matter, that anti-compe itive practices have been imahed, it has broad discretion fo
determing on a case-by-case basls the financlal fines It may Impese In accordance with the principles of proportionality and Indhviduality,
In lighit of the cfficuty in assessing the exkent o which the French Competition Authority takes int account the arguments of Schneider
Electlc in its defense as well as the multiple factors confributing to the determination of a fine, It ks not possible to rellably estimate the
armount of any potential fne tat might be incurrad in the event of an adverse decision, even thowgh it might have a significant impact on
the Group. In this context, no provision has been made at this stage of the Imestigation,

+ InSeptember 2022, as part of the operalion o acquire minocity Interests in AVEVA by IS indirect subsidiary Ascot Acquisition Holdings
Limited and to comply with UK regulatiens on public olfers, Schneider Bleckic SE implemeanted placed a 4.1 billon brifsh pounds
bridging line of cradit for 12 montihg with the possibility of requesing two successive -month extensions. This line of craditwas than
partialy refinancad by a 3-year loan line of 1.5 billion Britsh Pounds and cash deposited in a segregated account. Al closing, the amount
of the bridging line of credit was 2.4 bilion British Pounds and was supplemented by the lean line for 1.5 bilion British Pounds and a
cash depozit of 423 million Euwres Invesied In Money market SICAVS mesting the criteria for regisiration as cash.

+  Dn MNovembar 9, 2022, SESE carried out a bond issus in o ranches of raspactvely S00 million aurss at a rate of 3.25% and maturing in
Movember 2027 and S00 milkon eures at a rate of 3.5% and maturing In November 2032, These two ransactions implemented 23 partof
the financing of the scquision of AVEVAS minority Interests included a relmbur sement dause allowlng e company (o relmburse hem
ir the event hiat the acguisition did not take place.

+ Slnce Janiary 1, 2022, Schnelder Electric SE has held tull ownershep of the Schnedder Blectic brand and has managed it As such, It
collects the rovalties invoiced toall the companies in the Group arnd baars the related costs. In May 2022, the 2021 dividend was paid in
thee amownt of 1,619 millon euros, The company bought back 1.6 millon of its own shares for 219 million suros.

+ Az of Decembyer 31, 2022, the company decided to fund some of its current actton plans on exsting shares and o re-involcs e related
epense lo e various Group companies, As a result of thase movernents, he provision for charges was adjus bed k212 milion auros,
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Chapter 6 - Parent company financial statements FINAHNCIAL STATEMENTS

5.3 Notes to the financial statements

6.3.2 Accounting principles

A In the prior financial year, the financial statemeants for the financial year ended Decamber 31, 2022 have been prepared in acocordancs
with French genaerally sccepbed accounting principles and with the ANC no, 2014-03.

Ansaunting principles fof e preparation of the fnancial stabemants of the parent compan ware applied, in aecofdancs with pracautionary
principle and based on the following fundamantal assumptions:
going concarn,
+  consistency of accounting methods rom one pariod o the nesd,
v -goorua basis

Aszets and labies are measured socording 1o the Ristorical cost convention,
Ordy significant information is disclozed.

Mon-current assats
Mon-current assets of 2l types are stated at historical cost.

Historical cosis include purchase price Include import dubies and nonyefundatie taxes, as well 35 any expense s directly sliributable to the
preparation of the assat for use [Fegistration fees, salaries related to the Installation, set-up costs, testing. . )

The company uses the componant approach as defined by CRC regulation 200210, The analysis and investigatons carried out by the
company and the Schhsider Eleclic Group have alldwed to ensure he current split of non-current assat met this principks; components with
distinct wsatul life are indead accounted for separataly, acoording tfeir own amortization plan.

Intangible assets

Intangibhes rights are amortzed over a masmum of 5 years,

Property, plant and egquipment

Amortizable ilsms of property, plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight- line basis over helr estimaed usefu lves, ranging from 3
b 10 years. Lands are not depreciated.

Sharés in subsidiaries and affiliates

Ehares in subsidiarles and affiliates are recorded at acquisition cost, plus direclly attibutable costs (nciuding acquisition costs related o
hase transactions),

Prowvisions for depeeciation may be made if the book value is higher than the value In use estimated at the end of the financial year. This
estimate |s determinad manty by reterence to e met book value of the Investment.

Equaty Imvestmants are valued at thel valug In use each wear,

Own shares

Treasury stocks are assessed by calegory (shares in subsidianes and affillates, marketable securities), sccording to the FIFO method
“first-in, Nrgt-oul™,

Tn& accounting classificaton of easury stocks depends on the purpose for which they are held:
own shares are ciassified In marketable securities if they are e object of an explicit or implicit allocation o cover parformance share
distribution plans or if they are bought i regulate the share price of the Group.

+ pwn shares are dassified in long-term investments if they are rob the cbject of an explicit slacalion b cover a per farmance shars or if
they are bought with the aim of thelr uss within the context of a liquidity contract by animve stment sendces providar, or of their later
cancallation wilin he framework of 3 capital reduction.

The accoungng of an impaiement of own shares depends on the purpose far which they are held:

+ when own ghares are allocated fo cover of performance share distribution plans, there & o reason torecord a provision for impairment,

+ In ofher cases, it s necassany o book an mpairment if the average stock markst price of tha month befare e cdoging i lower han he
welghted average cost,

A provision fior risks and charges is recognized when the reasury shares are subject to an explict or implicit aliecation to cover
peaf formanca share plans.

Receivables and debts

Receivables and debis are valued al their face value (historical cost), Recetvables are, where applicable, depreciated by means of a
provision to take acoount of the risk of non-recovery.

Al e end of the period, receivables arnd dabis in freign currencies are revalued at the rate at e and of the pedod.
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The forelgn exchange risk borne by the company |3 managed cenfrally at tfhe level of Bolsskére Anance SNC.

The Schnetder Eleckic group organizes a forsign exchange sk hedging policy (“Fair Value Natural Hedges”, hetainaftar "FYNH') amed at
comprahensively managing the monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencie s recordad on the balance sheets of the subsidiaries,

The maonetary assets and liabilities indudedin the company's FYMH position (Sustomer invsicss, supplier involces, banks, current accounts)
are consolidated and balanced on a dally basls firough spot forelgn exchangs rangactions carded cutin current aocounts with Boissidre
Financa SMNC. Foreign exchange gaing and lesses related b the revaluation at the dosing ECE fixing rate of monetary assets and llabilties
In forebgn currencles offset sach othar within the forelgn exchange position.

Prowvigions for depreciation of bad debls are recorded when it becomes probable that the debt will not be collected, and itis possible to
reasonabdy estimate the amount of the loss, The identification of doub thyl Jebts as well as the amount of the corresponding provisions are
bagad on the histerical experience of definitive losses ondebts, the analysis by age of the specific accounty a5 well as the related credit
rigks, When the cartanty Is acguired hat a doubtiul debt will not be recowerad, it 15, a5 well a5 i constituted provision, canceled by the
income statsment

Other exploitation products
Royalties from he Schinelder brand have been recognized in this item of the Income statement

MNaon-recurring income

Incorne and expenses for the finandcal year are classiied i the Income statemant i such a way &5 o show by differancs e ems of
current profit and the items of extracrdinary profit, including: the achievemant i not related to the day-to-day operation of the business
which are rotlikely i be recurting dver which the company has only limited confrol

Pension cbligations

The present value of termination benefis Is delermined wsing the projected unit credit method. Provisions are funded for the supplemeantary
pension benafits provided by the compary on the basis of the confrachual terms of top-hat agreements, granting a level of benefits
exceeding the general regimes. The company applies the cormdor metwod b actuarial gains and losses arising from changes in estimates.
Under this method, the portion of net cumulabive actrarkal gains and kosses exceeding 10% of the projected banefit obligation is amortized
over 10 yeaErs,

The actuarial assumpltions used b determine the company's commitment are as follows:
+ Waluglion dake; Decamber 31, 2022,

+  Daka date: September 30, 2022,

« Inflation rate; 2.20%.

+  Discownt rate: 3.75%.

Rate of reburm on assets: 2.75%.

Refirament age: Full rate age,

Age of beginndng of salaried achiviby: 23 years oid.
Tumever rate: 0000,

Mortality rate: TGH, TGF 05,

Annuity growth rate: 1.50%.

= b o= ok o= o=

Currency risk

When necessary, a conltingency provision is putin place for unrealized exchange sses. However, when there are unrealized exchange
gaina and losses onback-io-back ransactions In the same currency and with the same maturity, the amountof he provision is then Emitad
I e nal b ss.

Bonds

Issus costs are amortiized over the life ofthe bonds and are booked under “deferrad expenses”. lssuance premiums sré booked undar "Call
premivms” & amortized over the duration of the bonds,

In e case of conver e bond (OCEANE), at corverslon, the bond will be reclassifiad as equilty for Its nominal conversian ameunt
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6.3 Notes to the financial statements

6.3.3 Notes

Mote 1 Non-current assets

1.1 = Intangible assels

Thig Iterm primarily consists of share issue and marger expenses, which are fully amoriized,

1.2 — Property, plant and equiprment

fin Mocsands of durdes)

Fropadty, paant andecuom AN Ackdiong Disposals Wi
Cost 4,054 - - 4,054
Drepreciation (43} - - (43)
MET 4,006 = = 4,006

Proper by, plant and equipment are mairdy comprisad of land nat bullt
Mote 2 Investments

21 =Shares in subsidianes and affiliates

N PAafdd OF Bufod)

Snates n subsidienis s and M ey P s e | Addrions Digpoeais WA
Cost 5,377,099 = - SATT080
Provisions (19,468) - - {19.468)
MET 5,357,631 = = 5,357,631

This provision of Schnsider Electic Japan Halding |5 for EUR (15,200) K and Muller SAS for EUIR (4, 268) K.

The main inves ments at Decamber 31, 2022 ware as follows:

Shanes N sub-sdanes and afliixies Cairyia Ao
Schneider Electric Industries SAS 5,543,544
Sahnslder Electric Japan Halding 5049
Muller SAS F036
TOTAL 5,357,631

]

2.2 = Other investment securities
fnihocsands of e

(DT TR AT N SR LTI HAx LA B CHscredsas R
Schnelder Electric SE Shares 657409 219470 (33 674) 763,201
Cither - - - -
Provisions for other Shares and own shares - - - -
MET 637,409 219,470 (93,679 TE 201

Cither inwes tment securiies primardy include Schneider Blectric SE shares acguired for allocation of perfarmance share disiribution plans.

In compliance with the decision adopted by the Board of Direchors dated July &, 2022, the company bought back 1,653,933 ofits own
shares for a total of EUIR 219 million,

In lire wifh previous years fund the performance shares of plans 32, 34, 3This, 39bis, 39 ter, 41 and 4105 with Schnelder Bleciric reasury

shares, 1,648,043 shares for a tolal amaunt of EUR 109 milien have been dassified a5 marketable secunities, 236 474 shares for EUR 15
milion were reclassified fom marketable securities to "Olher investment securiies” ollowing the departure of fie beneficiaries.
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2.3 = Advances to subsidiaries and affiiates
A IMochands of dufos)

Achancés 1o subrsidnne s and alfiisies Ealgbkdig| InCreates D rmata b [y v brd
Cost 3.218,096 1583 (T06.338) 2513350
MET 2,218,098 1,563 (706,339 2,543,350

At December 31, 2022, this iem mainly conslsted of a loan of ELR 2,500 milen granted to Schnelder Eleciric Industries 543 with a maturity
date of 2023, and accrued interasts for a otal amount of EUR 133 millisn.

During tha year, the loan granted in 2002 o Boissidra Finsnce for 3 total amount of USD 800 milion with a maturity on Sephember 29, 2022,
was refunded,

Note 3 Accounts receivables

AniPocmandcs of suros)

MNZR0TT IW2z0
Trade receivablas 392,646 351,788
Oitsasr 232 756 136 480
MET 625402 488,279

Trade recsivables mainly incuds the relmaicng of e perfarmance shares o SEISAS and re-involcing related o brand royatbies.

At December 31, 2022, the "Other receivables” are mainly compasad of tax receivables for EUR 211 million and RE&D tax cradits for ELR 93
million euros.

Note 4 Marketahle securities

EalaFirryl AcTuistiang : Gispoeals gl Pl

Mumgarod HNumitspd o
dryifocsancs of eurcesl Shams W il Wl ks Bhenress
TREASURY SHARES
Gross 5570816 348,250 108 827 [146,093) 211,979 4 849753
Provisions - = - = - -
TOTAL NET - 348,250 108,827 {145,098) 311,979 -
SICAY
Gross - - 422747 - 422747 =
TOTAL - 48,250 531,574 {145,098} Tad4,726 -

Marketable securlies primarily repregent own shares heltd by the company for afocation to fulure performance shares plans and, If
appropriate, siock-oplions,

Druring the year, Schneider Electric SE subscribed b 2 SICAVS for an amount of ELIR 422 747 K.

Irn 2022, Sallonwing thee decision of the board o fund the per lofmancs share distribulion plans 32, 34, 41, 3This, 38bis and 30 with edsing
shares.

1,645,063 shares for a total amount of EUR 109 milion has been transfermed inte marketable securities, The company has Esiributed 2
million skeares for 3 total amaunt of EUR 129 milllon re-mvaicsd o hes concerned Group antities,

Foliowing the nss of the fghts of amployess who laft the group, the compay switched back 237,594 shares for a total amount of EUR 15
milion b "Other Investment securities”,

Note 5 Cash and cash equivalent group

This iterm consists of interest-bearing advances by Schneider Electric SE 1 the Group cash pool {Bolssibre Finance} that are immediatety
recoverable on demand.

Note 6 Prepayment and other assets

6.1 - Prepaid expenses

The prapald expenses relate malily on iNsurancs costs and leas,
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6.3 Notes to the financial statements

6.2=Bond issue expenses
i Iociaids of durdd)

Biorad im0 peran 5 BN Increates Dacmaiss by v e g
Sep. 27, 2012 over 10 years (USD 800 millior) 126 = {126) =
Mar, 11, 2015 over 10 years (ELIR TS0 millon) 1,035 - (321 TS
Sap. 8, 2015 over B years (EUR 200 million) 703 - (414} 2589
Qct, 13, 2015 over 10 years (EUR 200 million) 373 = {95) 277
Ot 13, 2015 over 10 years (ELR 100 milion) 151 - (34 12
Sap. 9, 2016 ovar § years (EUR 200 million) 1,208 - [445) a1
Diac. 13, 2017 over Syears (EUR 750 milllon) 14868 - {287} 1070
June, 21, 2018 over 3 years (ELR 750 million) 1,390 = {254) 1,936
Sapt, 9, 2019 over 5 years (EUR 200 millior) 367 = (138} 231
Jan. 15, 2019 over 3 years (EUR 250 millior) 541 - (am 451
Jan. 15, 2019 over 9 years (EUR 500 milion) 1,213 - (2071 1,012
Mar. 11, 2020 ower 9 years (EUR 800 milllon) 1,942 - (270 1672
Apr, 9, 2020 over T years (ELIR 500 milion) 1967 - (221 945
Jun, 12, 20020 over 3 yoears (EURS00 milllian) 615 - (423) ez
Mov. 24, 2020 over € years (EUR 650 milllon) 4,721 - (1061 3654
Mo, &, 2022 over 5 yaars (EUR 500 million) - 1,375 (21 1,354
Mo, 9, 2022 avear 10 years (ELUR 600 milion) - 1.850 5] 1,805
TOTAL 17,021 3,325 (4,463 16,883

G.3=lssuance premiums
AnPousans of Burs)

ance plemums HHRMA Intieases Discmasas i [ Flvaie
Sep, 27, 2012 due 2022 (LSD 200 milkem) 16 - 18y -
Mar, 11, 2015 due 2025 (EUR 750 milion) 2,914 = (903) 2,012
Sep. 8, 2015 due 2023 (EUR 800 milllon) a1 = (578) 403
Sep, 9, 2016 due 2024 (ELIR 300 miBaon) 2,741 - (1,015) 1.726
Dec. 13,2017 due 2026 (EUR 750 milllon) 2067 - 1573 2,288
June 21,2018 due 2027 (EUR 750 milion) 4.4:2 . 808 3614
Jan. 15, 2019 due 2028 (EUR 500 millkan) a4 - (14} 0
Mar. 11, 2020 due 2023 {EUR 300 milion) 4,459 - (B21) 3548
Apr. 8, 2020 due 2027 (EUR 500 milion) 2173 - 412y 1,761
Jun, 12, 2020 dus 2023 {EUR 500 million) 79 - (A02) 177
Mo 2, 2022 due 2027 (ELR S00 milion) - 285 (2T 266
Mo, 2022 dus 2032 (ELIR 800 million) - 4,026 (37 3086
Ot 13, 2015 due 2025 (EUR, 100 millicn) (582} = 150 (432
Sept, 9, 2019 due 2024 (EUR 200 milEor) {1,579 - 586 (982
Mov. 24, 2020 due 2026 (EUR 650 millior) (40,382) = 5,058 (31.323)
Jan, 15, 2019 due 2028 (ELIR 250 million) (8,929) = 1,477 (7.452)
TOTAL (30,226) 4,321 5859 {20,048)

Note 7 Shareholders' equity and retained earnings

A Pralons o uros)
Addtkonal paid-in Remrvesand bt noome for fhe Regubated

Sram capfal capial  relned Samings yEar POVIEONS Total
December 31, 2020 before allocation
of ned Income for the year 2,268 2,204 21e6 {31} - 6,607
Change in share capital 8 208 - - - 217
Allgcation of 2020 netincome - - {31) 1 | - -
2020 dividend - - 11,447 - - {1,447
CostWESOP 2021 - i - - - 1)
2021 netincome - - - 1,435 - 1498
Decombaer 31, 2021 before allocation
of net incomae for the year 2,276 2412 633 1498 - 6,874
Change in share capital 8 204 - = - 212
Allycation of 2021 netincoma - - 1,498 1,493 - =
2021 dividend - - (1.619) - (1.619)
CostWESOP 2022* - - - - - =
2022 met Incoms - - - 1,744 - 1,744
DECEMBER 31, 2022 BEFORE
ALLOCATION OF NET INCOME
FOR THE YEAR 2,284 2,616 567 1,744 - T.211

* WESDP |szuance of shares resended for group employeas wh ane members of e comgany savngs plan and the mlermaiona sharehading plan and for entilles
sel up Tor 1he Densf of group employass
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71 =-Capital

Share capital
The company's share capital at December 31, 2022 amounted to EUR 2,284.371,654 conslzting of 571,092,921 shares with a par value of
EUR 4, a fully paid up,

Changes in share capital
The Increase In share capltal of EUR & milllon recorded owver the year comesponding o a:

i) ELR 2 million capitst increase through the lssus of company shares reserved for employess paricipaling in the PEG which carrespond
fo 492 482 shares with a nominal value of 4 ewros bearing current dividend rights and which were subscribed ata price of 117.51 swos
by FCPE Schneider Relais Franos 2022).

{il) & capital Increass by issuing shares rasarved for Group employess based outside France and far antities undar shareholding or
amgloyes savings programs for Smilllen ewros (e, 313,592 shares by employees In directly and 962,020 shares by the FCPE Schnelder
Ralals Internabional 2022, atthe subscripton price of 11751 eures throwgh the FCPE Schnelder Relals intermational 2022).

(i) & capital Increase of 1 millien euros refabad o the mergenacquisition of IGE XA,

Cwwn shares
Al e reporting dale, the total number of own shares held Is 7,127 444 for 3 tolal netvalue of EUR 763 milllon.

7.2 — tdditional paid-in capital
Additional paid-in capital decreased by EUR 204 million owver the financial year, coming from ncréase capital,
I3 = Allocation of previous vear net income

Pursuant b the 3rd resolution of the Ordinary and Exiraordinary Shareholders' Mesting of May 5, 2022, the 2021 gain of EUR 1,498 millen
was allocated o retained sannings. EUR 1,612 milllon were distibuted.

Note 8 Provisions for contingencies and expenses

O IROCR AR A Surfce) TAMMM Infeated [ el WA
PROVISIONS FOR CONTINGENCIES

Provizlon for fees on own shares dsiribution 348,281 108,827 (145 095, 312,009
Cither 235 2,003 - 4,218
TOTAL 250,598 110,830 {145,098) 316,327

Maragement is confident hat averall, the balance sheet provisions for disputes of which itis currently aware and in which the company i
Irealved should be sutficient to ensure that these disputes do not have a material impact on itz financial posifon or income,

A provision for risk of ELIR 312 milfon was booked bo cover the deciston of the board to alocats per formance share plans with Schneider
Electric SE own sharas.

Note 9 Bonds

Lnane Captal
Qs Ironsances of eurces) BT FAM2z01 Intsm st rarke Mltunty
Schnelder Elactric SE 2018 04,325 84,525  Burlbor + 060% TV 230T2024
Schneider Electic SE 2022 - T0B, 340 ZOEM%TE 27092022
Schnelder Electric 3E 2025 FE0.000 720,000 0.3TS%TF M0Z20E5
Schnolder Elacric SE 2023 S00,000 BO0,000 1608 TF O8NaH023
Schnelder Blectric SE 2025 200,000 200,000 1.241% TF 131002025
Sehreidar Electric SE 2026 100,000 100,000 1.841% TF 1IM02025
Schnelder Elechic SE 2024 00,000 800,000 0.25%TF 09092024
Sohneldsr Elackic SE 2024 200,000 200,000 0,.25% TF 08092024
Schneider Elecric SE 2026 750,000 750,000 0.875% TF 15122026
Schneldsr Elechic SE 2027 FE0,000 TE0,000 1.375% TF 210652027
Schnelder Elecric SE 2028 500,000 500,000 1.5%TF 15012028
Schnelder Blecric5E 2028 250,000 250,000 1.5%TF 15012028
Schnelder Elacric 3 2029 S0 000 BOO,000 0.25%TF 1IMA2029
Schnelder Elecric 3E 2027 500,000 200,000 1% TF 09042027
Sohneider Electric S5E 2025 500,000 800,000 0% TF 12062023
Schnelder Eleclric SE 2027 200,000 - 3.25%TF [l Ta ks Pl ey
Schnelder Bleckic SE 20E2 G00,000 - 3E%TF oaM12032
TOTAL 8,004,235 7,700,665
TF. fiwaed rafa.,
T Neating rale
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5.3 Notes to the financial statements

Convertible bonds (OCEANE)

Sham capkal
v ipoussnds of euroe) IR AR Intese st e Hatunty
Schneider Electric SE 2026 650,000 650,000 0% 15062026
TOTAL £50,000 650,000

Schnelder Electric SE has issusd bonds during past vears ondifferent markets, as part of its Euro Madium -Term Maotes (EMTMN) program, for
which bonds are raded on the Luxemboung stock exchange.,

Dwring the year, the company relmbursed one bond amounting LD 200 miion matured on Seplember 2022, In the previous financial year
2021, the revaluaton of the Schneider Eleclric SE 2022 bond issue by USD 200 millznhad led to an asset ranslation difference of ELIR 35
millor,

The Group has Issued In Movember 2020 a bond thatls convertible Into or exchangeable for a new or existng shares (O EANES) for EUR
6650 milion ata rabe of 0L00%, maturing inJeme 2026,

The initial comeersion andfor exchange ratio of he Bonds is one share per Bond with 8 nominal value set at EUR 176, According &
Sustainabllity-Linked Financing Framework,, If the average sustainability performance score (calculated as the anthmetic average of he
so0res of the thres key performancs indicators) does not reach a cartain vl by December 31, 2025, the Group will pay an amaunt egual
by 0L50% of fie face valus,

The theee key parformance indicators from the 11 new Schnelder Sustainsbility Impact (550) 2021-2025 indicators are the following:
+ Climate: Defiver 800 megatons of saved and avoided CO2 amissions to our customers;
+  Equality: Increase gender diversity, fram hiring & Font-line managers and leadership teams (S080430);

Generation: Tran 1 million underprivileged people In energy managemant

The detailed rating methodology and approach ane presented in the Sroup’s Sustanability-Linked Financing Framework., For all hose
ransachons, issue pramium and issus costs are amortized per the effective intersst rate mathod

AR Decamber 31, 2022, he other ramaining bonds are a3 folows:

+  EUR 00 million worf of 0,25% bonds issued In Seplember 2016 and maturing on September 9, 2024 and desoribed above;
+  EUR 100 millen worth of 1.841% bonds issued in October 2015 and maturing on October 13, 2025,

+  EUR 200 milion worth of 1,841% bonds issued In Qclober 2015 and matwring on October 13, 2025,

+ ELUR 200 milion war® of 1.50% bonds issued in September 2015 and maturing on Saplembar 8, 2023;
+  ELIR 750 million wor th of 0.875% bonds issued in March 2015 and maturing on March 11, 2028,

+  ELIR TS0 million worth of 0.875% bonds Issued in Decembser 2017 and maturing on December 13, 2026;
EUR 750 million worth of 1,375% bonds issusd inJune 2018 and maturing on Juna 21, 2027,

EUR 200 million worth of 0.26% bands issued in Seplember 2018 and matufing on August 09, 2024;
ELR 500 million worth of 1.5% bonds issued in Januwary 2019 and maluring on January 15, 2028;

EUR 800 million worfh of 0.26% bends issued In Mateh 2020 and maburing on Maseh 11, 2020;

EUR 500 million worth of 136 bonds issued In April 2020 and maturing on April 9, 2027,

+ EUR 500 million worth of 0% bonds |ssued in June 2020 and maturing on June 12, 2023

+ EUR 24 millian wor th of Euribor 0.60% bonds renswed in Apeil 2020 and malturing on July 23, 2024;

«  EUR 250 milllon worth of 1.5% bonds issued in January 2013 and matwring on January 15, 2028,

+ EUR 500 milion worth of 3.25% boands issued In novembsr 2022 and maturing on Movember 2027,

«  EUR 00 million worfn of 3.5% bonds Issued in novembrer 2022 and maturing on November 2032,

N

The issue premiums and lssuance cosks are amortizad in lins with the effectve interast mathod,

Note 10 Cther borrowings
Otheer borrowings at December 31, 2022 induded acorued inferest on bonds and other deblissued by the company.

Accrued interest amountsd to EUR 20 million,

Note 11 Debts related to investments

The EUR 42 million cofréspond to anintercompany loan with Luxembourd; they were presented in “Other barrowings and debts® In 2021,
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Note 12 Borrowings and financial liabilities

Inbemt-Deanng Bbilnies

fninoosands of eurs) AN onea Decradasy MR
Commercial Papes 450,000 541,000 - 1,491,000
Borrowings 200,000 = (200,000 =
Crardrafts - - = =
Ot - - - -
WET 1,150,000 541,000 {200,000 1,491,000

Dririrg thee financial vear, the company ook aul & corwvenlional laan with HSBC for EUR 200 milllon, maturng on January 10, 2022,

This increasa in commarcial papar is mainly dua o the €172m Increass (n dvidends paid and the buyback of treasury shares for an amount
ot EUR 220 millian.

Note 13 Maturities of receivables and payables

D Do red 5
frirocsands of purs Folgd  Duewimind war  Due m 1625 mans yRars
MON-CURRENT ASSETS
Advances to subskdiaries and alfiliates 2,513,350 2513350 - -
CURRENT ASSETS
Accounts recelvable - trade 392,646 202,646 - -
Other recaivables 232,756 232,756 = =
Marketable securities T34,726 734,726 = =
Prepsid expenses 574 574 = =
DEBT
Bonds 8,744 325 1,300,000 £,204.325 2,150,000
Otheer Dorrowings 29,006 39,006 - -
Commercial papas 1.491,000 1.491.000 - -
Accounts payable — rade 74,739 78,7589 = =
Accrued taxes and payroll costs 237087 237057 - -
Cithsr 80,378 3Te - 80,000
Dafared incomsa - - - -
Inwoices received and Izsued during he period have not been subject to late payment.

Note 14 Related -part;r transactions [I"I"Iil"l imum 10% sta HE}
O ihousands of eurgs) Gme Hid
Sharas in subsiciaries and alfiliates 5,356,850 5.3651.582
Advances to subsidiaries and affillates 2513350 2513350
Accounts recelvable 323664 323614
Cash and cashequivalents G414 520 6,414,620
Raveriues:
rebilled parformance shares 93 678
Inkarest 1576333

It should be noted that Boizslers Financs is included in his table concerning related companies alhough itis held hrough Schneider
Elzciric Industries SAS and the stake 5 <10%.

Note 15 Other operating revenue

Thiz ltermn incudes brand royalties billed 19 Group companies. Invoicing ls made acoording toa percentage of the umover of each
company, carbed outunder the Schredder brand name or undar assod ated brands,

Note 16 Other purchases and external expenses

This Itarn mainly ncudes expenses inharantin the managemeant of the Schneider Elactric brand.

Note 17 Net financial income/{loss)

e PSS of @irog) BN2RE FHIR 0T
Dividends 1,500,580 1,500,385
Mat interestincame (axpense) (21673) (46122
Orther 1,398 5,358
MET FINAMCIAL INCOME/LOSS) 1,480,303 1,459,596

In 2022, the compary racelved EUR 1,500 mifion of dividends from Schneldar Electric Industries SAS,
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5.3 Notes to the financial statements

MNote 18 Net non-recurring incomel/(loss)

e Pocmands of éurce) sz S0
Met gainsflosses) on fixed asset disposals *a.753 35
Prowvisions net of reversals | 11,000
Ot non-recurring income(apanse) (29454} (2413
NET NON-RECURRING INCOME{LOSS) 16,531 §617

Mar-racurring income 15 mainly relabed o the merged-acqulsitien of IGERAD for EUR 39 millkon as well a5 3 re-imiolcang to Schisider
Electric Industries SAS for EUR (22} milion,

Note 19 Net income tax benefit

The "income tax exponse” line em in the statement of income mainly consists of the Group tax relief recordad by the tax group headed by
Schnelder Electric 3E, net of 2022 Income tax dus, for ELUIR 13 million,

Schneldsr Electric SE is the parent company of the tax group comprising &l French subsidiaries that are over 45%-owned. Tax loss carry
forwards available bo the compary in this capacity totaled EUR 1,811 million at Decembser 31, 2022,

Note 20 Pension benefit commitment
The company had ken commifments towards ks executives, active managers and refiress, in 2015, he company cosed the top-hat

execulive pension plans, Since the end of 2015, there ks o more actve beneficlary, The company has culsourced bo AXA France VIE the
commitmants towards the retires beneficiaries e top-hat executive pengsion plans,

Note 21 Off-balance sheet commitments

21.1 = Partnership obligations

The share of liabdities of "SC" non-rading companies atributable b Schneider Elecic SE a5 partner is not material,
The share of llabiifes of "SMC" flow-through entities atlributable to Schneider Electric SE as par ner is not material.
21.2 = Guarantees given and recetved

Commitments given
Counfer-guarantess of bank guarantees: Mone

Oher guarantees ghren: ELIR 2,072 million, mainky to Geoup companias
Bark guarantees: ELIR 20 milion

Commitments received
Bank counber-guarantass: Mong

Craditlines: EUR 2,950 million

21.3 =Financial ingtruments

Schnelder Electric Group hedging ransachons, exchange guaranbess, and e estabishment of financial insruments are carried oul by he
manager of the Group cash pool, Bolssiere Financs, a wholly- owned subsiciary of Schneider Electric Industrios SAS, which in turn iz wholly
owned by Schneider Blectiic SE

Curing fiscal year 2022, Schneider Elecirlc 3E setup a €250 milion interest rate swap as a derlvative instrument to partially hedge its
exposUre o interest rates.

Note 22 Contingencies

Investigatons wene conductad inSeplambear 2018 by the French judicial authority and French Compatition Authority (Autorits da ia
concurrencs) at Schnelder Blectlc's head office and other premises concerning the sale of electrical products through commercial
distribubion activithes In Frances,

On Juby 4, 2022, Schnelder Blecic recelved a siatemeant of oblectons (notification de griefs) from the Franch Comp-etition Autharity aflaging
that the pricing autenomy of some dislributors In he French market would have been imited, inbreach of compeition rules.

Schnelder Electric srongly disagrees with the allzgations of the statement of cbjectons and has submitted its response to e French
Compedtion Authority on October 4, 2022,

Concurranthy on Ocltober 7, 2022 Schnelder Eleciric was indicted by an imvestigatng judge who required Schneider Eleclric to provide a
bank guarantsa of EUR 20 milllon and & cash guarantes of EUR 80 million which was pald mid-January 2023, Al December 31, 2022, this
cash guaranies was recognized as "Other liabilites® against "financal assals”
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Those actions do not mean that Schneider Elechic will ulimately be found gulilty of any wrongdoing, Schnelder Electric firmly disagrees with
all the altegations made by the French imesigating judge and the French Compatition Authority and ntends to debend itsalf fully and
vigoreusly, Should the French Compeition Authority deny Schnelder Elechic's arguments and conclueds, after examining the substance of
tha matter, hat anti-compaetitve practices have bean imvolved, ithas broad discretion ko datermine on 3 case-by-case basis the financial
fires it may impose in accordance with the principles of proportionality and indvidugity. In light of the difficulty in assessing the axtent i
which the French Competitron Authority takes info account the arguments of Schnalder Eleciric In ts defense as well as the multiple fackors
contributing to twe determination of a fine, It is not posside b rellably esimate the amount of any potential fine that might be incurred in the
eventof an adverss decizion, aven theugh It might have 3 significant impact on the Group. In Fis context, no provision has been mads at
this stage of he investigation.

Note 23 Other Information
231 —Workforce
The average number of employees is 2.5 over 2022,

23.2 —Consolidated financial slatements

Sehnalder Electric SEis e parent company of the Group and ascsdingly publishes the sonsolidated francial stalements of the Sehneider
Eleciric Group.

23.3 —Bubsequent events

On January 30, 2023 as part of e dosing of the fransacion, SESE used the bridging loan for an amount of ELR 1 Blllon and the loan ling
for an amount of EUR 1.7 billon and mads the comesponding cash avallable to Ascot Acquisiion Haldings Limibted,

OnJanuany 13, 2023 SESE carred out a bond 1s5ue in bwo franches: EUR 600 mitkion at a rate of 3.125% and maturing in Oclober 2029 and
E600m at & rate of 3.375% and maturing in April 2034,
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Statutory Auditors report on the consolidated financial statements

To the Annual General Mesting of Schneider Electric S.E.,

Opinion
In compliance with the engagement entrusted to us by your Annual General Meeting, we have audited the accompanying
consolidated financial statements of Schneider Electric S.E. for the year ended December 31, 2022.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the assets and liabilities and of the
financial position of the Group at December 31, 2022 and of the results of its operations for the year then ended in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the European Union.

The audit opinion expressed above is consistent with our report to the Audit and Risks Committee.

Basis for opinion

Audit framework

We conducted our audit in accordance with professional standards applicable in France. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion.

Our responsibilities under these standards are further described in the “ Responsibilities of the Statutory Auditors relating
to the audit of the consolidated financial statements’ section of our report.

Independence

We conducted our audit engagement in compliance with the independence rules provided for in the French Commercial
Code (Code de commerce) and the French Code of Ethics (Code de déontologie) for Statutory Auditors for the period
from January 1, 2022 to the date of our report, and, in particular, we did not provide any non-audit services prohibited by
Article 5(1) of Regulation (EU) No. 537/2014.

Justification of assessments - Key audit matters

In accordance with the requirements of Articles L. 823-9 and R. 823-7 of the French Commercial Code relating to the
justification of our assessments, we inform you of the key audit matters relating to the risks of material misstatement
that, in our professional judgment, were the most significant in our audit of the consolidated financial statements, as well
as how we addressed those risks.

These matters were addressed as part of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and therefore

contributed to the opinion we formed as expressed above. We do not provide a separate opinion on specific items of the
consolidated financial statements.

275/288



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0onDOodno(esr71s)
oOoOooodn

Measurement of goodwill and trademarks with indefinite useful lives
Notes 1.3, 1.8, 1.11, 5 and 9 to the consolidated financial statements

Description of risk  As of December 31, 2022, the carrying amount of goodwill and trademarks with indefinite useful lives was
€25,136 million and €2,447 million respectively, representing 47% of the Group’s total assets.

As described in Notes 1.8 “Intangible assets’ and 1.11 “Impairment of assets’ to the consolidated financial statements,
trademarks with indefinite useful lives and Cash Generating Units (CGUs) to which goodwill has been allocated are tested for
impairment at least once ayear and whenever there is an indication of impairment.

The Group’s CGUs are Low Voltage, Medium Voltage, Industrial Automation and Secure Power, and correspond to the
smallest identifiable groups of assets generating cash inflows that are largely independent from the cash inflows generated by
other assets or groups of assets.

The recoverable amount of a CGU is defined as the higher between its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. The
value in use of a CGU is determined by discounting future cash flows that will be generated by its underlying assets and
which are based on the Group management’s economic assumptions and operating forecasts.

The recoverable amount of trademarks with an indefinite useful life is measured using the royalty method.

An impairment loss is recognized whenever the recoverable amount of a CGU or atrademark is less than its carrying amount,
to the extent that its carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. When the tested CGU comprises goodwill, the
impairment lossis primarily deducted therefrom.

The valuation of goodwill and trademarks with indefinite useful lives is a key audit matter due to their significance in the
Group's consolidated balance sheet and the level of judgment required by management to:

define the CGUSs, as improper mapping could lead the Group to not recognize, or to underestimate, the impairment of
goodwill;

determine the assumptions used for the impairment tests of goodwill, particularly the discount rate, perpetuity growth
rate and the expected margin rates or royalty rates.

How our audit Our audit work consisted in:
addressed this risk
reviewing the Group’s method for defining the CGUS;
comparing the carrying amount of assets tested with the accounting data;
assessing the procedures implemented by the Group to evaluate the discounted future cash flows underlying the
determination of the value in use of each CGU and checking their consistency with the business plans/cash flow
projections approved by the Group’s Board of Directors;
for the main trademarks with indefinite useful lives, assessing the procedures implemented to model the revenue
projections attached to the trademarks;
assessing the reasonableness of the business forecasts underlying the future cash flows, in particular with respect to past
performance;
with the assistance of our valuation experts, assessing the assumptions used such as the discount rate, perpetuity growth
rate and expected margin rates, as well as the sensitivity of impairment test results to changes in these key assumptions;
corroborate the royalty rates used with respect to (i) the theoretical royalty rates determined at the acquisition date of the
trademark and (ii) the performance achieved;
reconciling the sensitivity analyses performed by the Group with our sensitivity calculations;
verifying the arithmetical accuracy of the impairment tests.

Lastly, we assessed the appropriateness of the disclosures provided in the notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Uncertain tax positions and recognition and recoverability of deferred tax assets recognized for tax |oss carryforwards
Notes 1.3, 1.16 and 14 to the consolidated financial statements

Description of risk The Group operates in several different tax jurisdictions around the world. As a result, the company and its subsidiaries may
be subject to audits or questions from local tax authorities. Situations where cash outflows are considered probable give rise
to liahilities, measured on the basis of the known facts in the jurisdiction concerned.

In accordance with IFRIC 23 - Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments, provisions covering uncertainties over tax
treatments are presented under “Accrued taxes and payroll costs’, as specified in Note 1.21 to the consolidated financial
statements.

In addition, the Group recognizes deferred tax assets in several countries based on its ability to recover them in future years.
As of December 31, 2022, deferred tax assets in respect of tax loss carryforwards recognized in the consolidated balance sheet
amounted to €724 million, mainly in France for an amount of €468 million.
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As described in Note 1.16 to the consolidated financial statements, the Group only recognizes future tax relief arising from
the use of tax loss carryforwards when it can be reasonably anticipated that such relief will be granted, including when such
amounts can be carried forward indefinitely.

The Group’s ability to recover deferred tax assets on tax loss carryforwards is assessed by management at the end of each
reporting period. The recognition and correct valuation of these deferred tax assets are subject to the quality of the forecasts
made by the Group.

The recognition and recoverability of deferred tax assets relating to tax loss carryforwards and the recognition of liabilities for
uncertain tax positions are key audit matters, given the judgment required from the Group to (i) assess the recoverability of
the deferred taxes and (i) estimate the likely outflow of resources in a constantly changing international environment.

How our audit We held meetings with management, gained an understanding of the internal control procedures implemented by the Group to
assessed thisrisk  identify tax risks, and, where appropriate, to recognize any tax loss.

With the assistance of our tax specialists, we also assessed the judgments made by management as part of our estimate of the
income tax likely to be payable and the amount of any potential exposure, and, by extension, the reasonableness of the
estimates as regards tax liabilities.

With regard to the recognition and recoverability of deferred tax assets relating to tax loss carryforwards, our audit approach
consisted in assessing the Group’s likelihood of benefiting from future tax relief arising from the use of tax loss
carryforwards, in particular with regard to:

plans for the consumption of the tax loss carryforwards of the subsidiaries or tax consolidation groups concerned;
the main data and assumptions underlying the plans for the consumption of tax loss carryforwards underlying the
recognition and measurement of the corresponding deferred tax assets by the Group.

We also verified the appropriateness of the disclosures provided in the notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Specific verifications

As required by legal and regulatory provisions and in accordance with professional standards applicable in France, we
have also performed the specific verifications on the information pertaining to the Group presented in the Board of
Directors management report.

We have no matters to report asto itsfair presentation and its consistency with the consolidated financial statements.

We attest that the information pertaining to the Group presented in the management report includes the consolidated
non-financial performance statement required under Article L. 225-102-1 of the French Commercial Code. However, in
accordance with Article L. 823-10 of the French Commercial Code, we have not verified the fair presentation and
consistency with the consolidated financial statements of the information given in that statement, which will be the
subject of areport by an independent third party.

Other verifications and information pursuant to legal and regulatory requirements
Presentation of the consolidated financial statements to be included in the annual financial report

In accordance with professional standards applicable to the Statutory Auditors procedures for annual and consolidated
financial statements presented according to the single European electronic reporting format, we have verified that the
presentation of the consolidated financial statements to be included in the annual financial report referred to in paragraph
| of Article L. 451-1-2 of the French Monetary and Financia Code (Code monétaire et financier) and prepared under the
Chief Executive Officer's responsibility, complies with this format, as defined by European Delegated Regulation No.
2019/815 of December 17, 2018. As it relates to the consolidated financial statements, our work included verifying that
the markups in the financial statements comply with the format defined by the af orementioned Regulation.

On the basis of our work, we conclude that the presentation of the consolidated financia statements to be included in the
annual financia report complies, in all material respects, with the single European electronic reporting format.

Due to the technical limitations inherent in the macro-tagging of the consolidated financia statementsin accordance with

the European single electronic reporting format, the content of certain tags in the notes to the financial statements may
not be rendered identically to the consolidated financial statements attached to this report.
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In addition, it is not our responsibility to ensure that the consolidated financial statements to be included by the Company

in the annual financial report filed with the AMF correspond to those on which we carried out our work.
Appointment of the Statutory Auditors

We were appointed Statutory Auditors of Schneider Electric S.E. by the Annual General Meetings held on May 6, 2004
for Mazars and on May 5, 2022 for PricewaterhouseCoopers Audit.

At December 31, 2022, Mazars was in the nineteenth consecutive year of their engagement and PricewaterhouseCoopers
intheir first year.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the consolidated financia statements
Management is responsible for preparing consolidated financial statements giving a true and fair view in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the European Union and for implementing the internal
control procedures it deems necessary for the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free of material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern, and using the going concern
basis of accounting, unlessit expects to liquidate the Company or to cease operations.

The Audit and Risks Committee is responsible for monitoring the financia reporting process and the effectiveness of
internal control and risk management systems, as well as, where applicable, any internal audit systems, relating to
accounting and financial reporting procedures.

The consolidated financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors.

Responsibilities of the Statutory Auditors relating to the audit of the consolidated financia statements
Objective and audit approach

Our role is to issue a report on the consolidated financial statements. Our objective is to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free of material misstatement. Reasonable assurance
isahigh level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with professiona standards will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions taken
by users on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As specified in Article L. 823-10-1 of the French Commercial Code, our audit does not include assurance on the viability
or quality of the Company’s management.

As part of an audit conducted in accordance with professional standards applicable in France, the Statutory Auditors
exercise professional judgment throughout the audit.

They also:

identify and assess the risks of material misstatement in the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures in response to those risks, and obtain audit evidence considered to be
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for their opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

obtain an understanding of the internal control procedures relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the internal control;
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evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by

management and the related disclosures in the notes to the consolidated financial statements;

assess the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. This assessment is based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of the audit report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease
to continue as a going concern. If the Statutory Auditors conclude that a material uncertainty exists, they are
required to draw attention in the audit report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if
such disclosures are not provided or are inadequate, to issue a qualified opinion or a disclaimer of opinion;

evaluate the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements and assess whether these statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in amanner that achieves fair presentation;

obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. The Statutory Auditors are
responsible for the management, supervision and performance of the audit of the consolidated financia statements
and for the opinion expressed thereon.

Report to the Audit and Risks Committee

We submit a report to the Audit and Risks Committee which includes, in particular, a description of the scope of the
audit and the audit program implemented, as well as the results of our audit. We also report any significant deficiencies
ininternal control that we have identified regarding the accounting and financial reporting procedures.

Our report to the Audit and Risks Committee includes the risks of material misstatement that, in our professional
judgment, were the most significant for the audit of the consolidated financial statements and which constitute the key
audit matters that we are required to describe in this report.

We also provide the Audit and Risks Committee with the declaration provided for in Article 6 of Regulation (EU) No.
537/2014, confirming our independence within the meaning of the rules applicable in France, as defined in particular in
Articles L. 822-10 to L. 822-14 of the French Commercial Code and in the French Code of Ethics for Statutory Auditors.
Where appropriate, we discuss any risks to our independence and the related safeguard measures with the Audit and
Risks Committee.

March 6, 2023

The Statutory Auditors

PricewaterhouseCoopers Audit Mazars

Séverine Scheer Jean-Christophe Georghiou Juliette Decoux Guillemot Mathieu Mougard
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Statutory auditors report on the annual financial statements

To the Annual General Meeting of Schneider Electric S.E.,

Opinion
In compliance with the engagement entrusted to us by your Annual General Meeting, we have audited the accompanying
financial statements of Schneider Electric S.E. for the year ended December 31, 2022.

In our opinion, the financial statements give atrue and fair view of the assets and liabilities and of the financial position
of the Company at December 31, 2022 and of the results of its operations for the year then ended in accordance with
French accounting principles.

The audit opinion expressed above is consistent with our report to the Audit and Risks Committee.

Basis for opinion

Audit framework

We conducted our audit in accordance with professional standards applicable in France. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion.

Our responsibilities under these standards are further described in the “ Responsihilities of the Statutory Auditors relating
to the audit of the financial statements’ section of our report.

Independence

We conducted our audit engagement in compliance with the independence rules provided for in the French Commercial
Code (Code de commerce) and the French Code of Ethics (Code de déontologie) for Statutory Auditors for the period
from January 1, 2022 to the date of our report, and, in particular, we did not provide any non-audit services prohibited by
Article 5(1) of Regulation (EU) No. 537/2014.

Justification of assessments - Key audit matters

In accordance with the requirements of Articles L. 823-9 and R. 823-7 of the French Commercial Code relating to the
justification of our assessments, we inform you of the key audit matters relating to the risks of material misstatement
that, in our professional judgment, were the most significant in our audit of the financia statements, as well as how we
addressed those risks.

These matters were addressed as part of our audit of the financia statements as awhole, and therefore contributed to the
opinion we formed as expressed above. We do not provide a separate opinion on specific items of the financial
statements.

Measurement of investments in subsidiaries and affiliates and related loans and advances
“ Shares in subsidiaries and affiliates’ paragraph of the “ Accounting principles’ section and Note 2 “ Investments’ to the financial statements

Description of risk At December 31, 2022, shares in subsidiaries and affiliates and related loans and advances recorded in the Company’s
balance sheet amounted to €5,358 million and €2,513 million respectively.

As described in the “ Shares in subsidiaries and affiliates” paragraph in the “Accounting policies’ section of the notes to the
financial statements, shares in subsidiaries and affiliates are recorded at their acquisition cost and written down when their
estimated value in use at the reporting date is less than their carrying amount. The estimated value in use of shares in
subsidiaries and affiliates is determined primarily by reference to the accounting net assets of the investments and by taking
into account the profitability of the investments and the outlook for the economic environment. For listed securities, the
average share price for the last month of the financial year is taken into account.

Due to the judgment required from management in making these estimates, particularly when they are based on forward-
looking information, we considered that the valuation of shares in subsidiaries and affiliates, and by extension the related
loans and advances, is akey audit matter.
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How our audit We examined the methodology employed by the Company to estimate the value in use of shares in subsidiaries and affiliates.
addressed thisrisk  Our audit work consisted in:

comparing the share in accounting net assets used to determine the value in use of shares in subsidiaries and &ffiliates
with the financial statements of those subsidiaries and affiliates that have been audited or subject to anaytical
procedures;

assessing, when values in use have been determined on the basis of forecasts, the appropriateness of the valuation
method on which the estimation is based;

assessing the main assumptions used in estimating values in use, in particular the long-term growth rate and the discount
rate, with the help of our valuation experts, where appropriate;

verifying the arithmetical accuracy of the value in use calculations used by your Company;

We also assessed the recoverability of the related receivables in light of the impairment tests performed on the shares in
subsidiaries and affiliates.

Specific verifications
In accordance with professional standards applicable in France, we have aso performed the specific verifications
required by French legal and regulatory provisions.

Information given in the management report and in the other documents provided to the shareholders with respect to the
Company’s financia position and the financia statements

We have no matters to report as to the fair presentation and the consistency with the financial statements of the
information given in the Board of Directors management report and in the other documents provided to the shareholders
with respect to the Company’s financial position and the financial statements.

We attest to the fair presentation and the consistency with the financial statements of the information about the payment
termsreferred to in Article D. 441-6 of the French Commercial Code.

Report on corporate governance
We attest that the Board of Directors report on corporate governance sets out the information required by Articles L.
225-37-4, L. 22-10-10 and L. 22-10-9 of the French Commercial Code.

Concerning the information given in accordance with the requirements of Article L. 22-10-9 of the French Commercial
Code relating to compensation and benefits paid or awarded to corporate officers and any other commitments made in
their favor, we have verified its consistency with the financial statements or with the underlying information used to
prepare these financial statements, and, where applicable, with the information obtained by the Company from controlled
companies within its scope of consolidation. Based on this work, we attest to the accuracy and fair presentation of this
information.

Concerning the information given in accordance with the requirements of Article L. 22-10-11 of the French Commercial
Code relating to those items the Company has deemed liable to have an impact in the event of a takeover bid or
exchange offer, we have verified its consistency with the underlying documents that were disclosed to us. Based on this
work, we have no matters to report with regard to this information.

Other information

In accordance with French law, we have verified that the required information concerning the identity of shareholders
and holders of the voting rights has been properly disclosed in the management report.
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Other verifications and information pursuant to legal and regulatory requirements

Format of the presentation of the financial statementsintended to be included in the Annual Financial Report

We have also verified, in accordance with the professiona standard applicable in France relating to the procedures

performed by the statutory auditor relating to the annual and consolidated financial statements presented in the European

single electronic format, that the presentation of the financial statements intended to be included in the annual financial

report mentioned in Article L. 451-1-2, | of the French Monetary and Financial Code (code monétaire et financier),

prepared under the responsibility of the Chief Executive Officer, complies with the single electronic format defined in

the European Delegated Regulation No 2019/815 of 17 December 2018.

Based on our work, we conclude that the presentation of Schneider Electric SE.’s statutory financial statements to be
included in the annual financial report complies, in al material aspects, with the single el ectronic reporting format.

We have no responsibility to verify that the financial statements that will ultimately be included by your company in the
annual financia report filed with the AMF are in agreement with those on which we have performed our work.

Appointment of the Statutory Auditors
We were appointed Statutory Auditors of Schneider Electric S.E. by the Annual General Meetings held on May 6, 2004
for Mazars and on May 5, 2022 for PricewaterhouseCoopers Audit.

At December 31, 2022, Mazars was in the nineteenth consecutive year of their engagement and PricewaterhouseCoopers
intheir first year.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the financia statements

Management is responsible for preparing financial statements giving a true and fair view in accordance with French
accounting principles, and for implementing the internal control procedures it deems necessary for the preparation of
financial statementsthat are free of material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern, and using the going concern basis of
accounting, unless it expects to liquidate the Company or to cease operations.

The Audit and Risks Committee is responsible for monitoring the financia reporting process and the effectiveness of
internal control and risk management systems, as well as, where applicable, any internal audit systems, relating to
accounting and financial reporting procedures.

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors.

Responsibilities of the Statutory Auditors relating to the audit of the financia statements

Objective and audit approach

Our roleisto issue areport on the financial statements. Our objective isto obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements as a whole are free of material misstatement. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with professional standards will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions taken by users on the basis of these
financial statements.
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As specified in Article L. 823-10-1 of the French Commercial Code, our audit does not include assurance on the viability

or quality of the Company’s management.

As part of an audit conducted in accordance with professional standards applicable in France, the Statutory Auditors
exercise professiona judgment throughout the audit. They also:

identify and assess the risks of material misstatement in the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures in response to those risks and obtain audit evidence considered to be sufficient
and appropriate to provide abasis for their opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

obtain an understanding of the internal control procedures relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the internal control;

evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
management and the related disclosuresin the notes to the financial statements;

assess the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. This assessment is based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of the audit report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease
to continue as a going concern. If the Statutory Auditors conclude that a material uncertainty exists, they are
required to draw attention in the audit report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are not provided or are inadequate, to issue a qualified opinion or a disclaimer of opinion;

evaluate the overall presentation of the financia statements and assess whether these statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Report to the Audit and Risks Committee

We submit a report to the Audit and Risks Committee which includes, in particular, a description of the scope of the
audit and the audit program implemented, as well as the results of our audit. We aso report any significant deficiencies
ininternal control that we have identified regarding the accounting and financial reporting procedures.

Our report to the Audit and Risks Committee includes the risks of material misstatement that, in our professional
judgment, were the most significant for the audit of the financial statements and which constitute the key audit matters
that we are required to describe in this report.

We also provide the Audit and Risks Committee with the declaration provided for in Article 6 of Regulation (EU) No.
537/2014, confirming our independence within the meaning of the rules applicable in France, as defined in particular in
Articles L. 822-10 to L. 822-14 of the French Commercial Code and in the French Code of Ethics for Statutory Auditors.
Where appropriate, we discuss any risks to our independence and the related safeguard measures with the Audit and
Risks Committee.

The Statutory Auditors

Mazars PricewaterhouseCoopers Audit

Paris La Défense, March 6, 2023 Neuilly-sur-Seine, March 6, 2023

Juliette Decoux Guillemot Mathieu Mougard Jean-Christophe Georghiou Séverine Scheer
Partner Partner Partner Partner
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